
 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Board of Education  

 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, July 24, 2012 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.                Rob Richardson       Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D. 
         Vice President                                  President                  Secretary/ 
                       Superintendent 
  
        John Palacio                            Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.               Roman A. Reyna 
             Member                   Clerk                     Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

 
Mission Statement 

 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 
supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 
 



 

 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 
 
Role of the Board 
 
The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major roles including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 
3. Ensuring accountability. 
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 
Agenda Items are provided to the Board of Education that includes the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 
 
Board Meeting Documentation 
 
Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Information Office.  They may 
be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 
 
Public Comments at Board Meetings 
 
The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 
 
Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 
 
The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Secretary of the Board.  The Request to 
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 
 
Televised Meeting Schedule 
 
The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 
 
Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 
 
 

http://www.sausd.us


 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           Tuesday 
REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE                               July 24, 2012 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 
 

 
AGENDA 

  
CALL TO ORDER  

 
 

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
• See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
 
6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

• Announcements/Awards Received  
 

  
PRESENTATION 
 

• Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Fourth Quarterly Report 
 

• Common Core State Standards Introduction and Overview 
 

• Facilities Update 
 

 
DISCUSSION 
  

• District’s Outstanding Voter Approved, Non-Voter Approved Debt and Available 
Refunding Opportunities 
 

 
PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 

• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's 
subject matter jurisdiction. 



 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - June 26, 2012 
 

1.2 Approval of Acceptance of K-5 California Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program Grant for 
2012-13 School Year 
 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trips in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-
Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-
Sponsored Trips 
 

1.4 Approval of Submission of Designated High School Representatives to California 
Interscholastic Federation 
 

1.5 Approval of Renewal of Service Agreement with The Regents of The University of 
California Center for Educational Partnerships Irvine Math Project 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.6 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 
48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 
5144.1 
 

1.7 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic 
Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.8 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional 
Services for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.9 Approval of Agreement for Provision of Educationally-Related Mental Health Services 
with County of Orange Health Care Agency for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.10 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 
Period of June 13, 2012, through July 10, 2012 
 

1.11 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of June 13, 2012, 
through July 10, 2012 
 

1.12 Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of June 19, 2012, through July 10, 
2012 
 

1.13 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks 
 

1.14 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous 
Furniture, and Equipment 
 

1.15 Approval of Disposal of Used Vehicles 
 



 

 

1.16 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Purchase of Custodial Supplies for Warehouse Stock 
 

1.17 Ratification of Contract for Relocation Services for Offices at Ritchey Regional 
Occupational Program Site 
 

1.18 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 
Unified School District – File No. 12-03844 MH 
 

1.19 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 
Unified School District – File No. 12-03944 DP 
 

1.20 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 
Unified School District – File No. 12-03991 DP 
 

1.21 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 
Unified School District – File No. 10-79752 JW 
 

1.22 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Audio Visual Systems 
at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 88% with Federal Communications Commission E-
Rate Funding, with Digital Networks Group, Inc., for E-Rate Year 14 
 

1.23 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Audio Visual Systems 
at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 90% with Federal Communications Commission E-
Rate Funding, with Digital Networks Group, Inc., for E-Rate Year 14 
 

1.24 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major Network 
Equipment, Wireless and Installation of Structured Cabling System at Various E-Rate 
Qualified Sites at 88% with Federal Communications Commission E-Rate Funding, with 
NexusIS for E-Rate Year 14 
 

1.25 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major Network 
Equipment, Wireless and Installation of Structured Cabling System at Various E-Rate 
Qualified Sites at 90% with Federal Communications Commission E-Rate Funding, with 
NexusIS for E-Rate Year 14 
 

1.26 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major Network 
Equipment, Wireless and Installation of Structured Cabling System at Various E-Rate 
Qualified Sites at 90% with Federal Communications Commission E-Rate Funding, with 
Verizon Business for E-Rate Year 13 
 

1.27 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major Network 
Equipment and Installation of Structured Cabling System at Various E-Rate Qualified 
Sites at 90% with Federal Communications Commission E-Rate Funding with AT&T for 
E-Rate Year 12 
 



 

 

1.28 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Wireless Network 
Equipment and Installation of Structured Cabling System at Various E-Rate Qualified 
Sites at 88% with Federal Communications Commission E-Rate Funding with AT&T for 
E-Rate Year 12 
 

1.29 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2931 – Revision of Authorized Signatories 
 

1.30 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction – Fire 
Alarm at Fremont Elementary School Under Modernization Program 
 

1.31 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1M General 
Construction at MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate School Under Modernization 
Program 
 

1.32 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 6 Acoustical Ceilings at 
Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 
 

1.33 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 8 Specialties, Marker 
Boards, Tack Boards, Signage, Toilet Partitions, Toilet Accessories, Fire Extinguishers 
Specialties, Projection Screens, Horizontal Louver Blinds, and Folding Panel Partitions at 
Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 
 

1.34 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 14 Ceramic Tile at 
Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 
 

1.35 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 4 Metal Stud Framing, 
Drywall, Access Doors, Structural Metal Stud Framing, Insulation, Doors, Frames, 
Hardware, Glass, Glazing, and Rough Carpentry at Willard Intermediate School Under 
Modernization Program 
 

1.36 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Abatement at Santa Ana 
High School Under Modernization Program 
 

1.37 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 13 Landscape and Irrigation 
at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 
 
 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  
___________________________________________ 
 
 
REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 
 

2.0 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 
 

3.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Automated Communication System 



 

 

4.0 Approval of Submission of Part I 2012-13 School Year Consolidated Application and 
Reporting System for Funding to California State Department of Education 
 

5.0 Approval of Extended-Day Kindergarten Pilot at Jackson Elementary School for 2012-13 
School Year 
 

6.0 Board Policy 6170.1 –Transitional Kindergarten (New: For First Reading) 
 

7.0 Approval of Submission of Target Notable Programs Grant at Davis Elementary School 
for 2012-13 School Year 
 

8.0 Approval of Submission of Target Notable Programs Grant at Sepulveda Elementary 
School for 2012-13 School Year 
 

9.0 Approval of Submission of Target Notable Programs Grant for Transitional Kindergarten 
Program for 2012-13 School Year 
 

10.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Products and Services to Plato Learning 
 

11.0 Approval of Pilot for the English 12 - Expository Reading and Writing Course 
 

12.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2932 – Establish Temporary Interfund Transfers 
 

13.0 Authorization to Award Contracts for Purchase of Audio Visual Equipment and 
Computer Supplies Districtwide 
 

14.0 Acceptance of Governmental Accounting Standards Board 45 (GASB 45) Valuation 
Report of Other Post Employment Benefits 
 

15.0 Approval of Memorandum of Agreement and Understanding Federal Excess Property 
1033 Program 
 

16.0 Approval of Joint Use Agreement with City of Santa Ana for Monte Vista Elementary 
School and Jerome Park 
 

17.0 Board Policy (BP) 1300 – Use of School Facilities (Revised: For First Reading) 
 

18.0 Administrative Regulation (AR) 1330.1 – Facilities Use Guidelines and Rate Schedules 
(Revised: For First Reading) 
 

19.0 Approval of New Job Description, Manager I, Building Services 
 

20.0 Approval of Personnel Calendar 
 

21.0 Board and Staff Reports/Activities 
 



 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
 

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 
 
  
A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 
 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 
 
B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

 
 
C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
  

 
D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 
 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:   SAEA, CSEA, CWA 
           Bargaining Units 

                           Mr. Juan Lopez, 
        District Negotiator 

 
The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting 
to instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented 
employees. 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED 
SESSION THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on 
Tuesday, August 28, 2012, at 6:00 p.m. 
 



  AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

July 24, 2012 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Fourth Quarterly Report 

  

ITEM: Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 

PREPARED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the Board to review quarterly information on the Williams 

Settlement Legislation.  In order to meet the Williams Settlement Uniform Complaint Reporting 

requirements per Education Code Section 35186(d), staff is required to report summarized data 

on the nature and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the County Superintendent 

of Schools and the Governing Board of the school district. The complaints and written responses 

shall be available as public records.   

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Attached is a chart summarizing the fourth quarterly-reported complaints for Santa Ana Unified 

School District beginning on April 1, 2012, and ending on June 30, 2012.  The quarterly report 

form is due to Orange County Department of Education on July 31, 2012. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Presented for information. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
CO:eh 



2011-2012 Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints  
[Required by Education Code Section 35186] 

District: 

Person completing this form: 

Title:

Date information will be reported publicly at governing board meeting: 

General Subject Area

Please check the box that applies:

Total # of 
Complaints

# Unresolved# Resolved

Textbooks and Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancies or Misassignments

Facility Conditions

TOTALS

Print name of Superintendent:

Signature of Superintendent: Date:

Please submit to: Suzie Strelecki 
Senior Administrative Assistant 
200 Kalmus Drive, B-1009 
P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050 
(714) 966-4336 or fax to: (714) 549-2657

042711500

Quarter #1 July 1 to September 30, 2011  Report due by October 31, 2011
Quarter #2 October 1 to December 31, 2011 Report due by January 31, 2012
Quarter #3 January 1 to March 31, 2012  Report due by April 30, 2012
Quarter #4 April 1 to June 30, 2012  Report due by July 31, 2012

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart summarizes the 
nature and resolution of these complaints.

CAHSEE Intensive Instruction & Services 
(High school districts only)









































































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
Insert Minutes from June 26, 2012





















































































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 
field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – July 24, 2012 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 
 

Funding and 
Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 
Chaperone: 

 
August 4-11, 2012 
(Saturday-Saturday) 

 
Saddleback  High School 
Cross Country Team 
Cross Country Summer 
Camp 
San Diego 

 
$160 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid 
by ASB fund 
and balance 

by 
students) 

 

 
30 

 
4 

 
August 4-15, 2012 
(Saturday-Wednesday) 

 
Valley High School 
Boys Cross Country Team 
Summer Training Camp 
Mammoth Lakes 

 
$500 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid 
by ASB fund 
and balance 
by students 

and 
community 

businesses) 
 

 
16 

 
4 

 
August 5-12, 2012 
(Sunday-Sunday) 

 
Carr and McFadden 
Intermediate schools 
8th Grade Students 
GEAR UP Summer 
Residential Program 
University of 
California, Irvine 
 

 
No Cost to 
student(s) 
buses paid 
by GEAR UP 
IV Grant 

 
100 

 
10 

 
August 7-15, 2012 
(Tuesday-Wednesday) 

 
Valley High School 
Girls Cross Country 
Team 
Summer Training Camp 
Mammoth Lakes 

 
$500 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid 
by ASB fund 
and balance 
by students 

and 
community 

businesses) 
 

 
8 

 
2 

 
August 11-18, 2012 
(Saturday-Sunday) 

 
Segerstrom High School 
Cross Country Team 
Summer Training Camp 
Mammoth Lakes 
 

 
$400 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid 

by ASB 
fund) 

 

 
20 

 
4 



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 
field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 
 

Funding and 
Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 
Chaperone: 

 
August 11-19, 2012 
(Saturday-Saturday) 

 
Godinez Fundamental 
High School 
Cross Country Team 
Summer Training Camp 
Mammoth Lakes 
 

 
$175 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid 
by ASB fund 
and balance 

by 
students) 

 

 
35 
 

 
8 
 

 
August 14-17, 2012 
(Tuesday-Saturday) 

 
Godinez Fundamental 
High School 
ASB Students 
ASB Leadership Camp 
Santa Barbara 
 

 
$278 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid 

by 
Categorical 

fund) 
 

 
20 

 
2 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5



Service Agreement - Rev. 4/2008 1 

SERVICE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA 
AND 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
 
 
This Agreement to furnish services is by and between THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, a 
California constitutional corporation, on behalf of The Center for Educational Partnerships at University of California, Irvine 
(hereinafter called "the University") and Santa Ana Unified School District hereinafter called ("Contractor") located at 1601 
East Chestnut, Santa Ana, CA  92701-6322. 
 
 

I. SCOPE OF WORK 
 
A.  The Contractor shall furnish to the University the following described services:  

 
1.  Irvine Math Project (IMP) Co-Director Kristine Houston - 50% time 
2.  Irvine Math Project (IMP) Co-Director Janna Canzone- 80% time 
 
Contractors will serve as the mathematics staff developer supervising the secondary level of professional 
development for the Irvine Mathematics Project, which is housed in the UCI Center for Educational 
Partnerships (CFEP). 
 
• Work in close collaboration with district leadership to develop and coordinate professional 
  development plans. 
• Support and foster teacher leadership and pedagogical content skills via summer leadership 
  institutes and academic year follow up. 
• Generate and fulfill fee-for-service contracts with Orange County and LA school districts. 
• Attend statewide meetings and possible national workshops. 
• Support elementary director in the design and implementation of elementary programs.   
 
EVALUATION & ANALYSIS: 
The Contractor will be responsible for evaluation of the development and implementation of the teacher 
professional development programs, and will gather, analyze, and report feedback to the IMP Director. 

 
B. If applicable, Contractor agrees that Kristine Houston & Janna Canzone shall be assigned to perform the 

work set forth herein.  No reassignment of work to any other individual shall be made without the written 
approval of the University. 

 
C. Reports: 
 

  The Contractor shall provide reports as described: 
 

Status reports will be provided to the individuals specified in Article V. as requested. 
 
D. If applicable, the services of the Contractor will assist the University in the performance of contract/grant 

no. 

     

 sponsored by 

     

 dated  

     

.              
 

   Applicable portions of contracts are attached. 
 
II. TERM OF AGREEMENT 
 

A. The period of performance for this Agreement shall be from 08/16/12 through 06/14/13. 
 
B. Either the University or the Contractor may terminate this Agreement for convenience at any time by 

giving the other 30 calendar days' written notice of such action. 
 



Service Agreement - Rev. 4/2008 2 

C. If one party gives 10 days' notice to the other of a breach of this Agreement and the breaching party fails to 
cure said breach within said 10 day period, this Agreement may be terminated immediately by the non-
breaching party. 

 
III. COMPENSATION AND REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES 
 

A. The University will pay the following to the Contractor for services performed: 
 

For Irvine Math Project work specified in Article I. A. 1.: 
 1) $52,375.50 per academic year ($5237.55/month for 10 months).  Cost represents 50% of salary and 
Other benefits + 3.7% indirect costs for Kristine Houston. 
2) $66,724.41 per academic year ($6672.44/month for 10 months).  Cost represents 80% of salary and 
Other benefits + 3.7% indirect costs for Janna Canzone. 
3) $2,000 for potential cost increase in benefits 
 
MAXIMUM AMOUNT TO BE PAID UNDER THIS AGREEMENT IS: $121,099.91. 

 
B. Payments. 
 

 Payment will be made upon submission of an invoice by the Contractor setting forth charges in 
accordance with rates detailed in paragraph A above and the performance schedule in Article IV. below.  
The invoice must include the Contractor's taxpayer identification number. Contractors shall submit 
invoices to person named in V., below. 

OR 
 Payments will be made on a monthly or periodic basis without invoice provided a schedule of specific 

payment has been made a part of this Agreement and is in accordance with the performance schedule set 
out in Article IV. below. 
 
No payments shall be made in advance of work performed, except as specified in the Agreement. 

 
IV. PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE 
 

Performance of services shall be between August 16, 2012 and June 14, 2013. 
 
*SAUSD shall invoice Irvine Math Project twice, once mid-year for half contract and again at the end of the 
academic year (June 2013) for the other half of the contract. (Contact: Jacky Meyer) 

 
V. REPORTING 
 

In performing services hereunder, the Contractor shall report to: 
 
Karajean Hyde, California Math Project, Center for Educational Partnerships, 439 Social Sciene Tower, Irvine, 
CA  92697-2505 

 
VI. NOTIFICATION 
 

Any written notification required hereunder shall be personally served or mailed by certified mail, return receipt 
requested, to the following: 
 

        For the University: Karajean Hyde 
Irvine Math Project 
439 Social Science Tower 
Irvine, CA  92697-2505 

 
        For the Contractor: 

 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO 
Deputy Superintendent, Operations 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 East Chestnut, Santa Ana, CA  92701 

 



Service Agreement - Rev. 4/2008 3 

VII. TAXES 
 

The compensation stated in Article III. of this Agreement includes all applicable taxes and will not be changed 
hereafter as the result of Contractor's failure to include any applicable tax, or as the result of any changes in the 
Contractor's tax liabilities. 

 
VIII. CONTRACTOR IDENTIFICATION 
 

Each contractor who enters into a contract with the University of California for $10,000 or more shall list their 
appropriate Taxpayer Number (EIN or SSN) on each contract. In addition, upon acceptance of this contract 
Contractor agrees to include their Taxpayer Identification Number on all future contracts regardless of the 
amount. 

 
IX. ASSIGNMENT OR SUBCONTRACTING 
 

The Contractor may not assign or transfer this Agreement, or any interest herein or claim hereunder, or 
subcontract any portion of the work hereunder, without the prior written approval of the University.  If the 
University consents to such assignment or transfer, the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be binding 
upon any assignee or transferee. 

 
X. PATENTS 
 

Whenever any invention or discovery is made or conceived by the Contractor in the course of or in connection 
with this Agreement, the Contractor shall promptly furnish the University complete information with respect 
thereto and the University shall have the sole power to determine whether and where a patent application shall be 
filed and to determine the disposition of title to and all rights under any application or patent that may result.  The 
Contractor will, at University expense, execute all documents and do all things necessary or proper with respect 
to such patent applications.  The Contractor is specifically subject to an obligation to assign all right, title and 
interest in any such patent rights to the University as well as all right, title and interest in tangible research 
products embodying such inventions whether the inventions are patentable or not. 

 
XI. COPYRIGHT 
 

The University shall own, solely and exclusively, the copyright and all copyright rights to any written or 
otherwise copyrightable material delivered under this Agreement.  The Contractor warrants that all creators of 
copyrightable material delivered under this Agreement to the University are, at the time of the material's creation, 
bona fide employees or subcontractors of the Contractor, and that such creation is within the course and scope of 
the creator's employment. 

 
XII. CONTRACTOR'S LIABILITY AND INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 

1. The Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold the University, its officers, employees, and agents harmless 
from and against any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorneys' fees), or claims for injury 
or damages that are caused by or result from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the Contractor, 
its officers, agents, employees, or subcontractors. 

 
2. The Contractor, at its sole cost and expense, shall insure its activities in connection with the work under this 

Agreement and obtain, keep in force, and maintain insurance as follows: 
 

a. Comprehensive or Commercial Form General Liability Insurance (contractual liability included) with 
limits as follows: 

 
(1) Each Occurrence $ 1,000,000 
 
(2) Products/Completed Operations Aggregate $ 1,000,000  
 
(3) Personal and Advertising Injury $ 1,000,000  
 
(4) General Aggregate (Not applicable $ 1,000,000  
 to the Comprehensive Form) 



Service Agreement - Rev. 4/2008 4 

 
If the above insurance is written on a claims-made form, it shall continue for three years following 
termination of this Agreement.  The insurance shall have a retroactive date of placement prior to or 
coinciding with the effective date of this Agreement. 

 
b. Business Automobile Liability Insurance for owned, scheduled, non-owned, or hired automobiles with 

a combined single limit not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. (REQUIRED ONLY IF THE 
CONTRACTOR DRIVES ON THE UNIVERSITY PREMISES IN THE COURSE OF PERFORMING WORK 
FOR UNIVERSITY.) 

 
c. Professional Liability Insurance with a limit of  $1,000,000 per occurrence.  If this insurance is written 

on a claims-made form, it shall continue for three years following termination of this Agreement.  The 
insurance shall have a retroactive date of placement prior to or coinciding with the effective date of 
this Agreement. 

 
d. Workers' Compensation as required by California State law. 
 

It should be expressly understood, however, that the coverage and limits referred to under a., b., and c. above 
shall not in any way limit the liability of the Contractor.  The Contractor shall furnish the University with 
certificates of insurance evidencing compliance with all requirements prior to commencing work under this 
Agreement.  Such certificates shall: 

 
(1) Provide for thirty (30) days advance written notice to the University of any modification, change, or 

cancellation of any of the above insurance coverage. 
 
(2) Indicate that The Regents of the University of California has been endorsed as an insured under the 

coverage referred to under a. and b. 
 
(3) Include a provision that the coverage will be primary and will not participate with nor be excess over 

any valid and collectible insurance or program of self-insurance carried or maintained by the 
University. 

 
It should be further understood that the provisions under (2) and (3) above shall only apply in proportion to 
and to the extent of the negligent act or omissions of the Contractor, its officers, agents, or employees. 

 
XIII. RECORDS ABOUT INDIVIDUALS 
 

The State of California Information Practices Act of 1977, as well as University policy, sets forth certain 
requirements and safeguards regarding records pertaining to individuals, including the rights of access by the 
subject individual and by third parties.  
 
If the Contractor creates records about an individual of a confidential or personal type, including notes or tape 
recordings, the information shall be collected to the greatest extent practicable directly from the individual who is 
the subject of the information.  When collecting the information, the Contractor shall inform the individual that 
the record is being made and the purpose of the record.  Use of recording devices in discussions with employees 
is permitted only as specified in this Agreement.  

 
XIV. OWNERSHIP AND ACCESS TO RECORDS 
 

All confidential or personal information about individuals provided to the Contractor or derived from the 
performance of the services under this Agreement shall remain the property of the University and subject to state 
law and University policies governing privacy and access to files.  The Contractor shall not use such information 
except as required in the performance of the services under this Agreement. 

 
XV. EXAMINATION OF RECORDS 
 

The University, and if the applicable contract or grant so provides, the other contracting party or grantor (and if 
that be the United States, or an agency or instrumentality thereof, then the Controller General of the United 
States) shall have access to and the right to examine any pertinent books, documents, papers, and records of the 
Contractor involving transactions and work related to this Agreement until the expiration of five years after final 



Service Agreement - Rev. 4/2008 5 

payment hereunder.  The Contractor shall retain project records for a period of five years from the date of final 
payment. 

 
XVI. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 

1. The Contractor shall not hire any officer or employee of the University to perform any service covered by 
this Agreement.  If the work is to be performed in connection with a Federal contract or grant, the Contractor 
shall not hire any employee of the United States government to perform any service covered by this 
Agreement.  

 
2. The Contractor affirms that to the best of his/her knowledge there exists no actual or potential conflict 

between the Contractor's family, business, or financial interests and the services provided under this 
Agreement, and in the event of change in either private interests or service under this Agreement, any 
question regarding possible conflict of interest which may rise as a result of such change will be raised with 
the University.  

 
3. The Contractor shall not be in a reporting relationship to a University employee who is a near relative, nor 

shall the near relative be in a decision-making position with respect to the Contractor.  
 
XVII. AFFIRMATIVE ACTION 
 

The Contractor recognizes that as a federal and state government contractor or subcontractor, the University of 
California is obligated to comply with certain laws and regulations of the federal and state government regarding 
equal opportunity and affirmative action.  When applicable, the Contractor agrees that, as a government 
subcontractor, the following are incorporated herein as though set forth in full:  the non-discrimination and 
affirmative action clauses contained in Executive Order 11246, as amended by Executive Order 11375, relative 
to equal employment opportunity for all persons without regard to race, color, religion, sex or national origin, 
and the implementing rules and regulations contained in Title 41, part 60 of the Code of Federal Regulations, as 
amended; the non-discrimination and affirmative action clause contained in the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as 
amended, as well as the Americans With Disabilities Act relative to the employment and advancement in 
employment of qualified individuals with disabilities, and the implementing rules and regulations in Title 41, 
part 60-741 and 742 of the Code of Federal Regulations; the non-discrimination and affirmative action clause of 
the Vietnam Era Veterans Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974 relative to the employment and advancement in 
employment of qualified special disabled veterans and Vietnam era veterans without discrimination, and the 
implementing rules and regulations in Title 41, part 60-250 of the Code of Federal Regulations; and the non-
discrimination clause required by California Government Code Section 12900 relative to equal employment 
opportunity for all persons without regard to race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, 
medical condition, marital status, age, or sex, and the implementing rules and regulations of Title 2, Division 4, 
Chapter 5 of the California Code of Regulations.  The Contractor, as a government subcontractor, further agrees 
that when applicable it shall provide the certification of non-segregated facilities required by Title 41, part 60-
1.8(b) of the Code of Federal Regulations. 

 
XVIII. CONFIDENTIALITY 
 

The Contractor shall use his or her best efforts to keep confidential any information provided by the University 
and marked "Confidential Information," or any oral information conveyed to the Contractor by the University and 
followed by a written communication within thirty (30) days that said information shall be considered 
Confidential Information.  This non-disclosure provision shall not apply to any of the following: 
 
1. Information which the Contractor can demonstrate by written records was known to him or her prior to the 

effective date of this Agreement; 
 
2. Is currently in, or in the future enters, the public domain other than through a breach of this Agreement or 

through other acts or omissions of Contractor; 
 
3. Is obtained lawfully from a third party; or 
 
4. Releases as required by law. 

 



Service Agreement - Rev. 4/2008 6 

XIX. NON-WAIVER 
 

Waiver or non-enforcement by either party of a term or condition shall not constitute a waiver or a non-
enforcement of any other term or condition or of any subsequent breach of the same or similar term or condition. 

 
XX. NO THIRD-PARTY RIGHTS 
 

Nothing in this Agreement is intended to make any person or entity who is not signatory to the Agreement a 
third-party beneficiary of any right created by this Agreement or by operation of law. 

 
XXI. STANDARD FOR PERFORMANCE 
 

The parties acknowledge that the University, in selecting the Contractor to perform the services hereunder, is 
relying upon the Contractor's reputation for excellence in the performance of the services required hereunder.  
The Contractor shall perform the services in the manner of one who is a recognized specialist in the types of 
services to be performed.  All deadlines set forth in the Agreement are binding and may be modified only by 
subsequent written agreement of the parties.  The Contractor shall devote such time to performance of its, her, or 
his duties under this Agreement as is reasonably necessary for the satisfactory performance of such duties within 
the deadlines set forth herein.  Nothing in the foregoing shall be construed to alter the requirement that time is of 
the essence in this Agreement. 

 
XXII. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 

Contractor in the performance of this Agreement, shall be and act as an independent contractor.  Contractor 
understands and agrees that its employees, contractors, subcontractors, and agents shall not be considered officers, 
employees, or agents of University, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided to 
employees. Contractor assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of its employees or agents as they 
relate to the services to be provided under this Agreement.  Contractor shall assume full responsibility for payment of 
all federal, state, and local taxes or contributions, including unemployment insurance (as applicable), social security, 
and income tax withholding with respect to Contractor employees 

 
XXIII. DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
 

Any dispute arising regarding the interpretation or implementation of this Agreement, including any claims for 
breach of this Agreement, shall be resolved by submitting the claim for arbitration to the American Arbitration 
Association in accordance with its rules and procedures applicable to commercial disputes.  The location of any 
arbitration hearing shall be Orange County, California, and any enforcement of the arbitrator's decision shall be 
brought in the Superior Court Orange County, California. 

 
XXIV. ATTORNEY'S FEES 
 

In any action brought by a party to enforce the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to 
reasonable attorney's fees and costs.  The prevailing party shall be entitled to the reasonable value of any services 
provided to it by in-house counsel.  The reasonable value of services provided by in-house counsel shall be 
calculated by applying an hourly rate commensurate with prevailing market rates charged by attorneys in private 
practice for such services. 

 
XXV. AMENDMENTS 
 

Any amendments to this Agreement must be made, in writing, and approved by the authorized representatives of 
the Contractor and the University. 

 
XXVI. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
 

This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior written or oral 
agreements with respect to the subject matter herein.   

 
XXVII.    APPLICABLE LAW 
 



Service Agreement - Rev. 4/2008 7 

This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California without regard to its 
conflicts of laws rules. 

 
 

CONTRACTOR THE REGENTS OF THE 
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA 
 

 
___________________________________ 
         (Signature)                                (Date) 

 
  
         (Department Signature)                      (Date) 

 
Name:  

     

            
 
Name:  Dr. Stephanie Reyes-Tuccio         

 
Title:  

     

 
 
Title:   Director, Ctr for Educational Partnerships 

 
Tax ID No.               
      (Social Security or Employer ID No.*) 

 
 

 
 
 

      
 
 
   
  Rick Coulon 
   Interim Director, Materiel and Risk Management  

 
 
* If the Employer Identification Number is not used, the Social Security Number must be shown. Pursuant to Federal 
Privacy Act of 1974, you are hereby notified that disclosure of your Social Security Number is required pursuant to 
Sections 6011 and 6051 of Subtitle F of the Internal Revenue Code and Regulation 4, Section 404, 1256, Code of Federal 
Regulations, under Section 218, Title II of the Social Security Act, as amended. The Social Security Number is to verify 
your identity. The principal use of the number shall be to report payments you have received to federal and state 
governments. 
 
Rev. 4/2008 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
Rob Richardson, President •  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President  

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk •  John Palacio, Member •  Roman Reyna, Member  

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 
Date:     July 11, 2012 

 

To:       Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                     $12,131,388.06 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                    $14,029.26 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                      $577,697.20 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                           $204,408.69 

 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A              $266,399.61 

        Building Fund 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                           $1,453,721.95 

 

Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                      $520,815.93 

 

Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond                  $227,882.09 

 

Fund 28 Measure G                                            $73,909.64 

 

Fund 29 Measure G                                            $29,309.33 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                     $8,898,698.04 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                  $7,545.68 

 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended                    $157,828.09 

        Component Units (CFD) 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                $33,782.02 

 

Fund 81 Property & Liability                                  $7,989.00 

 

 

                           Grand Total:                   $22,654,548.88 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director of Purchasing & Stores 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO                                        Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D. 
Deputy Superintendent,             Superintendent 

Operations 

  



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page:  1 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

262039   RMA GROUP, INC. 

 1st Issuance        Building Lab Tests SANTA ANA HIGH              $4,745.74 

 Qualified School    Construction       SCHOOL 

 Construction 

 

 1st Issuance        Building Lab Tests SANTA ANA HIGH            $146,139.85 

 Qualified School    Construction       SCHOOL 

 Construction 

 

270084   LAW OFFICES OF ERIC BATHEN                                2011/06/28 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    HUMAN RESOURCES           $467,813.36 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

270774   NINYO & MOORE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIROMENTAL SCIENCE 

 2nd Sale-Qualified  Building Lab Tests DAVIS ELEMENTARY           $41,200.00 

 School Construction Construction       SCHOOL 

 Bond 

 

271060   J.L. COBB PAINTING 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES         $136,676.32 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SANTA ANA HIGH             $16,476.98 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SIERRA PREPARATORY          $3,905.00 

 Series B                               ACADEMY 

 

 Measure G Bond                         EL SOL SCIENCE &            $4,164.76 

 Series B                               ARTS ACADEMY 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $62,507.98 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School         Building           CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $9,051.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor 

 

 OPSC School                            WILSON ELEMENTARY           $3,154.69 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

271140   VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $5,500.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $6,279.75 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

 Measure G Bond      Building           SANTA ANA HIGH             $13,325.30 

 Series B            Contractor         SCHOOL 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page:  2 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

271140   VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC. 

 Measure G Bond                         SIERRA PREPARATORY          $8,152.67 

 Series B                               ACADEMY 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SANTA ANA HIGH             $40,197.02 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         HENINGER ELEMENTARY         $4,462.93 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Series D  Building           WILLARD                    $13,649.79 

                     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Series D                     WILLARD                     $2,575.48 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $127,123.05 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $26,317.48 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $5,717.42 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILLARD                     $2,924.16 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SADDLEBACK HIGH             $1,609.83 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL           $536.48 

 Facilities Bond 

 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY           $734.44 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

271237   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $4,151.19 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building           TAFT ELEMENTARY             $1,627.10 

 Election, Series A  Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         DAVIS ELEMENTARY            $1,320.00 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SIERRA PREPARATORY            $174.75 

 Series B                               ACADEMY 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page:  3 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

271237   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 Measure G Bond                         MACARTHUR                  $11,986.46 

 Series B                               FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SANTA ANA HIGH              $4,250.17 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL            $120.98 

 Series B 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SADDLEBACK HIGH             $3,558.29 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SPURGEON                      $115.49 

 Series B                               INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $1,853.14 

 Series B 

 

 Measure G Bond                         HENINGER ELEMENTARY           $569.91 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Series D  Building           WILLARD                       $382.93 

                     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Series E                     MACARTHUR                   $2,909.33 

                                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $136,459.23 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School                            TAFT ELEMENTARY             $8,677.42 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SIERRA PREPARATORY          $5,364.61 

 Facilities Bond                        ACADEMY 

 

 OPSC School                            MACARTHUR                   $4,800.00 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH                $875.59 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                    $1,947.53 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page:  4 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

271237   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                      $390.94 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL           $494.46 

 Facilities Bond 

 

 OPSC School                            HENINGER ELEMENTARY         $1,064.23 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            HENINGER ELEMENTARY        $29,709.76 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 Community                              VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $41,859.36 

 Facilities District 

 2005 Central Park 

 

271256   JJJ FLOOR COVERING, INC. 

 Unrestricted -      Maintenance        REGIONAL                   $21,520.04 

 Regional            Contracts Repairs  OCCUPATIONAL 

 Occupational                           PROGRAM 

 Centers/Program 

 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $50,009.38 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $17,719.82 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $25,390.69 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

 Measure G Bond                         MACARTHUR                  $24,566.18 

 Series B                               FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SANTA ANA HIGH              $2,148.37 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Series D                     MACARTHUR                  $30,598.34 

                                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $48,628.99 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School                            MACARTHUR                  $23,014.18 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page:  5 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

271256   JJJ FLOOR COVERING, INC. 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH             $17,267.64 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILLARD                    $14,555.54 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY        $40,510.29 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

271258   T J JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $25,330.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $29,794.38 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building           SANTA ANA HIGH                $555.40 

 Election, Series A  Improvements       SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    WILSON ELEMENTARY          $37,500.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities  Consultant         DISTRICTWIDE                $8,292.86 

 Fund                Noninstructional 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WALKER ELEMENTARY          $83,259.28 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         HOOVER ELEMENTARY             $193.48 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         JACKSON ELEMENTARY            $193.48 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         LOWELL ELEMENTARY             $193.48 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         MADISON ELEMENTARY          $5,606.47 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SIERRA PREPARATORY         $22,875.33 

 Series B                               ACADEMY 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SIERRA PREPARATORY         $20,224.58 

 Series B                               ACADEMY 

 

 Measure G Bond                         MACARTHUR                   $3,173.48 

 Series B                               FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page:  6 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

271258   T J JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Measure G Bond                         SANTA ANA HIGH             $10,912.05 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         WILLARD                       $434.62 

 Series B                               INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SPURGEON                      $193.48 

 Series B                               INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL           $193.48 

 Series B 

 

 Measure G Bond                         EL SOL SCIENCE &              $512.02 

 Series B                               ARTS ACADEMY 

 

 1st Issuance                           MONTE VISTA                $11,030.00 

 Qualified School                       ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Construction 

 

 Measure G Series D                     MONTE VISTA                 $7,865.75 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $103,163.27 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School                            EDISON ELEMENTARY          $44,020.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MACARTHUR                   $5,900.00 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $1,620.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                    $4,283.59 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Projects 

 

 Community                              VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $46,649.38 

 Facilities District 

 2005 Central Park 

 

 Community                              VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $32,964.31 

 Facilities District 

 2005 Central Park 

 

 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page:  7 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

271265   BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $37,035.20 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $17,833.92 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $55,353.08 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    KING ELEMENTARY             $2,200.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

  

 Capital Facilities Site Improvements   FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL     $9,753.53 

 Fund                All Other          RELATIONS 

 

 Measure G Bond                         DAVIS ELEMENTARY            $4,036.20 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SIERRA PREPARATORY          $2,040.00 

 Series B                               ACADEMY 

 

 Measure G Bond                         WALKER ELEMENTARY           $9,303.16 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $45,803.53 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School         Building           CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $7,036.08 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor 

 

 OPSC School                            SIERRA PREPARATORY          $6,327.75 

 Facilities Bond                        ACADEMY 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $3,604.40 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $7,243.20 

 Facilities Bond 

 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                   $4,901.50 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

271337   R&D TRANSPORTATION SERVICES, INC.                         2011/07/27 

 Unrestricted One-   Consultant         DISTRICTWIDE               $53,875.00 

 Time Funds          Noninstructional 

 

 Unrestricted One-   Consultant         DISTRICTWIDE               $50,000.00 

 Time Funds          Noninstructional 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page:  8 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

272182   ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         DISTRICTWIDE              $194,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional 

 Accounts 

 

272431   QUALITY FENCE COMPANY, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $10,640.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL     $1,422.30 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School         Building           MACARTHUR                  $23,468.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $6,220.00 

 Facilities Bond 

 

272481   SPORT CHALET 

 Unrestricted        Materials &        GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL        $28,001.84 

 Discretionary       Supplies/Software  HIGH SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

272591   JENNIE-O TURKEY STORE, INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Processing    FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $32,325.00 

 School Programs     Charges 

 

272752   THREE STARS PORTABLE TOILET SERVICES 

 Civic Center Rental Rental Contracts   RISK MANAGEMENT            $44,000.00 

 Fees 

 

273128   ASR FOOD DISTRIBUTORS, INC. 

 Fresh Fruit &       Materials &        SPECIAL                   $965,000.00 

 Vegetable Program   Supplies/Software  PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 

273370   ECONO FENCE, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $18,328.28 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School                            HOOVER ELEMENTARY          $14,935.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

273801   T J JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Head Start          Site/Land          CHILD DEVELOPMENT          $24,950.00 

                     Improvement 

 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $3,640.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page:  9 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

273801   T J JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Capital Facilities                     WALKER ELEMENTARY           $1,892.00 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 1st Issuance        Materials &        SADDLEBACK HIGH             $6,470.00 

 Qualified School    Supplies/Software  SCHOOL 

 Construction 

 

273866   1 ON 1 WE CAN, QUERER ES PODER                            2011/09/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $31,710.80 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

273870   1 ON 1 ACADEMIC LAPTOP TUTORING                           2011/09/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $27,832.49 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

273873   1-ON-1 LEARNING WITH LAPTOPS                              2012/09/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $56,273.43 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

273875   AAA ACADEMICS, INC.                                       2011/09/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT         $8,440.94 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

  

273878   A TO Z IN-HOME TUTORING, LLC                              2011/06/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT         $7,148.17 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

273891   ACADEMIC ADVANTAGE, THE                                   2011/09/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $13,612.02 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page: 10 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

273892   ACADEMIC TUTORING SERVICES, INC.                          2011/09/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $51,102.35 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

273924   CLUB Z IN HOME TUTORING SERVICES                          2011/09/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $61,444.51 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

273936   HEALTHY FAMILIES                                          2011/09/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $49,809.58 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

273942   LEARN IT ONLINE, LLC                                      2011/09/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT         $9,661.50 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

273944   THE LEARNING CURVE                                        2011/09/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $17,490.33 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

273945   MATH + THINK, INC.                                        2011/09/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT         $7,088.17 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

273947   MILESTONES FAMILY LEARNING CENTER                         2011/09/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $17,490.33 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page: 11 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

273951   OXFORD TUTORING, INC.                                     2011/09/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $33,003.57 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

273961   STUDENTNEST.COM                                           2011/09/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT         $8,440.94 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

273963   SYLVAN LEARNING CENTER                                    2011/09/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $21,943.41 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

273966   TEACH-N-TUTORS, INC.                                      2011/09/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT         $9,733.71 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

273971   ULTIMATE SUCCESS LEARNING PROGRAM                         2011/09/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT         $9,733.71 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

273972   UROK LEARNING INSTITUTE                                   2011/09/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $11,026.48 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

275667   INTERCOM CLOCKS & SIGNAL SERVICE 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $7,917.03 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building           MITCHELL CHILD                $521.40 

 Election, Series A  Contractor         DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page: 12 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

275667   INTERCOM CLOCKS & SIGNAL SERVICE 

 Measure G Bond                         SIERRA PREPARATORY          $4,354.38 

 Series B                               ACADEMY 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SADDLEBACK HIGH             $5,490.46 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         WALKER ELEMENTARY          $11,318.58 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         EL SOL SCIENCE &            $4,442.01 

 Series B                               ARTS ACADEMY 

 

 Measure G Series D                     VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $14,623.36 

 

 OPSC School                            EDISON ELEMENTARY          $26,927.15 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            KENNEDY ELEMENTARY            $214.89 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            HENINGER ELEMENTARY        $14,389.67 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 Special Reserve     Consultant         MONROE ELEMENTARY           $2,545.68 

 Fund                Noninstructional   SCHOOL 

 

275719   BAINBRIDGE ENVIROMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests ADAMS ELEMENTARY            $7,696.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests EDISON ELEMENTARY          $16,824.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests FREMONT ELEMENTARY          $6,045.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests HARVEY ELEMENTARY           $7,593.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests JEFFERSON                  $10,671.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests LOWELL ELEMENTARY           $7,937.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests MADISON ELEMENTARY          $5,654.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page: 13 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

275719   BAINBRIDGE ENVIROMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY         $8,853.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests MARTIN ELEMENTARY          $11,295.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests MONROE ELEMENTARY           $6,779.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests MONTE VISTA                $10,702.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests MUIR FUNDAMENTAL           $10,902.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests ROOSEVELT                   $6,803.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY         $6,948.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests GREENVILLE                  $7,685.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests WILSON ELEMENTARY           $7,542.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests TAFT ELEMENTARY             $7,864.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests REMINGTON                  $23,101.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests SIERRA PREPARATORY          $9,672.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       ACADEMY 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests CARR INTERMEDIATE          $15,171.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests MCFADDEN                   $10,165.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests SPURGEON                    $9,492.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

275786   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES             $572.62 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page: 14 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

275786   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 Capital Facilities  Consultant         DISTRICTWIDE                $2,608.02 

 Fund                Noninstructional 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SANTA ANA HIGH              $6,106.84 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         WILLARD                     $1,204.50 

 Series B                               INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         HENINGER ELEMENTARY         $9,845.90 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            DAVIS ELEMENTARY            $4,080.85 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            HOOVER ELEMENTARY             $120.98 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY           $1,209.28 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            GREENVILLE                  $5,062.13 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MACARTHUR                   $7,593.69 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $2,583.59 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                    $1,326.92 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            HENINGER ELEMENTARY         $4,479.17 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            EDISON ELEMENTARY             $958.50 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY            $650.78 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            ROOSEVELT                   $2,452.86 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page: 15 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

276642   INTERIOR WALL SYSTEM, LLC 

 Measure G Bond                         DAVIS ELEMENTARY            $7,796.00 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SPURGEON                    $7,573.00 

 Series B                               INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           SADDLEBACK HIGH            $15,982.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            EDISON ELEMENTARY           $5,675.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY          $69,325.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                   $19,310.00 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

276650   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 OPSC School                            SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY       $271,588.82 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

276718   VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY       $193,182.50 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

276768   HMC ARCHITECTS 

 Measure G Bond      Building Architect MONTE VISTA                $41,269.75 

 Series B                               ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond      Plans All Other -  MONTE VISTA                $18,441.00 

 Series B            Printing, etc.     ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

277048   LEARN-IT SYSTEMS, LLC                                     2011/09/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $39,809.58 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

277208   APPLE, INC. 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Non-Capitalized    SEGERSTROM HIGH            $11,160.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Materials &        SEGERSTROM HIGH             $1,920.00 

                     Supplies/Software  SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Non-Capitalized    SEGERSTROM HIGH            $22,320.00 

                     Equipment          SCHOOL 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page: 16 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

277325   APPLE, INC. 

 Economic Impact Aid Non-Capitalized    DIAMOND ELEMENTARY         $37,856.95 

                     Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

277567   BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Construction       WILLARD                     $3,800.00 

 Election, Series A  Managers Fees      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond      Construction       EDISON ELEMENTARY          $52,800.00 

 Series B            Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Series E  Construction       WILLARD                    $26,400.00 

                     Managers Fees      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

277613   XEROX CORPORATION 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        VILLA FUNDAMENTAL           $1,695.00 

 Discretionary       Contracts Repairs  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL           $199.72 

 Discretionary       Contracts Repairs 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   RESEARCH AND                $3,633.47 

 Discretionary                          EVALUATION 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   DISTRICTWIDE               $29,405.66 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL          $1,702.70 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   KING ELEMENTARY             $1,297.05 

 Discretionary                          SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Maintenance        MARTIN ELEMENTARY              $87.51 

 Grants Low-Income   Contracts Repairs  SCHOOL 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Maintenance        KENNEDY ELEMENTARY          $1,547.48 

 Grants Low-Income   Contracts Repairs  SCHOOL 

 

IASA:Title I Basic  Rental Contracts    EDISON ELEMENTARY              $28.14 

 Grants Low-Income                      SCHOOL 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Rental Contracts   SANTA ANA HIGH                 $78.20 

 Grants Low-Income                      SCHOOL 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page: 17 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

277613   XEROX CORPORATION 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Rental Contracts   GARFIELD ELEMENTARY         $3,350.19 

 Grants Low-Income                      SCHOOL 

 

 Head Start          Rental Contracts   CHILD DEVELOPMENT           $1,238.47 

 

 Special Education   Maintenance        MITCHELL CHILD              $3,218.28 

                     Contracts Repairs  DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 

 Special Education   Rental Contracts   SPECIAL EDUCATION           $7,076.47 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Maintenance        VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL            $861.49 

                     Contracts Repairs 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Rental Contracts   JACKSON ELEMENTARY            $749.02 

                                        SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Rental Contracts   LATHROP                     $4,097.82 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Two-Way Digital     Rental Contracts   INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA           $262.46 

 ITFS Licensee                          CENTER 

 Revenue 

 

 Child Development:  Rental Contracts   EARLY CHILDHOOD             $1,065.74 

 CA State Preschool                     EDUCATION 

 Program 

 

277781   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            ADAMS ELEMENTARY          $164,607.80 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

277783   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MONTE VISTA               $138,211.14 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

277784   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School         Unassigned         ADAMS ELEMENTARY          $147,070.91 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

277785   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                 $132,676.30 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

277786   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            ROOSEVELT                  $66,357.49 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page: 18 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

277846   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            ADAMS ELEMENTARY           $72,316.13 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

277847   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            ADAMS ELEMENTARY           $64,475.95 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

277848   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MONTE VISTA               $178,628.22 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

277849   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                 $185,689.15 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

277850   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES INC 

 OPSC School                            MONTE VISTA                $95,677.42 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

277852   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                 $100,907.51 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

277853   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                  $46,866.13 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

277855   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            ROOSEVELT                  $26,424.59 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

277914   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            WILSON ELEMENTARY         $106,933.21 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

277916   INTERNATIONAL CENTER FOR LEADERSHIP                       2012/06/12 

 ARRA Title 1 School Sub-Agreements for CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL       $224,400.00 

 Improvement Grant   Services 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Consultants        CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $24,800.00 

 Improvement Grant   Instructional 

 

277926   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            WILSON ELEMENTARY         $119,314.48 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

277927   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            WILSON ELEMENTARY          $39,218.22 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page: 19 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

277928   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            WILSON ELEMENTARY          $28,327.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

277930   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            HARVEY ELEMENTARY          $72,493.56 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

277932   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            HARVEY ELEMENTARY          $87,142.50 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

277933   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            HARVEY ELEMENTARY          $37,849.10 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

277934   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            HARVEY ELEMENTARY          $28,327.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

278017   SILVER-CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC. 

 Capital Facilities  Building           SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY       $525,765.44 

 Fund                Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

278066   MIKE'S CUSTOM FLOORING, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           MONROE ELEMENTARY         $159,600.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

278078   PRIEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           EDISON ELEMENTARY          $73,620.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

278079   PRIEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY        $73,620.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

278080   PRIEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           CARR INTERMEDIATE          $73,620.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

278081   PRIEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           MADISON ELEMENTARY         $73,620.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

  

278082   PRIEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           MONTE VISTA                $73,620.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page: 20 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

278083   PRIEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           LOWELL ELEMENTARY          $73,620.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

278084   PRIEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           MUIR FUNDAMENTAL           $68,340.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

278085   PRIEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SIERRA PREPARATORY         $68,340.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         ACADEMY 

 

278086   PRIEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           GREENVILLE                 $62,460.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

278087   PRIEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           HARVEY ELEMENTARY          $62,460.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

278100   DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 Unrestricted -      Other Debt Service REGIONAL                  $251,523.74 

 Regional            - Principal        OCCUPATIONAL 

 Occupational                           PROGRAM 

 Centers/Program 

 

278138   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 Measure G Bond                         SANTA ANA HIGH             $14,930.49 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH             $33,502.52 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

278151   INTELLI-TECH 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                  $32,805.00 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

278160   BENJAMIN DAVID DELGADILLO dba FOOTHILL FITNESS EQ 

 Donations           Materials &        TAFT ELEMENTARY             $2,750.00 

 (Miscellaneous)     Supplies/Software  SCHOOL 

 

 Donations           Non-Capitalized    TAFT ELEMENTARY            $33,999.60 

 (Miscellaneous)     Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

278162   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTION 

 Economic Impact Aid Non-Capitalized    GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL        $30,732.20 

                     Equipment          HIGH SCHOOL 

 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page: 21 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

278187   WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN, INC. 

 OPSC School                            DAVIS ELEMENTARY           $22,779.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            EDISON ELEMENTARY          $32,300.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILLARD                    $57,020.83 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

278200   XEROX CORPORATION 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        VILLA FUNDAMENTAL           $1,695.00 

 Discretionary       Contracts Repairs  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL           $199.72 

 Discretionary       Contracts Repairs 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   RESEARCH AND                $3,633.47 

 Discretionary                          EVALUATION 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   DISTRICTWIDE               $29,405.66 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL          $1,702.70 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   KING ELEMENTARY             $1,297.05 

 Discretionary                          SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Maintenance        MARTIN ELEMENTARY              $87.51 

 Grants Low-Income   Contracts Repairs  SCHOOL 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Maintenance        KENNEDY ELEMENTARY          $1,547.48 

 Grants Low-Income   Contracts Repairs  SCHOOL 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Rental Contracts   EDISON ELEMENTARY              $28.14 

 Grants Low-Income                      SCHOOL 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Rental Contracts   SANTA ANA HIGH                 $78.20 

 Grants Low-Income                      SCHOOL 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Rental Contracts   GARFIELD ELEMENTARY         $3,350.19 

 Grants Low-Income                      SCHOOL 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page: 22 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

278200   XEROX CORPORATION 

 Head Start          Rental Contracts   CHILD DEVELOPMENT           $1,238.47 

 

 Special Education   Maintenance        MITCHELL CHILD              $3,218.28 

                     Contracts Repairs  DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 

 Special Education   Rental Contracts   SPECIAL EDUCATION           $7,076.47 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Maintenance        VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL            $861.49 

                     Contracts Repairs 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Rental Contracts   JACKSON ELEMENTARY            $749.02 

                                        SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Rental Contracts   LATHROP                     $4,097.82 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Two-Way Digital     Rental Contracts   INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA           $262.46 

 ITFS Licensee                          CENTER 

 Revenue 

 

278206   THE FRUITGUYS 

 Child Nutrition:    Materials &        SPECIAL                    $37,000.00 

 Healthy Active      Supplies/Software  PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Families 

 

278207   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTION 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Non-Capitalized    DAVIS ELEMENTARY           $34,882.80 

 Grants Low-Income   Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

278212   RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 

 Ed Technology K-12  Other Contracts    TECHNOLOGY                $186,914.81 

 Voucher - Microsoft Software Licensing 

 

278226   INTERCOM CLOCKS & SIGNAL SERVICE 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SANTA ANA HIGH             $16,251.58 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $14,828.76 

 Series B 

 

 Measure G Bond                         WILLARD                    $11,411.43 

 Series B                               INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY           $2,545.68 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SEPULVEDA                   $2,608.88 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page: 23 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

278226   INTERCOM CLOCKS & SIGNAL SERVICE 

 OPSC School                            MACARTHUR                   $6,781.68 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

278233   HMC ARCHITECTS 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect SIERRA PREPARATORY         $62,703.50 

 Election, Series A                     ACADEMY 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other -  SIERRA PREPARATORY         $17,436.36 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     ACADEMY 

 

278234   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MONTE VISTA                $97,375.74 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

278235   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 OPSC School                            TAFT ELEMENTARY           $290,014.56 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

278238   INTELLI-TECH 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $29,160.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

278239   INTELLI-TECH 

 OPSC School                            ADAMS ELEMENTARY           $30,375.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

278240   INTELLI-TECH 

 OPSC School                            MARTIN ELEMENTARY          $47,385.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

278246   INTELLI-TECH 

 OPSC School                            LOWELL ELEMENTARY          $30,375.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

278250   INTELLI-TECH 

 OPSC School                            ROOSEVELT                  $29,160.00 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

278252   INTELLI-TECH 

 OPSC School                            MADISON ELEMENTARY         $31,590.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

278253   INTELLI-TECH 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY          $26,730.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 

 





  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page: 25 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

278516   SCANTRON CORPORATION 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Materials &        VILLA FUNDAMENTAL           $2,320.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Supplies/Software  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Materials &        VILLA FUNDAMENTAL          $23,980.00 

                     Supplies/Software  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

278524   DENNIS R. PARKER 

 Title III Limited   Sub-Agreements for ENGLISH LEARNER            $23,500.00 

 English Proficiency Services           PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

 LEP Student                            ACHIEVEMENT 

 

 Title III Limited   Consultant         ENGLISH LEARNER            $25,000.00 

 English Proficiency Noninstructional   PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

 LEP Student                            ACHIEVEMENT 

 

278555   INTELLI-TECH 

 OPSC School                            TAFT ELEMENTARY            $54,675.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 Projects 

 

278556   INTELLI-TECH 

 OPSC School                            MONTE VISTA                $32,805.00 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

278566   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 Developer Fees      Unassigned         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $27,879.87 

 

278587   APPLE, INC. 

 General Fund        Other Equipment    SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY        $61,907.29 

                                        SCHOOL 

 

278590   SOFTWARE HOUSE INTERNATIONAL 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    DISTRICTWIDE              $130,115.70 

 Discretionary       Software 

 Accounts            Licensing 

 

280000   XEROX CORPORATION 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   DISTRICTWIDE            $1,077,500.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

280005   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTION 

 Title II-Part A     Non-Capitalized    ENGLISH LEARNER            $33,126.40 

 Improving Teacher   Equipment          PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

 Quality                                ACHIEVEMENT 

 

 

 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page: 26 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280006   AT&T 

 Unrestricted        Landline/Internet  DISTRICTWIDE               $53,875.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

280008   VERIZON WIRELESS 

 Unrestricted        Landline/Internet  DISTRICTWIDE               $65,000.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

280009   NEXTEL OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Landline/Internet  DISTRICTWIDE               $75,425.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

280039   COMMERCEWEST BANK NA 

 OPSC School         Building           EDISON ELEMENTARY          $26,792.90 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

280073   CULVER NEWLIN, INC. 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $54,315.17 

 

280082   PAUL ARATA                                                2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $52,400.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280083   TARA NOEL SIBERT                                          2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $21,440.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280084   CHARLES ROBERT SPICER                                     2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $21,440.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280085   ERIN POP                                                  2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $30,728.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page: 27 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280086   MICHELLE ROTH                                             2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION             $800.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280088   FRANK A. MISCIONE                                         2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $21,440.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280089   RUTH LYNCH                                                2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $44,660.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280091   SAMUEL BARTALUZZI                                         2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $44,660.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280092   JOSEPH CAVINS                                             2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $44,660.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280096   AGATHA THERESA (KATIE) RIVKIND                            2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $44,660.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280101   KIM NGA DUONG                                             2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $44,660.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page: 28 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280106   LAW OFFICES OF ERIC BATHEN                                2012/06/26 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    EMPLOYEE RELATIONS        $250,000.00 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts 

 Accounts 

 

280108   APPLE, INC. 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $94,228.04 

 

280109   B AND H PHOTO VIDEO 

 Developer Fees      Unassigned         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $65,902.49 

 

280111   SCHOOL INNOVATIONS & ADVOCACY, INC.                       2012/06/26 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         CHARTER/ATTENDANCE        $168,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional 

 Accounts 

 

280113   TURNING POINT CENTER FOR FAMILIES                         2012/06/26 

 Medi-Cal Billing    Sub-Agreements for PUPIL SUPPORT               $5,000.00 

 Option              Services           SERVICES 

 

 Medi-Cal Billing    Consultants        PUPIL SUPPORT              $25,000.00 

 Option              Instructional      SERVICES 

 

280116   T J JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $26,600.00 

 

280124   DAART ENGINEERING CO., INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                  $252,900.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280127   RIVERSIDE PUBLISHING                                      2011/06/28 

 Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts    STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $66,193.68 

 

280130   HMC ARCHITECTS 

 Developer Fees      Building Architect CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $75,000.00 

 

 Developer Fees      Plans All Other -  CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $3,600.00 

                     Printing, etc. 

 

280136   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTION 

 Title II-Part A     Non-Capitalized    ENGLISH LEARNER            $37,267.20 

 Improving Teacher   Equipment          PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

 Quality                                ACHIEVEMENT 

 

280170   THE FRUITGUYS 

 Child Nutrition:    Materials &        SPECIAL                    $37,000.00 

 Healthy Active      Supplies/Software  PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Families 

 

 



 

  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012    Page: 29 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280171   FUSIONSTORM 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL       $201,483.96 

 

280172   A HIGHER LEVEL 

 Child Nutrition:    Consultant         FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $55,000.00 

 School Programs     Noninstructional 

 

280181   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $41,084.95 

 

280184   FALLAS PAREDES 

 IASA:Title I        Materials &        MIGRANT EDUCATION          $29,575.00 

 Migrant Ed Regular  Supplies/Software 

 and Summer Program 

 

280192   BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Building           FOOD 4 THOUGHT            $357,500.00 

 School Programs     Improvements 

 

280206   UNION BANK-ACCT. 

 Unrestricted        Other Benefits,    DISTRICTWIDE            $1,158,555.15 

 Discretionary       Certificated 

 Accounts            Position 

 

280208   UNION BANK-ACCT. 

 Unrestricted        Other Benefits,    DISTRICTWIDE            $1,131,033.68 

 Discretionary       Certificated 

 Accounts            Position 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
Rob Richardson, President •  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President  

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk •  John Palacio, Member •  Roman Reyna, Member  

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 
 

Date: July 11, 2012 

 

 

To: Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject:  Expenditure Summary: From 13-JUN-2012 Through 10-JUL-2012 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $5,038,578.61 

 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund                                         $49,605.57 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                           $36,836.23 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                           $1,276,750.94 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                   $46,524.88 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                     $424,899.82 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                        $353.00 

 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                             $349,107.80 

 

 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond                       $1,202,758.82 

 

 Fund 28 Measure G                                                    $8,743.50 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                  $128,381.87 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                            $2,128,661.45 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                        $21,937.42 

 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                   $8,576.90 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                      $232,084.87 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $4,888,286.27 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                           $473.66 

 

                                      Total Expenditures:        $15,842,561.61 

 

 

 

Prepared by:  Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO                                            Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D.,  
Deputy Superintendent,            Superintendent 

Operations 

  





























































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12



1 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 

July 24, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
1. 

 
Scholastic Education  
 
 
 
 

 
Willard Intermediate School:  Training in 
effective implementation of the System 44 and 
READ 180 intensive intervention programs will 
be provided for teachers and administrators. 

 
July 25, 2012, 

through  
June 30, 2013 

  
SIG Grant 

Fund 

 
$56,000 

 
130664 

 
2. 

 
Kagan Professional 
Development 

 
Willard Intermediate School:  Will provide two 
day workshop for teachers and administrators, 
cooperative learning structures that promote 
higher-level thinking skills with all curricular 
areas. 
 

 
August 9 – 10, 

2012 

  
SIG Grant 

Fund 

 
$5,998 

 
130665 

 
3. 

 
Pivot Learning Partners 

 
Saddleback High School:    Will expand the 
implementation of specific research based  
instructional practices by  providing guidance 
and coaching focused on the consistent 
implementation of the Leadership Cycle by 
emphasizing each step to assure integration 
into the school culture.  Institutionalize 
leadership expectations and processes so that 
teachers, students, and the school community 
are cognizant of the steps and processes 
required for effective leadership. 
 

 
August 1, 2012,  

through 
June 30, 2013 

  
SIG Grant 

Fund 

 
$11,028 

 
130703 

 
 
 
 
 



2 

 

 
2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
Page 2 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
4. 

 
NCS Pearson, Inc. 

 
Saddleback High School:      Will provide   
professional development in SIOP (Sheltered 
Instructional Observation Protocol) that is 
intended to change practice over time.  
Through multi-session courses, teachers gain a 
deeper understanding of content as well as 
research-based pedagogical approaches 
towards teaching English Language Learners. 

 
August 1, 2012, 

through  
June 30, 2013 

  
SIG Grant   

and EIA-SCE 
Funds 

 
$63, 850 

 
130707 

 
5. 
 

 
Turning Point Center for 
Families 
 

 
Kennedy Elementary School:  Will provide 
counseling for at-risk students, focusing on 
topics such as anger management, social skills, 
and problem solving. 
 

 
September 10, 

2012, 
 through  

June 14, 2013 

  
Title I 

 
$1,500 

 
130268 

 
6. 
 

 
Playworks 

 
Kennedy Elementary School:  Will provide 
coordination of core playground games and 
sports as well as introduce skill building exercise 
grade K-5

th
 grade. 

 
August 12, 2012,  

through 
June 14, 2013 

 

  
EIA 

 
$27,000 

 
130267 

 
7. 
 

 
Dorothy Bregozzo 
 

 
Head Start State Preschool: Will provide 
classroom observations and intervention 
strategies/feedback to improve quality of Head 
Start classrooms. 

 

 
August 20, 2012, 

through 
June 20, 2013 

  
Head Start 

 
$5,000 

 
130587 

 
 
 
 
 



3 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
Page 3 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
8. 

 
Patricia Margaret Cruz 

 
Early Childhood Education: Will provide 
requests for mental health services by entering 
into the classrooms and directly observing and 
interacting with children. Based on observations 
found, consultant will give initial verbal 
feedback to teachers/staff in the form of best 
practices interventions and strategies. Follow 
up will occur with a written report and in 
person, on an as needed basis, with staff and 
parents. 
 

 
August 1, 2012, 

through 
June 28, 2013 

  
Early 

Childhood 
Education 

 
$30,000 

 
130241 

 
9. 

 
Rick Morris dba New 
Management, Inc. 

 
BTSA: Will provide training for teachers on 
classroom management.  This training will take 
place at the Delhi Center. 
 

 
July 25, 2012, 

through 
June 30, 2013 

  
BTSA 

 
$1,500 

 
130674 

 
10. 

 
Ernie Mendes dba Mendes 
Training and Consulting 

 
BTSA: Will provide brain strategies to K-12 
teachers and an array of useable tools to 
engage diverse groups of learners.  This training 
will take place at the Delhi Center. 
 

 
July 25, 2012, 

through 
June 30, 2013 

  
BTSA 

 
$2,200 

 
130676 

 
11. 

 
John A. Meadows 

 
BTSA: Will provide subscription access to 
BTSAsupport.com website for all BTSA 
participating teachers and support providers.  
BTSAsupport.com is a web-based support 
system for BTSA Induction programs 
throughout California.  
 

 
July 25, 2012, 

through  
June 30, 2013 

  
BTSA 

 
$8,000 

 

 
130677 

 



4 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
Page 4 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
12. 

 
The Regents of the 
University of California 
 
 

 
6

th
 and 7

th
 Grade Math Teachers: Will receive 

training in lesson planning and effective 
classroom practices, building effective 
professional learning communities, and how 
expectations can have a huge impact on 
student achievement. This training is in 
partnership with Pivot Learning Partners. 

 
August 1, 2012, 

through  
June 28, 2013 

 
 

 
Title II 

and 
GEAR UP IV 

 
$94,930 

 
131074 

 
13. 

 
National Center for 
Transforming School 
Counseling “NCTSC” 
 
 

 
Will provide training in best practices in school 
counseling and guiding students successfully to 
graduation, college and career will be provided 
for all intermediate and high school counselors, 
higher education coordinators and guidance 
assistant principals. 

 
July 25, 2012, 

through  
June 30, 2013 

 
 

 
Title II  

and 
GEAR UP IV 

 
$107,000 

 
131114 

 
14. 

 
Sergio Rebia 
 
 

 
Sierra Preparatory Academy: Will provide a 
VAPA enrichment experience to English 
language learners in an after-school setting.  In 
addition, class work will consist of an 
introduction to art history and will also provide 
an opportunity to develop students’ critical 
thinking and vocabulary skills through the use 
of art critiques. 

 
August 22, 2012,  

through  
June 30, 2013 

 
 

 
SIG Grant 

Fund 

 
$8,000 

 
130832 

 
15. 

 
The Regents of the 
University of California 
“Irvine Math Project” 
 
 

 
Sierra Preparatory Academy: Will provide 
professional development for math teachers by 
developing mathematics strategies 
incorporating Common Core practices for 
teachers to use in classroom. 

 
July 25, 2012, 

through  
June 30, 2013 

 
 

 
SIG Grant 

Fund 

 
$36,300 

 
130830 

 
 



5 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
Page 5 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
16. 

 
The Regents of the 
University of California 
“Irvine California Reading 
and Literature Project” 
 
 

 
Sierra Preparatory Academy: Will provide 
professional development to all new teachers.  
Will provide knowledge, tools and skills to 
support the academic language and literacy 
development of their students, including 
English language learners. 
 

 
July 25, 2012, 

through  
June 30, 2013 

 
 

 
SIG Grant 

Fund 

 
$48,425 

 
131074 

 
17. 

 
Segerstrom Center for the 
Arts 
 
 

 
Sierra Preparatory Academy:  Will provide 
long-term resident artists to work with sixth 
grade teachers.  Artists will meet with teachers 
to customize a visual or a performing arts 
course of instruction which will be designated 
to integrate into the content areas taught by 
the teachers. 
 

 
July 25, 2012, 

through  
June 30, 2013 

 
 

 
SIG Grant 

Fund 

 
$16,200 

 
131075 

 
18. 

 
Meet The Masters, Inc. 
 

 
Willard Intermediate School:  Will provide five 
student assemblies and five classroom lessons 
for seven weeks and three assemblies for three 
repeating sessions of seven weeks with lessons 
combined. 
 

 
July 25, 2012, 

through  
June 30, 2013 

  
SIG Grant 

Fund 

 
$6,984.75 

 
130866 

 
19. 

 
Learn-It Systems, LLC 
 
 

 
English Learner Programs and Student 
Achievement:  Increase to P.O. # 277048 to 
cover remainder of the 2011-12 school year.  As 
enrollment (transferred or added) increased, an 
additional amount is needed for students in the 
NCLB mandated Supplemental Educational 
Services  

 
September 27, 

2011, 
through 

June 30, 2012 

 
 

 
Title I 

 
$8,000 

 
130738 



6 

 

 
2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
Page 6 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
20. 

 

 
Sylvan Learning Center of 
Irvine Operated by Sayva 
Learning 
 

 
English Learner Programs and Student 
Achievement:  Increase to P.O. # 276929 to 
cover remainder of the 2011-12 school year.  As 
enrollment (transferred or added) increased, an 
additional amount is needed for students in the 
NCLB mandated Supplemental Educational 
Services  
 

 
September 27, 

2011, 
through 

June 30, 2012 

  
Title I 

 
$2,8000 

 
130734 
 

 
21. 

 

 
Santa Ana College 

 

 
Century High School:  Will provide after school 

instruction in college courses.  The fall semester 

course will be International Business.  The 

spring semester course will be Global 

Marketing. 

 

 
August 21, 2012, 

through 

June 30, 2013 

  
SIG Grant 

Fund 

 
$8,000 

 
130508 

 

 
22. 

 

 
Aspiranet dba Mouse Squad 

of California 

 

 
Century High School:  Will provide instruction 

to our students about all aspects of technology 

maintenance. 

 

 
August 2, 2012, 

through 

June 20, 2013 

  
SIG Grant 

Fund 

 
$1,000 

 
130646 

 
23. 

 
RevolutionK12 
 

 
Century High School:  Will provide five hours of 

Staff Development and follow up support for 

teachers using the RevolutionK12 software in 

English and Mathematics. 

 

 
August 1, 2012, 

through 

June 28, 2013 

  
EIA 

 
$3,000 

 
130518 

 

 
 
 



7 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
Page 6 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
24. 

 

 
International Center for 
Leadership in Education 
(ICLE) 
 

 
Century High School: Will provide conduct 

institutional and department evaluation studies 

to assess performance and develop a school 

improvement plan for Century High School. 

 

 
August 1, 2012, 

through 

June 14, 2013 

  
SIG Grant 

Fund 

 
$8,495 

 
129294 

 
 

 
25. 

 

 
Scholastic Inc. 

 
Century High School:  Will provide assistance 

with identifying and implementing resources for 

differentiation to support student learning.  

 

 
August 1, 2012, 

through  

June 28, 2013 

  
EIA 

 
$29,190 

 
130514 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Business Services 

July 24, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 

 
26. 

 

 
Capitol Advisors Group, LLC 
 
Ratification 

 

 
Will represent the District on budget issues 
before legislative action is taken on an as 
needed basis. 
 

 

July 1, 2012, 
through  

June 30, 2013 

 
 

 

 
General Fund 

 

 
$24,000 

 

 
130745 

 

 
27. 

 

 
R&D Transportation 
Services, Inc. 
 
 

 

 
Will provide transportation planning, routing 
and scheduling, service reporting and call 
center services, for student home to school 
transportation. 
 

 

 
July 25, 2012, 

through  
June 30, 2013 

 
 

 

 
General Fund 

 

 
$229,000 

 

 
130120 

 

28. 
 

Richard D. Jones a 
Professional Law 
Corporation dba Jones & 
Mayer 
 

 

Will provide legal counsel for disciplinary 
matters involving School Police Officers on an as 
needed basis. 
 

 

July 25, 2012, 
through  

June 30, 2013 

 

X 
 

General Fund 
 

$15,000 
 

130546 

 

29. 
 

Eric Wayne Gruver, Ph.D. 
 
 

 

Will conduct pre-employment psychological 
evaluations for School Police Department staff 
on an as needed basis. 
 

 

July 25, 2012, 
through  

June 30, 2013 
 

 

X 
 

General Fund 
 

$5,000 
 

130631 

 

30. 
 

RCS Investigations & 
Consulting, LLC 
 
 

 

Will conduct pre-employment background 
investigations for School Police Department 
staff on an as needed basis. 
 

 

July 25, 2012, 
through  

June 30, 2013 

 

X 
 

General Fund 
 

$6,000 
 

130559 

 

31. 
 

 

Lexipol, LLC 
 
 

 

Will provide services and updates for 
development of procedures manual for SAUSD 
School Police Services 

 

July 25, 2012, 
through  

June 30, 2013 

 
X 

 

General Fund 

 

$4,450 
 

130909 



9 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Business Services 
Page 2 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
32. 

 
DT-Comp, Inc.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
Will provide professional services for the 
implementation of Phase 2 of the Exchange 
2010 E-mail system with the addition of 
collaborative enhancement tools.  Project will 
introduce new tools that will help teachers and 
staff work collaboratively. 

 
July 25, 2012, 

through 
January 31, 2013 

  
General Fund 

 
$ 25,000 

 

 
130641 

 
33. 

 
Onpoint Management 
Group, Inc. 
 
 
 

 
Will provide professional services in gathering 
requirements; develop design, and oversight in 
support for a comprehensive Emergency 
Operations Center and Police Department 
Dispatch. 

 
July 25, 2012, 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 
 

 
General/Secure 

Our Schools 
Grant 

 
$ 39,000 

 

 
130788 

 
34. 

 

 
Water Walkers, Inc. dba A 
Higher Level 
 
 
 

 
Will provide National School Lunch Program 
and Child and Adult Care Feeding Program 
Administrative Review (audit) prep services.  In 
addition, menu planning, menu analysis, and 
training of new USDA National School Lunch 
Program & School Breakfast Program 
Regulations will be performed for the Food 
Services Department. 

 
July 25, 2012, 

through  
June 30, 2013 

 
 

 
Food Services 

 
$55,000 

 
130659 

 
 

35. 

 
 
Premier Food Safety 
 
 

 
Will provide ServSafe Food Manager 
Certification classes and exam for staff 
development purposes to Food Services 
employees in the area of Food Safety.  Upon 
successful completion of the course staff will 
possess a five year nationally recognized Food 
Manager certificate.  

 
August 1, 2012,  

through  
June 30, 2013 

 
 

 
 

Food Services 

 
 

$20,000. 

 
 

130987 

 
 



10 

 

 
2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Business Services 
Page 3 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
36. 

 

 
Community Matters 

 
Will provide a two day Training-school climate 
for 35-40 Century High School students to serve 
as Safe School Ambassadors, and 6-8 adults. 
 

 
October 2012 

  
REMS Grant 

 
$5,500 

 
130831 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



11 

 

 
2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Submitting Division: Human Resources 
July 24, 2012 

 
 

NO. 
 

NAME 
 

IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 
 

DATE 
ANNUAL 

RENEWAL 
FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

REQ. NO. 

 
37. 

 
Eric Bathen 
 
 
 

 

 
Increase to P.O. #270084 to cover remainder of 
the 2011-12 school year.  Will provide legal 
services related to ongoing cases involving 
employee discipline and dismissal. 
 

 
June1, 2011, 

through  
June 30, 2012. 

 
No 

 
General Fund 

 
$1,200.00 

 
130988 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



12 

 

 
 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Support Services 

July 24, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
38. 

 
 
 

 
Lisa Hartman 
 

 
Will provide counseling to special education 
students. 

 
August 21, 2012, 

 through  
June 30, 2013 

  
Mental Health 

Special Ed. 

 
$46,440 

 

 
130918 

 
39. 

 
Stephanie Isgitt 
 

 
Will provide counseling to special education 
students.  

 
August 21, 2012, 

 through  
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Mental Health 

Special Ed. 
 

 
$69,660 

 
130914 

 
40. 

 

 
Paul Arata 
 
 

 
Increase P.O. #270067 to cover remainder of 
the 2011-12 school year.  Additional counseling 
provided to address immediate student needs. 
 

 
June 1, 2012, 

 through  
June 30, 2012 

 

  
Mental Health 

Special Ed. 

 
$2,552 

 
130730 

 
41. 

 

 
Frank Miscione 
 
 

 
Increase P.O. #274868 to cover remainder of 
the 2011-12 school year.  Additional counseling 
provided to address immediate student needs. 
 

 
June 1, 2012, 

through  
June 30, 2012 

 

  
Mental Health 

Special Ed. 

 
$2,106 

 
131052 

 
42. 

 
 

 
Irvine Unified School District 

 
Provide support to district and school staff on 
implementation of Positive Behavior 
Intervention Support (PBIS) school-wide 
discipline plan. 
 

 
July 25, 2012, 

through  
June 30, 2013  

  
Mental Health 

Special Ed. 

 
$35,000 

 
131100 

 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

4 California Middle School Math Course 2 Concepts and Skills 618050485 Carr

33 Teen Health Course 1 26517760 Carr

1 McMillan/McGraw Hill California Science 22843795 Carr

4 Holt Science & Tech. Physical Science 30557976 Carr

2 Holt Science & Tech. Physical Science (T.E.) 3056996 Carr

1 California Middle School Math   Concepts and Skills 618078193 Carr

11 Medieval & Early Modern Times 131817477 Carr

1
Prentice Hall Middle Grade Mathematics an Interactive 
Approach 130311219 Carr

1
(T.E.) Prentice Hall Middle Grades Mathematics an 
Interactive Approach 130311391 Carr

1 Prentice Hall Standards Review Transparencies 132034522 Carr

1 Prentice Hall Color Transparencies 132034515 Carr

1 Holt Physical Science 30426596 Carr

7 Holt Literature Lang. Arts 1st Course 30564921 Carr

1 The Winters Agenda 534096417 Carr

6 California Mathematics Course 1 9781600170348 Carr

4 Holt Handbook Introductory Course 30652790 Carr

2 Holt Handbook first Course 30652812 Carr

2 Holt Handbook 2nd Course 30652820 Carr

1 Merriam Webster Middle School 30964830 Carr

1 Holt Literature Lang. Arts 003056493x Carr

24 California Life Science 003042657x Carr

9 Ancient Civilization 3131817469 Carr

1 Ancient Civilization (T.E.) 131310402 Carr

Page 1 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

10 Earth Science 30426588 Carr

21 American Journey 78693861 Carr

7 Holt Language Arts 1st Course 30564921 Carr

22 California Mathematics Course 2 978160070249 Carr

14 Holt Language Arts Intro. Course 30564913 Carr

1 High Point Success in Language Lit. 736209654 Carr

1 Harcourt Brace Social Studies 153097892 Carr

1 California Algebra 1 Concepts and Skills 618163832 Carr

3 Holt Science & Tech. Earth Science 30556686 Carr

1 Building English Skills Gold Level 883435640 Carr

2 Dreams Readers Corner Imagination 153328096 Carr

1 Growth In Spelling Level 4 844523240 Carr

1 Growth In Spelling Level 2 844523224 Carr

1 Growth in Spelling Level 3 844523232 Carr

1
McDougal Lintel Science Assessment Book w/Benchmark 
Test 9780618708130 Carr

1 McDougal Lintel Science Note Taking/ Reading Study Guide 9780618708208 Carr

1 McDougal Lintel Science Standards Review and Practice 97806187088352 Carr

1 Holt Science and Technology Physical Science Study Guide 30556929 Carr

1
Holt Science and Technology Physical Science Study Guide 
Answer Key 30557178 Carr

1
Holt Science and Technology Physical Science Critical 
Thinking & Problem Solving Worksheet 30557070 Carr

1
Holt Science & Technology Physical Science , Science 
Puzzlers Twisters & Teasers 30557097 Carr

1
Holt Science and Tech. Physical Science Chapter Test with 
performance-Based Assessment 30557232 Carr

1
Holt Science & Tech. Physical Science Datasheets for Lab 
Book 30557143 Carr

Page 2 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1
Holt Science & Tech. Physical Data Sheets for Lab Books 
Answer Book 30557135 Carr

3 Momentum Math Vol. 1 9781580594077 Carr

1 Holt Science & Tech. Life Science 30556422 Carr

5 Dreams Writer's Corner Workbook 153328150 Carr

8 Vision Readers Corner 1453328126 Carr

2 Vision Readers Corner workbooks 153328185 Carr

4 McDougall Little Reading Literature 866092250 Carr

2 Wonders Readers Corner 15332810 Carr

1 Holt Science and Tech. Earth Science. (T.E.) 30556686 Carr

1 Holt Science and Tech. Life Science Reading Workbook 30556627 Carr

1 Shining Stars (T.E.) 130499463 Carr

2 California Middle School Mathematics Concepts and Skills 618050450 Carr

1
California Mathematics School Concepts and Skills Answer 
Key 061807841x Carr

1 Holt Middle School Handbook 3094637 Carr

2 Practice Workbook Pre Algebra 130504750 Carr

2 California Standards Key Concepts book Mathematics 618078134 Carr

8 Practice Workbook Mathematics Concepts and Skills 9780618077991 Carr

1 Prentice Hall Science Test Book Dynamic Earth 136987405 Carr

1
Prentice Hall Science Review and Reinforcement Guide the 
Nature of Science 13986050 Carr

1 Glencoe Science Voyages Life Science N/A Carr

1 Prentice Hall Test Book Exploring Earth's Weathers 139873481 Carr

1 Holt Science & Technology Earth Science 003055697x Carr

1 Holt Science and Technology Life Science 30644844 Carr

Page 3 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Glencoe Science Voyages Life Science 28286499 Carr

1
Interdisciplinary Units Prentice Hall Middle Grades 
Mathematics and interactive approach 138127441 Carr

2 The Rogers Thesaurus in Dictionary Form N/A Carr

1
English/Spanish Problem Solving Transparencies Cali. 
Middle School Mathematics concepts and skills 016807838x Carr

1
California Middle School Mathematics Concepts and Skills 
Teacher's Guide California standards practice Workbooks 618106545 Carr

2
California Middle School California Standards Practice 
Workbook 618106529 Carr

1
Prentice Hall Science Annotated Teacher's Edition Dynamic 
Earth 139864644 Carr

1
Prentice Hall Annotated Teacher's Edition Exploring Earth's 
Science 139859128 Carr

2 Webster's Intermediate Dictionary A New School Dictionary N/A Carr

1 Holt Science and Technology Earth Science 30556821 Carr

1 Prentice Hall Science Activity Book Dynamic Earth 13987899 Carr

1
Prentice Hall Review and reinforcement Guide Dynamic 
Earth 1398649809 Carr

1
Prentice Hall Science Annotated Teacher's Edition Dynamic 
Earth Laboratory Manual N/A Carr

1 Teen Health Course 1 (T.E.) 26517779 Carr

1 Prentice Hall Science Exploring the Universe 139773312 Carr

1 Webster's New World Dictionary N/A Carr

1 California Edition Houghton Mifflin Math Steps 395980135 Carr

2 Focus on Achievement 6th Grade Math (T.E.) N/A Carr

1 Holt Science and Tech. Life Science 30556422 Carr

1
Mathematics Concepts and Skills Answer and 
Transparencies, Answers for Reviewing Homework 6180780880 Carr

1
Holt Science and Technology Earth Science Directed 
Reading Worksheets 003055697x Carr

1
Holt Science and Tech. Physical Science Directed Reading 
Worksheets 30557046 Carr

2
California Middle School Mathematics Concepts and Skills  
Resource book Course 2 618078207 Carr

Page 4 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Dora's Easter Basket 032932537X Carr

1 If I Were a Lion 689848366 Carr

1 The Austere Academy 043936552x Carr

1 Encyclopedia Brown Shows the Way 525672168 Carr

1 Lost in Time; A Medieval Adventure 1599613670 Carr

1 On Spider's Point 130232947 Carr

1 Tonight on the Titanic 679990631 Carr

1 The Pinball's 64401987 Carr

1 Island of the Blue Dolphins 440439884 Carr

1 Bruce Jenner 822504774 Carr

1 The Haunted Heart 060616362X Carr

1 1066 the Year of the Conquest 140058508 Carr

1 The Kid in the Red Jacket 833502891 Carr

1 The Curse of Camp Cold Lake 329428829 Carr

1 Wayside School gets a Little Stranger 329120131 Carr

1 Tuck Everlasting 7533306 Carr

1 Junie B. Jones is a Beauty Shop Guy 613081633 Carr

1 Eclipse 316036293 Carr

2 The Cay 038000142x Carr

1 Los Rios y sus Maravillas 9686135596 Carr

1 Dinosaurs Walked Here 27545105 Carr

1 Street Gangs 823933059 Carr

1 Tell all the children our story 810944960 Carr

Page 5 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Sammy Keyes and the Skeleton Man 679888500 Carr

1 Jason's Gold 380729148 Carr

1 Esperanza Rising 043912042X Carr

1 Ramona and her Father 688221149 Carr

1 Castle 395329205 Carr

1 Oh Cuan Lejos Llegaras 1880507056 Carr

1 Robert Graves The Greek Myths 2 060602073X Carr

1 The Ear, the Eye and the Arm 140376410 Carr

9 Economics Principles & Practices 0-02-8235568 Community Day

4 Glencoe-World Geography 0-02-821737-3 Community Day

1 Prentice Hall-World History Connections to today 0-13-434806-0 Community Day

3 Contemporary Living 0-87006-7937 Community Day

1 Teachers Resource Guide for Contemporary Living 0-87006-742-7 Community Day

1 Holt Science & Technology Physical Science 0-03-0555797-6 Community Day

2 Prentice Hall-Earth Science-TE Manual 0-13-125900-8 Community Day

2 Prentice Hall-Biology-TE Manual 0-13-064267-3 Community Day

22 Writers Inc. 0-669-47164-X Community Day

50 Windows on the Wild 0-881150-04-6 Community Day

1 Windows on the Wild-TE 0-881150-03-8 Community Day

19 Writers Inc. Skillsbook 0-669-47188-7 Community Day

1 Visions-TE 083845286-8 Community Day

1 Teaching Secondary School Science 0-13-099234-8 Community Day

1 Sharing Your Good Ideas 0-435-08783-5 Community Day

Page 6 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Eco Labs & Field Activities Holt Science & Technology 0-03-035189-8 Community Day

1
Long Term Projects & Research Ideas-Holt Science & 
Technology 0-03-035191-X Community Day

1 Whiz-Bang Demonstrations-Holt Science & Technology 0-03-035182-0 Community Day

5 Reading in the Content Areas-Level B 0-835-95500-1 Community Day

11 Reading in the Content Areas-Level C 0-130-23176-2 Community Day

10 Reading in the Content Areas-Level D 0-835-95504-4 Community Day

2 Holt-American Government 0-03-050583-6 Community Day

1 Be A better Reader 0-8359-1922-6 Community Day

5 More Grammar Practice 083841893-7 Community Day

1 Directed Reading Worksheet-Holt Science & Technology 0-03-0555697-X Community Day

1 High Point 073620935-2 Community Day

1 Elements of Literature 0-03-0301114-9 Community Day

1 Elements of Literature -TE 0-15-717541-3 Community Day

4 Reading in the Content Areas-Level A 0-835-94917-6 Community Day

1 Prentice Hall-The American Experience 0-13-413832-5 Community Day

1 Globe Literature-Gold Level 1-55675-184-2 Community Day

1 We the People-The citizen & The constitution Level 1 0-89818-169-0 Community Day

1 We the People-Center of civic education 0-89818-108-9 Community Day

2 Champs (2nd edition) A Proactive & Positive Approach 978-1-599909-030-6 Community Day

4 Skills for school Success Book 5 0-89187-998-6 Community Day

1 California Mathematics Course One 978-1-60017-036-2 Community Day

1 California Mathematics Course two 978-1-60017-026-3 Community Day

1 Elements of Literature (6th Course) Annotated Teacher's Ed 0-03-027733-7 Community Day

Page 7 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Discover Skills for Life 0-942277-35-X-8 Community Day

1 A Framework for Understanding Poverty 1-929229-48-8 Community Day

1 Cause & Effect Intermediate Reading Practice 083840874-5 Community Day

2 Classroom Instruction that works 0-87120-504-1 Community Day

1 Rousing Minds to Life 0-521-40603-X Community Day

2 Pre-Algebra-Prentice Hall 0-13-050486-6 Community Day

1 Mathematics Course 2-Concept & Skills 0-618-05048-5 Community Day

6 Prentice Hall-Earth Science-Lab Manual 0-13-125898-2 Community Day

1 Biology Exploring Life Lab Manual 0-13-064266-5 Community Day

1 Biology-The Dynamics of Life 0-02-828285-X Community Day

1 Writing, Speaking, Reading, Listening (k-12) 0-8011-1671-6 Community Day

1 Elements of Literature (6th Course) Reading Check Tests 0-03-028574-7 Community Day

1 Elements of Literature (6th Course) Teacher's Manual 0-15-717551-0 Community Day

1 Elements of Literature (6th Course) Annotated Teacher's Ed 0-03-027729-9 Community Day

1 Globe literature-Silver Level 1-55675-181-8 Community Day

1 Globe Literature-Blue Level 1-55675-167-2 Community Day

59 We the People-The citizen & The constitution 0-89818-177-1 Community Day

1 Elements of Literature 3rd course-TE 0-15-717521-9 Community Day

1 A teenager's Guide to the Work place 0-9679861-1-7 Community Day

2 A teenager's Guide to the Workbook 0-9679861-2-5 Community Day

2 Active Learning 9-780205-178667 Community Day

1 US History-Workbook 0-130-23306-4 Community Day

1 BE A better Reader-Level B 0-8359-1919-6 Community Day

Page 8 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Write Source 2000 0-669-46773-1 Community Day

1 Write Source 2000-Skills Book 0-669-46778-2 Community Day

5 Grammar Sense 2 0-19-436621-9 Community Day

1 Writers Inc Program Guide 0-669-47187-9 Community Day

1 Nutra Fruit Heroes 965300315 King

1 El Lorax 1880507048 King

1 Caballeros de Mar/Sea Horses 736876472 King

2 The Giving Tree 60256664 King

1 El Coche 8434834723 King

1 The Witches N/A King

1 El Dia Deportivo de Clifford 590690701 King

1 Marte/Mars 736858806 King

1 Revenge of the Lawn Gnomes 590483463 King

1 Butterflies 1571450181 King

1 The Very Lonely Firefly 399227741 King

1 Look! I Can Make Things 706402685 King

1 Peter Pan 670841803 King

1 El Vecindario de Pooh 9580448892 King

1 Dragons Dragons 399221050 King

2 La Orurga Muy Hambrienta 399227806 King

1 El primer Otono de Clifford 590373323 King

1 The Dragon Slayer 9780439706261 King

1 And to think that I saw it on Mulberry Street Seuss 394844947 King

Page 9 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 The Eye Book 039491094x King

1 Supercross Racing 073680479X King

1 Junie B Jones and the Stupid Smelly Bus 679926429 King

1 Alice in Wonderland 766607720 King

1 La Bella y la Bestia N/A King

1 The Adventures of Connie and Diego 089239028X King

1 Barack Obama our 44th President 9781416971184 King

1 Destello el Dinosaurio 1558583874 King

1 Asombrosos Osos 8421618385 King

1 Beach Day 618029230 King

1 Spooky Riddles 394860934 King

1 Gaspard on Vacation 037581115X King

1 Ramona the Brave 688220150 King

1 El Oso 843483538X King

1 El Castillo 8434835355 King

1 El Raton 8434837277 King

1 El Avion 8434835363 King

1 Judy Moody gets Famous 763608491 King

1 Squirrels 516019473 King

1 Wacky Wednesday 394829123 King

1 Twister on Tuesday 679890696 King

1 Body Science 756655870 King

1 Hippos go Berserk 689808542 King

Page 10 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Junie B. Jones Boss of Lunch 439531004 King

1 Horton Hatches the Egg 039480077X King

1 New Kid in School 786846097 King

1 The Wizard of Oz N/A King

1 El Castillo 8434835355 King

1 Sam and The Firefly 394800060 King

1 The Vile Village 64408655 King

1 La Obscuridad 9684168535 King

1 Say Cheese 1579731236 King

1 Shel Silverstein 60248025 King

1 Reader Beware you Choose the Scare 590847686 King

1 Que Pueder Ser? N/A King

1 Un Libro Ilustrado Sobre Martin Luther King 823409821 King

1 The Adventures of Captain Underpants 590846272 King

1 Los Fantasmas 9684168519 King

1 Barney y BJ Van a La Estacion de Bomberos 1570641676 King

1 Rock it, Sock it, Number Line 805063048 King

1 Big Bird Can Share 307120163 King

1 El Libro Del Osito 9681645294 King

1 D.W. Saves the Day 157973121x King

1 Junie B. Jones and The Stupid Smelly Bus 679826424 King

1 Tummy Trouble 439213584 King

1 McElligot's Pool 394800834 King

Page 11 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Frosty the Snow Man 760704589 King

1 Robots the Movie Storybook 60591137 King

1 Try it, You'll Like it 1579731104 King

1 Junie B. Jones First Grader 043945073X King

1 Bernstein Bears go to School 394837231 King

1 The Ersatz Elevator N/A King

1 Arthur's April Fool 316111961 King

1 Little Bear's New Friend 895774178 King

1 Space 789478544 King

1 Scary Stories to Tell in the Dark 397319266 King

1 Prince Caspian 60234830 King

1 Click, Clack, Moo Cows that Type 689832133 King

1 Forastero Hambriento 60262265 King

1 Let's Look at Winter 736867066 King

1 The Wide Window 64407683 King

1 The Adventures of Taxi Dog 803706715 King

1 Arthur Loses Patience 1579731171 King

1 Missy's Bedtime 076360884X King

1 Ten Apples up on Top! 394800192 King

1 Danielito y El Dinosaurio 962516228 King

1 Missy Makes Gingerbread 763608874 King

1 Insects 1571450173 King

2 Skeeter's First Flight 964836300 King

Page 12 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 The Very Quiet Cricket 399218858 King

2 If Not for the Weather We Would be Naked! 964836386 King

1 This is the Farmer 688094686 King

1 From Sea to Shining Sea 590428683 King

1 Flat Stanley 60097914 King

1 Ski Weekend 671724800 King

1 Jokes & Riddles 1588652963 King

1 Bury the Dead 792271920 King

1 The Spider and The Fly 689852894 King

1 Moon Rope 152553436 King

1 Oh, Cuan Legos Llegaras 1880507056 King

1 El Burrito Que Queria Ser Azul 842413334X King

1 Hally Tosis 842612948X King

1 Sapo y Sepo, Inseparables 8420430471 King

1 Sapo y Sepo Son Amigos 8420430439 King

1 Se Me Cayo un Diente 439226465 King

1 La Senorita Emilia 9802571105 King

1 The Last Doll 1558852905 King

2 Angel's Kite 892391219 King

1 La Mariquita Malhumorada 60270896 King

1 Vegetal Como Eres 439291305 King

1 Conejito y El Mar 735813132 King

1 El Dia Que Naciste 8488061404 King

Page 13 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Cuando Sea Grande 735814341 King

1 Salta, Ranita, Salta 688092411 King

1 The Cat in the Hat 394816269 King

1 Milo y Las Piedras Magicas 1558587217 King

1 Trick or Treat Countdown 823413675 King

1 The Armadillo from Amarillo 152003592 King

1 Today is Christmas 824986431 King

1 Ghosts! 60217979 King

1 Rabbits and Raindrops 399226354 King

1 DW's Lost Blankie 316109142 King

1 Pigs will be Pigs 002765415X King

1 Will You Still Love Me? 811833194 King

1 The Bernstein Bears go to the Doctor 394948351 King

1 The Bernstein Bears Thanksgiving 590947311 King

1 Animales Que se Parecen 059029475X King

1 Come se Esconde Una Alondra 9684199449 King

1 La Bruja de Navidad 803719965 King

1 Bajo La Tierra 8434834693 King

1 Green Eggs and Ham 394800168 King

1 Women's Soccer 806958472 King

1 El Primer Halloween de Clifford 590509284 King

2 Aekyung's Dream 892390425 King

2 Skeeter's Island Adventure 964836351 King

Page 14 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

2 Before There Were People 964836394 King

1 Opposites 1568460023 King

1 Are You My Mother? 394815963 King

1 If You Take a Mouse to School 60283289 King

1 High Tide in Hawaii 375806164 King

1 El Pajaro 8434837269 King

1 Soy El Sol 8437211808 King

1 Arthurs Spookiest Halloween 375810048 King

1 Beware, The Snowman 590568884 King

2 Tortillas Para Mama 805003177 King

1 El Raton 8434837277 King

1 The School Mouse 786800364 King

2 Vacation Under the Volcano 067999050X King

2 La Cenicienta 8471833263 King

1 Las Brujas 9684168497 King

1 Las Calacas 9684168500 King

1 Los Monstruos 9684168527 King

1 Las Aranas 9684168489 King

1 El Primer Libro de Palabras en Espanol 1564582620 King

1 Flecha al Sol 670837482 King

1 Rapunzel 8426435599 King

1 Caperucita Roja 8426435572 King

1 Best Knock-Knock Book Ever 806965134 King

Page 15 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

6 Uncle Nacho's Hat 780728521 King

1 El Viento 780278143 King

3 La Moneda de Oro 8424133382 King

2 Fraction Fun 823412598 King

1 Addition 1575053209 King

3 Fraction Action 823411095 King

1 Eating Fractions 590437704 King

1 How do you Know its Summer? 516149232 King

1 How do you Know its Winter? 516049151 King

1 How do you Know its Fall? 516149224 King

1 How do you Know its Spring? 516049143 King

1 The Ben Franklin Book of Easy 471076392 King

1 Wahili alphabet Book 140546529 King

1 How to Make Grammar Fun (and easy!) 816724571 King

3 A to Zen 887081754 King

3 Seven Blind Mice 399222618 King

1 Judge Rabbit and The Tree Spirit 892390719 King

2 Cut from the same Cloth 399219870 King

1 Nine in one Grr! Grr! 892390484 King

3 Tops and Bottoms 152928510 King

6 Call it Courage 27860302 King

2 The Boy of the Three Year Nap 395440904 King

2 One Monday Morning 590465201 King

Page 16 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Baba Yaga and Wasilisa the Brave 688085008 King

2 The Singing Man 823411036 King

1 Goldilocks and The Three Bears 803705425 King

1 Ka-ha-si and the Loon 816723591 King

1 Dancing Drum 816723621 King

2 Back in the Beforetime 689504101 King

2 The Monkey and The Crocodile 899195245 King

2 The Village of Round and Square Houses 316328626 King

2 Little Red Riding Hood 823404706 King

3 Coyote 152207244 King

4 The Egyptian Cinderella 64432793 King

1 Goldilocks and The Three Bears 698113586 King

1 Cinco de Mayo 756507685 King

4 My Name is Georgia 15201649 King

2 Shape up 823413462 King

2 Can you Cunt to a Googol? 807510602 King

3 How Much is a Million? 688040497 King

2 Seven Candles for Kwanzaa 803712928 King

1 Day of the Dead 823410943 King

1 Railroad Fever 792267672 King

3 Pablo Remembers 688112501 King

2 Mummies made in Egypt 690038585 King

1 Welcoming Babies N/A King

Page 17 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

2 Kente Colors 802783880 King

2 Shoes, Shoes, Shoes 688136664 King

1 Mary McLeod Bethune 766017710 King

1 Market! 688121616 King

3 Play and Find out About Math 471129372 King

2 Ssh! We're Writing The Constitution 698116240 King

1 If You Made a Million 688070175 King

1 Just Enough is Plenty 140507876 King

2 The Ballot Box 679879382 King

1 In My Family 892391383 King

3 Family Pictures 892390506 King

2 All Kinds of Families 807502820 King

1 Loving 688063403 King

3 The Christmas Menorahs 807511528 King

1 Coming to America 914525239 King

1 Noah's Ark N/A King

1 Animals of The Bible 397315368 King

1 Lemonade for Sale 60274409 King

1 The Library of Congress 516201379 King

1 Down at Shin Creek 60291354 King

5 Children Just Like Me 789402017 King

1 Extraordinary Girls 881060658 King

3 Children of the Wild West 899191436 King

Page 18 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

3 My Diary From Here to There 892391758 King

1 The Desert Mermaid 892391065 King

1 The Gift of the Poinsettia 1558851372 King

1 El Misterio de la Isla de las Especias 1550372602 King

1 La Llorona 938317024 King

1 Molly y Los Peregrinos 188050717X King

1 Mailing May 688128793 King

1 Many Moons 1525183738 King

1 A Sesame Street Christmas 307111768 King

1 The Once Upon a Time Dragon 015332953X King

1 Ravi's Diwali Surprise 813623332 King

1 Barney's Wonderful Winter Day 1570640270 King

1 No Star Nights 590252151 King

1 The Park Bench 812491254 King

2 The Bee Tree 039921965X King

2 Look & See 760709254 King

1 Pooh Helps Out 439238781 King

1 The Night Before Easter 448418738 King

1 Working Cotton 152996249 King

1 Dance at Grandpa's 590252178 King

1 Ten Tall Soldiers 689843259 King

1 Sachiko Means Happiness 892390654 King

1 Appelemando's Dreams 698115902 King

Page 19 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 The Napping House 152567089 King

1 The Biggest Bear 395148065 King

1 The Nightgown of The Sullen Moon 153329637 King

1 A Chair for My Mother 688040748 King

1 City Mouse-Country Mouse 439438470 King

1 Just Like Me 670411094 King

1 Gilberto and The Wind 140502769 King

1 Drummer Hoff 671662481 King

1 The Egg Tree 689715684 King

1 The Wonder of Easter 307987965 King

1 Hopper 1558588884 King

4 Home at Last 1584300205 King

1 Teeny Tiny the Snowflake 965387208 King

1 The Very Quiet Cricket 399218858 King

1 Cloudland 517709287 King

1 Mama Rocks, Papa Sings 679840168 King

1 A Fourth of July on The Plains 803717717 King

1 What Mary Jo Shared 807588423 King

1 Santa Mouse 760703558 King

1 Knots on a Counting Rope 805005714 King

1 Veronica's First Year 807584746 King

2 Beginnings 807506028 King

1 A Carp for Kimiko 881064122 King

Page 20 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Me, Dad & Number 6 152000852 King

1 Lewis & Papa 811819590 King

1 Monkey Sunday 374350183 King

1 An Orange for Frankie 039924302X King

1 Pink and Say 399226710 King

1 Song of the Swallows 689711409 King

1 A Christmas Surprise for Chabelita 816731322 King

1 Aunt Chip and The Great Triple Creek… 399229434 King

1 Gus and The Baby Ghost N/A King

1 Where's Chimpy? 807589284 King

1 One Hundred is a Family 078681120X King

1 Cinco de Mayo 516006819 King

1 The Spooky Tail of Prewitt Peacock 395281598 King

1 The Little Engine that Could 448405202 King

1 First Day at Day Care 689804008 King

1 Tar Beach 517850306 King

1 The Wonderful Happens 689831773 King

1 The Time of The Lion 1885223838 King

1 Three Stalks of Corn 689717822 King

1 Where are you Going Manyoni? 688103529 King

1 Chicken Little 688056911 King

1 Mrs. Katz and Tush 440409365 King

1 Indian in the Cupboard 385170513 King

Page 21 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

4 Dear Levi: Letters From the Overland Trail 679885587 King

1 The Upside Down Ship 807583464 King

1 Cornflakes 688167187 King

1 Homer Price 670377295 King

1 Magid fasts for Ramadan 395665892 King

1 Funny You Should Ask 395605563 King

1 Gung Hay Fat Choy 516088424 King

1 Rosebud 8903434129 King

1 Soy Una Hoja 439183073 King

2 Little House on the Prairie 60264454 King

1 The Big Book of Holiday Plays 823802914 King

1 Walking Where We Lived 806131683 King

1 Justin and The Best Biscuits in the World 688066453 King

2 The House on Mango Street 679734775 King

1 How Oliver Olson Changed the World 9780374334871 King

3 Meet Samantha 937295043 King

1 Samantha Learns a Lesson 937295132 King

1 Fabulas de Esopo 8423319229 King

1 Egypt the Land 086505312X King

2 The Gold Rush 778700798 King

2 Cultures Collide 792271890 King

1 South Africa the Culture 865053170 King

1 South Africa the Land 865053154 King

Page 22 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Native America 670851043 King

2 Kofi and his Magic 517704536 King

1 Close to Home 590403303 King

1 … And Now Miguel 690091184 King

1 The Mutiny Onboard HMS Bounty N/A King

1 American Tall Tales 140309284 King

1 Camp Trouble 590437283 King

1 False Impressions 67174392 King

1 Sula 375415351 King

2 Shoeshine Girl 690048300 King

1 King of the Wind 27436292 King

1 Going to School in 1776 689300891 King

1 Women of Colonial America 756524571 King

1 Kites Sail High 448104806 King

1 If you Made a Million 688136346 King

1 Bloomers 27116840 King

1 Book of Easy Incredible Experiments 471076392 King

1 Children's Clothing in the 1800's 865054800 King

1 Hand in Hand 067173315X King

1 America the Beautiful 689318618 King

1 Mary had a Little Lamb 531068757 King

1 Lizards, Frogs and Polliwogs 015202591X King

1 Los Huevos de Dora 1880507390 King

Page 23 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

2 How my Family Lives in America 27512398 King

3 Arrow to The Sun 140502114 King

3 Zora Hurston and The Chinaberry Tree 1880000148 King

2 The Adventures of Sojourner 965049353 King

1 Mighty Tree 152005196 King

2 The Tiny Seed 887080154 King

1 The Reason for a Flower 590412523 King

1 Under the Cherry Blossom Tree 395845467 King

2 Vietnam the Land 778797236 King

3 The Cloud Book 823402592 King

1 Pioneer Girl 60272449 King

1 Magic School Bus Gets Planted 590922467 King

1 The New Kid on the Block 688022715 King

1 Komodo 399226133 King

5 African Beginnings 688102565 King

4 Snowflake Bentley 395861624 King

1 Ashanti to Zulu N/A King

1 Autumn Across America 1562824678 King

2 Feel the Wind 690047398 King

1 A Walk in the Boreal Forest 1575051567 King

2 How a Seed Grows 60201045 King

2 Amazing Schemes Within Your Genes 876148046 King

3 Natures Green Umbrella 688123538 King

Page 24 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

3 Cactus Hotel 805013334 King

1 All The Colors of The Rainbow 516208012 King

1 Spring 525650377 King

1 My Name is Maria Isabel 689315171 King

1 La Mujer Que Brillaba Aun Mas Que Sol 590473034 King

1 Jorge El Gigantes 673769631 King

2 The Post Office Book 690041985 King

2 Los Trucos de Clifford 590401238 King

1 Bunny, Bunny 516053523 King

1 La Pesadilla de Pooh 9580454086 King

1 Railroad Fever 792267672 King

1 Todos Mis Juguetes 002181936X King

1 Customs and Traditions 865054959 King

1 The Three Little Pigs 803705913 King

1 Sad Underwear 689833768 King

1 Paddles to The Sea 395150825 King

1 The House That Jack Built 0823405486S King

3 Laura Bush: Americas First Lady 689856288 King

2 The Elves and The Shoemaker 1558580352 King

1 Potlach 823412903 King

4 Just Like Me 892391499 King

1 Book of the American Colonies 31696920 King

1 This is My House 590453025 King

Page 25 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Colonial Life 865054916 King

1 Eric Carle's Treasury of Classic Stories 590502131 King

1 Stars & Stripes 823410536 King

1 Latino Visions 531113124 King

1 The Mayflower Compact 756506816 King

1 The Statue of Liberty 516206281 King

2 Laura Bush: First Lady 766021017 King

2 Freedom Struggle 792278283 King

2 The Mexican War 081602393X King

1 The National Anthem 516206257 King

1 Independence Now 792267664 King

1 Ben Franklin and His First Kite 689849850 King

1 Speaking Out 792282795 King

1 Created Equal 792282752 King

1 Moving North 792282787 King

1 What Does The Crow Know 871565447 King

1 House and Homes 688101682 King

1 Shh! We're Writing the Constitution 698116244 King

1 …If you Were There When They Signed 590451596 King

1 Up Goes the Skyscraper! 27367800 King

1 A Picture Book of Christopher Columbus 823408574 King

1 The Gristmill 086505486X King

1 Historic Communities 865054908 King

Page 26 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Eye on the Wind 876149441 King

1 Children of the Ecuadorean Highlands 1575050005 King

1 Magic Slippers 385249357 King

1 New Beginnings 792282779 King

1 Barrio Jose's Neighborhood 152010491 King

1 Eskimo Boy 590436953 King

2 Cowboy Country 395575613 King

1 A Colonial Town: Williamsburg 765054894 King

1 Christmas in the Big House 590430270 King

1 The Grandchildren of the Incas 876143974 King

2 The Children of Bolivia N/A King

1 De Colores and Other Latin American Folk 525452605 King

1 On Christmas Day in the Morning 763603759 King

4 Honoring our Ancestors 892391588 King

1 Going Back Home 892391375 King

1 Pioneer Projects 865054371 King

1 The Victorian Home 865054312 King

2 The Pot that Juan Built 1584300388 King

1 Soccer 753454165 King

2 The Tortilla Factory 152928766 King

3 The Popcorn Book 823405338 King

1 The Night has Ears 689824270 King

1 Settler Sayings 865054983 King

Page 27 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Mine, All Mine 698117972 King

1 A Cache of Jewels 698113543 King

1 Up Up and Away 698116631 King

1 What Do You Mean? 876143303 King

1 Sukey and The Mermaid 27781410 King

1 The Little Red Hen N/A King

1 Rapunzel 525456074 King

2 Lon Po Po 698113829 King

1 The Coming of Night 761313583 King

1 The Birth of a Whale 382395662 King

1 Coyote 152207244 King

1 The Legend of the Bluebonnet 698113594 King

3 Jamie O'Rourke and The Big Potato 039922257X King

2 Spanish Missions 865054363 King

4 Next stop: Japan 1575725681 King

1 Wonderful World of Knowledge 717281027 King

1 Wonderful World of Knowledge N/A King

1 Si, Se Puede 938317660 King

1 The Hunchback of Notre Dame N/A King

1 The American Flag 531200450 King

1 Leslie's Story 822525763 King

1 Great Women of Pioneer America 756512697 King

1 I am Sacajawea, I am York 802789196 King

Page 28 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

2 The Look it Up Book of Explorers 375824782 King

1 Mother Goose 399212582 King

3 Mandela 698118162 King

3 The flag we love 881068454 King

1 Can't You Make Them Behave King George? 399233040 King

2 Pumpkin Circle 1582460787 King

1 Stem Cell Research 1602170185 King

1 Egypt the Culture 865053146 King

1 Egypt the Land 865053138 King

1 Cleopatra 688104142 King

1 Animals Under the Ground 516204270 King

1 Snails 822514753 King

1 Crabs 822514710 King

1 Ants 812047214 King

1 Bugs 688082963 King

2 Chicken's Aren't the Only Ones 698117786 King

2 Corn is Maize 690009755 King

1 In the Barn 865054339 King

4 Ant Cities 690045689 King

1 Fraction Fun 823412598 King

1 Addition 1575053209 King

1 Fraction Action 823411095 King

1 Goldilocks and The Three Bears 698113586 King

Page 29 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 China's Bravest Girl 892391200 King

1 Japan 1575051273 King

2 I am Japanese American 823950115 King

1 A Samurai Castle 872263819 King

1 Japan the People 865052859 King

1 Japan 051626172X King

2 Count Your Way Through Japan 087614301X King

1 Colors of Japan 1575052156 King

1 Atariba & Niguayona 892390263 King

1 Milk From Cow to Carton 60204346 King

1 Henny Penny 395288002 King

1 The Milk Makers 27366405 King

1 The Legend of The Persian Carpet 399224157 King

1 Come Back Salmon 871565722 King

3 St. Patrick's Day 823411737 King

1 A Christmas Carol 1569870624 King

1 Day of the Dead 823410943 King

1 The Thanksgiving Story 591438921 King

1 The Skeleton at The Feast 292776586 King

1 My Christmas Treasury 760703566 King

1 The Twelve Days of Christmas 760706298 King

2 Victorian Christmas 865054304 King

1 The Three Bears 395288118 King

Page 30 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 The Gingerbread Boy 395287995 King

2 The Three Sillies 153328754 King

1 Snow White and The Seven Dwarfs N/A King

1 The Legend of The Indian Paintbrush 698113608 King

2 The Korean Cinderella 006020432X King

1 Yeh-Shen 698113888 King

1 Snake Book 789415267 King

2 The Velveteen Rabbit 805061495 King

1 Midnight Magic 816736618 King

1 The Children of The Sierra Madre 876149433 King

2 Life in the Time of Montezuma 081143351X King

2 Dia's Story Cloth 1880000342 King

1 The Door in the Wall 038507283X King

2 The wheel on the School 60215852 King

1 The 21 Balloons 670734411 King

1 Do You Know Me 531054748 King

1 The General Store 865054320 King

1 Japan…In Pictures 822518619 King

1 Famous Mexican Americans 525650121 King

2 Tracing Our Irish Roots 1562611488 King

1 Hitty 27348407 King

1 Mrs. Frisby and The Rats of Nimh 689206518 King

2 Meet Addy 1562470760 King

Page 31 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Stone Fox 69039832 King

2 Heat 439024188 King

1 The Pearl 014017737X King

1 Arthur for the Very First Time 60240474 King

1 Blue Willow 140309241 King

1 Black Beauty N/A King

4 Strawberry Girl 039730109X King

1 Beethoven Lives Upstairs 531068285 King

1 The People of The Breaking Day 689816847 King

1 A Nation Challenged 439488036 King

3 So You Want to be President? 399234071 King

1 Our Money 761326200 King

1 Konnichiwa! 805023534 King

1 Who Discovered America? 60237295 King

1 The Merry Adventures of Robin Hood N/A King

3 Addy Learns a Lesson 1562470779 King

2 Addy's Surprise 1562470795 King

2 Measuring Penny 805053603 King

1 Germs Make Me Sick 60242507 King

4 How Tall How Short How Faraway 823413756 King

2 Changes for Addy 156247085X King

1 Kirsten's Surprise 937295191 King

1 Samantha's Surprise 937295221 King

Page 32 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Kirsten Learns a Lesson 937295108 King

1 Changes for Kirsten 937295450 King

4 Addy Saves the Day 1562470833 King

1 Happy Birthday Addy! 1562470817 King

4 The Best Christmas Pageant Ever!` 60250445 King

1 Bright Ideas 792282760 King

1 Giants Have Feelings, Too 811466361 King

1 Patty Reed's Doll 916735724 King

1 Frog Went a Courtin 015230214x King

1 On the Banks of Plum Creek 60264705 King

1 Little House in The Big Woods 60264306 King

1 Win, Place or Die 67167498 King

1 Ransom for a River Dolphin 822507358 King

1 The Orphan Train Adventures 836826434 King

1 Katie John 60209518 King

2 Rabbit Hill 670586757 King

1 They Were Strong and Good 670699497 King

2 Travel Team 142404624 King

2 Julie of the Wolves 60219432 King

1 The Remembering Box 395384761 King

1 Thimble Summer 805003061 King

3 P.S. Longer Letter Later 590213105 King

1 Molly Saves the Day 937295434 King

Page 33 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Changes for Molly 937295493 King

2 Changes for Josephina 1562475924 King

1 Happy birthday Samantha! 937295353 King

1 Molly Learns a Lesson 937295167 King

1 Meet Molly 937295078 King

1 Samantha Saves the Day 937295418 King

3 Changes for Felicity 156247037X King

1 Josephina's Surprise 1562475193 King

3 Felicity's Surprise 1562470108 King

1 Happy Birthday Felicity 1562470310 King

1 Felicity Learns a Lesson 1562470078 King

1 Molly's Surprise 937295256 King

1 Felicity Saves the Day 1562470345 King

1 Changes for Samantha 937295477 King

1 Meet Josephina 1562475150 King

1 Meet Felicity 1562470043 King

1 Miss Hickory 670479403 King

1 This Land is My Land 892391197 King

1 Children of the Yucatan 876149840 King

1 Montezuma and The Fall of the Aztecs 823414523 King

1 Children of Cuba 876149891 King

1 China and The People 865052085 King

1 Happy Birthday Josephina 1562475886 King

Page 34 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 The Bells of Christmas 152064508 King

1  A Taste of Blackberries 690805128 King

1 Risk n Roses 590453610 King

1 Chopsticks from America 1879965119 King

2 Cesar Chavez and The Farmers Move 151002398 King

1 Which Witch? 141304278 King

1 Polar Bears Past Bedtime 679983414 King

1 Mutiny on The HMS Bounty 1569874018 King

2 Sideways Stories from Wayside School 756959519 King

2 Big Red Barn 60207485 King

1 Darcy and Gran Don't Like Babies 590445871 King

1 Diary of Wimpy Kid 9780810994737 King

1 El Traje Nuevo del Emprerador 8424155203 King

1 Twister on Tuesday 738309826 King

1 El  Patito Feo 8424155254 King

1 Christopher Columbus and Other Early AD 307178706 King

1 Dinosaur Time 60246537 King

1 Dinosaurs Before Dark 679824111 King

1 El Patitio Feo 721456006 King

1 The Secret Life of The Underwear Champ 039482721x King

2 Grandpa's Teeth 60276711 King

1 The Very Hungry Caterpillar 399226907 King

1 The Mystic Phyles: Beasts 1570917183 King

Page 35 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Una Pesadilla en mi Armario 8437217547 King

1 El Chico Karateka 525455884 King

2 If Not for the Weather We Would be Naked 964836386 King

1 Baloncesto 9583000132 King

1 Arroz Con Leche 780712323 King

4 El libro de Las Palomitas 823410587 King

1 Esperanza Para Los Flores 809133695 King

1 En El Museo Encantado 590205498 King

1 La Razon de Ser de Una Flor 590468308 King

1 A Volar Con Dragones 375815015 King

1 Encuentro 152013423 King

1 Carlos and The Carnival 873587332 King

1 El Gigante Hambriento 780278097 King

1 Gordito, Gordon Gato Galano 516334565 King

1 Sopa de Piedras 096251621X King

1 El Ano de Gato Galano 663607426 King

1 Daniel y Los Dinosaurios 590462806 King

1 Mas Alla Del Rio N/A King

1 Uno, Dos, Tres 395672945 King

1 La Fiesta 9681906101 King

1 Querido Pedrin 689319150 King

2 El camino de Amelia 1880000075 King

2 Prietta and The Ghost Woman 892391367 King

Page 36 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 La Historia de Johnny Appleseed 962516260 King

2 Los Pegrinos de N.C. Wyeth 188050703x King

1 …Y No Se lo Trago la Tierra 1558851518 King

1 Benito Juarez 963706586 King

1 Salven Mi Selva 9686048243 King

1 Tito, Tito 8424133366 King

1 Hands Across the Border 966845250 King

2 My Mexico - Mexico Mio 698117573 King

1 La Vispera de Navidad 9686394001 King

1 La Historia de Libro 8506501288 King

1 Delicious Hullaballo 1558852468 King

1 La Aranas 9684168489 King

1 La Obscuridad 9484168535 King

1 Los Monstruos 9684168527 King

1 Las Calacas 9684168500 King

1 Fish 679804390 King

1 Amos Fortune 525255702 King

1 The Value of Believing in Yourself 916392066 King

1 Inside the Human Body 590414275 King

1 Many Nations 816743894 King

1 The Day Gogo Went to Vote 316702676 King

1 Lake of the Big Snake 1563970961 King

1 Mandela 399229426 King

Page 37 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Cherish Me 694010979 King

1 Children of the Earth and Sky 590428535 King

2 A Tree is Nice 64431479 King

1 A Train to Somewhere 395713250 King

1 White Socks Only 807589551 King

3 The Adventures of The One Inch Boy 893462586 King

2 Dear Mr. Leprechaun 966649001 King

1 Showdown at the Food Pyramid 399237151 King

1 Harlem 590543415 King

1 Santa's Book of Names 316563358 King

1 Ten Tall Oak trees 688046215 King

1 The Golden Bunny 307104168 King

1 Jumanji 395304482 King

1 Dinosaurs to The Rescue 316110876 King

1 My Favorite Seasons 1569873305 King

1 Under the Water 140365354 King

2 Look at Your Eyes 60201894 King

1 Dinosaur Bones 811831582 King

1 Too Many Rabbits 590967487 King

1 Sophie and Sammy's Library Sleepover 688106161 King

1 I Spy, Extreme Challenger 043919900X King

1 Magic Stories from Around the World 1850510849 King

1 McBroom's Zoo 316285366 King

Page 38 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Nim and The War Effort 374355231 King

1 Nothing Here but Trees 803721781 King

2 A is for Africa 525651470 King

1 Tiki Tiki Tembo 805006621 King

1 Just Enough Carrots 64467112 King

1 Give me Half! 64467015 King

1 Amistad 152018034 King

1 La Carrera N/A King

1 El Viento 780274143 King

1 Peter Pan N/A King

1 George's Marvelous Medicine 590032747 King

1 Big Al 689817223 King

1 Dingoes at Dinnertime 679890661 King

1 Owen 688114490 King

1 Junie B. Jones Toothless Wonder 439569664 King

1 Charlie and The Chocolate Factory 394810112 King

1 Escape From Pyramid X 822567776 King

1 The Bernstein Bears and The Bad Dream 394873416 King

2 Hansel y Gretel 8424133390 King

1 David Copperfield 1569873992 King

1 The Alamo Diary of Lucinda Lawrence 590394665 King

1 Deep Trouble 590477412 King

1 The Cat in the Hat 394816269 King

Page 39 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Buttons 374310017 King

1 Lester's Dog 517583585 King

1 Keepers 188000058X King

1 Hurry! 152015795 King

1 Dandelions 0152000050x King

1 Creativity 395687063 King

1 Jamie O Rourke and The Pooka 399234675 King

1 The Icky Bug Counting Book 881064963 King

1 Why leopard has Spots 155591991X King

2 The Victory Garden Vegetable Alphabet Book 881064688 King

1 The Fool of the World and The Flying Ship N/A King

1 Fin M'Coul 082340384x King

1 Joshua's Masai Mask 1880000024 King

1 Miss Alaineus 152021639 King

1 Clap Your Hands 399221182 King

1 Born to Rope 039571690X King

1 The Unbreakable Code 873586387 King

1 Duck on a Bike 439052035 King

1 Baseball Saved Us 1880000016 King

1 A Story 689205112 King

1 Ruth Law Thirlls a Nation 395664047 King

1 The Runaway Tortilla 189081718X King

1 Magic Dogs of The Volcanoes 892390646 King

Page 40 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

3 How Many Days to America? 395547776 King

2 Spaghetti and Meatballs for All! 590944614 King

1 My Two Worlds 395587042 King

1 Each Orange had 8 Slices 688104282 King

1 The Owl and The Pussycat 399219250 King

1 Red Rubber Boot Day 152137564 King

1 I Love You, Mama, Any Time of Year 689807295 King

1 Congo Boy 590023624 King

1 The All New Captain Underpants Extra Crunchy… 756974704 King

1 Party on Ice 688083943 King

1 Gracie's Girl 689822499 King

1 My Colors 316233471 King

1 The Bossy Gallito 043906757X King

3 The First Strawberries 140564098 King

1 The Chinese Mirror 152004203 King

1 Kiana's Iditarod 934007071 King

1 Empanada's that Abuela Made 155885388X King

1 Eating the Alphabet 152244360 King

1 Once a Mouse… 684126621 King

1 Aesop's Fox 152016716 King

1 The Circus Surprise 395980291 King

3 Little Rabbit's Loose Tooth 517522403 King

1 Celebrating Cinco de Mayo 1574715720 King

Page 41 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

3 The Little House 395181569 King

1 While The Candles Burn 670858757 King

1 Ashok by Any Other Name 18799650101 King

2 Little Oh 688142087 King

1 Where the Big Fish Are 763609226 King

1 A Treasury of Alphabets 439404339 King

1 Farolitos for Abuelo 786802375 King

1 Magic Windows 089239157X King

1 Nobody Wants a Nuclear War 807557390 King

1 Black like Kyra 807507784 King

1 Nine Candles 876149409 King

1 The King of Ireland's Son 531095495 King

1 On Morning Wings 763611069 King

1 Freedom Summer 689830165 King

1 The Shapes Game 080501280X King

1 Why a Disguise 689825307 King

1 Llega la Noche 590462202 King

1 Off to The Sweet Shores of Africa 811823784 King

1 Birthdays Around the World 688154328 King

1 Luka's Quilt 688121543 King

1 The Glorious Flight 140507299 King

1 The Little Weaver of Thai Yen Village 892390301 King

1 Cirque du Freak 316603406 King

Page 42 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Volcanoes 688074111 King

1 El Patitio Feo 8424155254 King

1 Too Many Tamales 399221468 King

1 Viking Ships at Sunrise 679890610 King

1 The Three Pigs 934925054 King

1 Richard Wright and The Library Card 1880000571 King

1 Jim and the Beanstalk 069820641X King

1 On Mardi Gras Day 803714424 King

1 Thanksgiving Wish 590255630 King

1 Riki Tiki Tavi 688143202 King

1 Mama Provi and The Pot of Rice 689319320 King

1 The Legend of The Christmas Rose 6271035 King

1 Grandfather's Christmas Tree 152018212 King

1 The Little Old Lady Who was not Afraid 690045867 King

1 Chanticleer and The Fox 690185618 King

2 My Daddy is a Pretzel 1841481513 King

1 The Mitten 590440152 King

1 We Can Do It 1887734341 King

1 Places of Power 1883220645 King

1 Hello School! 037581020X King

3 Science- McGraw-Hill 002279929X King

1 Math - Scott Foreman 201363917 King

1 Math - Scott Foreman 201363976 King

Page 43 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Hi 399219641 King

1 Island Boy 067081749X King

1 I Will Never Not Ever Eat a Tomato 763611883 King

1 Chang's Paper Pony 60213280 King

1 The Bat Boy and His Violin 689800991 King

1 It Takes a Village 590465732 King

1 Big Brother Dustin 807507156 King

1 The Shaman's Apprentice 152012818 King

1 The Train to Glasgow 618381430 King

1 Stellaluna 152802177 King

1 American Too 688132782 King

3 Amos y Boris N/A King

1 El Prado del Tio Pedro 8434812266 King

1 La Clase de Dibujo 8424133412 King

1 Strega Nona 8424133498 King

3 La Isla 525454225 King

1 Alexander, Que de Ninguna Manera… 689801750 King

1 Manuela Color Canela 9681645723 King

1 Los Tres Osos N/A King

1 The Hundred Penny Box 812451848 King

1 Going Someplace Special 689818858 King

1 Mirette on the High Wire 698114434 King

1 Papa Tells Chita a Story 689822200 King

Page 44 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Sweet Clara and The Freedom Quilt 679823115 King

1 The Day of Ahmed's Secret 688140238 King

1 Seven Brave Women 688145027 King

2 All the Colors of The Earth 688111319 King

1 The Purple Coat 689716346 King

1 Rosie's Walk 20437501 King

1 Albert the Albratross 60224460 King

1 Ox-Cart Man 140504419 King

1 Mouse-TV 531068560 King

2 Moonstruck 60248041 King

1 The King's Chessboard 140548807 King

1 Tiger 1564020835 King

1 Madeline in London 6704466483 King

1 The Thunderhead 688132642 King

1 Daisy Comes Home 039923618X King

1 Peppe the Lamplighter 688102689 King

1 Aunt Harriet's Underground Railroad 517587688 King

1 Piggie Pie! 395716918 King

1 Down by the Station 152167900 King

1 George the Drummer Boy 60205008 King

1 Trouble with Trolls 399223363 King

1 Someday a Tree 395764785 King

3 So Far From The Sea 395720958 King

Page 45 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Sweet Dried Apples 039573570X King

1 Armadillo Rodeo 399228039 King

1 Wagon Wheels 812414942 King

1 Wolf! 531301559 King

2 Cloudy with a Chance of Meatballs 689707495 King

1 Once Upon a Time in a Pigpen 201003430 King

3 A Day's Work 395673216 King

1 Emma's Lamb 763604240 King

1 Boom Town 531300439 King

1 Ben has Something to Say 807506338 King

1 Fire at the Triangle Factory 876148682 King

1 Hill of Fire 60238038 King

1 Black Cowboy Wild Horses 803717873 King

1 The 512 Ants on Sullivan Street 590308769 King

1 Frida Maria 152766367 King

1 Skeeter's First Flight 964836300 King

1 Muhammad and the Mountain 964836327 King

1 More Than Anything Else 531094642 King

1 No Mirrors in My Nana's House 152018255 King

1 The Listening Walk 60216379 King

1 Raising Dragons 152012885 King

1 Always Room for One More 805003312 King

1 Sam Bangs and Moonshine 805003142 King

Page 46 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Estela's Swap 1584300442 King

1 Brave Irene N/A King

2 The Bicycle Man 395322545 King

1 Snapshots from the Wedding 039922808X King

1 Tea with Milk 395904951 King

1 Hurricane 395543827 King

1 Storm in the Night 60259132 King

1 Angel Child, Dragon Child 590422715 King

1 On Mother's Lap 395589207 King

1 Life on the Ranch 778700712 King

1 Bandanas, Chaps and Ten-Gallon Hats 778700739 King

1 Life on the Trail 778700720 King

1 19th Century Girls and Women 865054347 King

1 18th Century Clothing 865054924 King

1 The Victorian Home 865054312 King

1 Life on a Plantation 865054355 King

1 Victorian Christmas 865054304 King

1 Games from Long Ago 865054827 King

1 Pioneer Projects 865054371 King

1 A Child's Day 865054940 King

1 Home Crafts 865054851 King

1 A One-Room School 865054975 King

1 In the Barn 865054339 King

Page 47 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Tools and Gadgets 865054886 King

1 The Gritsmill 086505486X King

1 One Time Toys 865054819 King

1 Visiting a Village 865054878 King

1 The Kitchen 865054843 King

1 19th Century Clothing 865054932 King

1 Children's Clothing of the 1800's 865054800 King

1 Who Settled the West? 778700755 King

1 Homes of the West 778700747 King

1 Settler Sayings 865054983 King

1 Fort Life 865054967 King

1 Colonial Life 865054916 King

1 Colonial Crafts 865054908 King

1 Customs and Traditions 865054959 King

1 A Colonial Town: Williamsburg 865054894 King

1 The General Store 865054320 King

1 Cooper Bear at the Fair N/A King

1 En La Playa 8401315557 King

2 El Reino de La Geometria 1564921093 King

1 Me Gusta Jugar! 21819319 King

1 Fa Mulan N/A King

2 On the Go 688063365 King

1 For Every Child 803726503 King

Page 48 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 More than Moccasins 1556522134 King

1 Hermana Aguila, Hermano Cielo 803716613 King

1 Living in South America 944589286 King

1 Simple Pictures 153329505 King

1 Ginger Pyle 152309306 King

1 Virgie Goes to School with us Boys 689800762 King

1 Wilfred Gordon McDonald Partridge 091629104* King

1 Baby Rattlesnake 089239188X King

1 Anno's Magic Seeds 399225382 King

1 Halloween Party 671702432 King

1 The Three Musketeers N/A King

1 Rebecca of Sunnybrook Farm N/A King

1 The Stories Julian Tells 394943015 King

1 Smoky Night 152699546 King

8 Holt Literature & Language Arts,     3 Course 0-03-056494-8 Middle College

1 The Velveteen Rabbit 0-8050-6149-5 Wilson

1 The Butterfly 0-8172-4364-X Wilson

2 Can it Rain Cats and Dogs? 0-590-13083-8 Wilson

1 The 512 Ants 0-590-30876-9 Wilson

1 Ants 0-8120-4721-4 Wilson

2 Swimmy 0-394-82620-5 Wilson

2 The Runaway Bunny 0-06-020765-5 Wilson

1 What Kind of Weather? 1-55734-898-7 Wilson

Page 49 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Snowman ES19552868-001 Wilson

2 Under the Sea: An Ocean Unit ES19552868-001 Wilson

1 The Wonder of Weather ES19552868-001 Wilson

1 Fly into Mathematics! ES19552868-001 Wilson

1 The Fly on the Ceiling a Math Myth 0-67988607-9 Wilson

2 Bountiful Butterflies ES19552868-001 Wilson

1 Amazing Ants ES19552868-001 Wilson

1 1000 Facts About Space 1-85697-811-7 Wilson

2 What's Out There? 0-448-40517-2 Wilson

1 Science Dictionary of Space 0-8167-2443-1 Wilson

2 Nuestro Sistema Solar 0-8136-7443-3 Wilson

1 Animals Observed 1-55670970-6 Wilson

1 Mathematical School Days ES19552868-001 Wilson

1 Franklin Goes to School 0-590-25467-7 Wilson

1 Lunch Money 0-14-055890-X Wilson

1 Alexander, Who Used to be Rich 0-689-71199-9 Wilson

2 Flowers for the Snowman 0-7358-1007-9 Wilson

1 The Egyptian Cinderella 0-690-04822-X Wilson

1 Mathematical Tales ES19552868-001 Wilson

1 Show Me the Money ES19552868-001 Wilson

2 The Patchwork Quilt 0-8037-0097-0 Wilson

1 Livingstone Mouse 0-06-025869-1 Wilson

1 Friendship Stories 1-4231-0087-5 Wilson

Page 50 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 The Fear Place 0-689-80442-3 Wilson

1 Moon, Have you Met My Mother 0-06-027174-4 Wilson

1 Will There Be a Lap for Me? 0-8075-9190-2 Wilson

1 The Empty Pot 0-8050-1217-6 Wilson

2 Thank you Amelia Bedelia 0-06-443037-5 Wilson

2 Amelia Bedelia 0-06-443036-7 Wilson

1 Good Work, Amelia Bedelia 0-688-80022-X Wilson

1 The Worst Witch Strikes Again 0-380-60673-9 Wilson

1 Pamela Camel 0-395-35975-9 Wilson

1 The Gnats of Knotty Pine 0-395-21405-X Wilson

1 Was The Night Before Christmas 0-395-21405-X Wilson

1 Underwater Origami 0-7641-1446-8 Wilson

1 To Every Season 0-689-81797-5 Wilson

1 The Best Christmas Pageant Ever 0-380-00769-X Wilson

1 Sounder 0-06-440020-4 Wilson

1 Choosing up Sides 0-399-23185-4 Wilson

1 Howie Helps Himself 0-8075-3422-6 Wilson

1 Joyful Noise 0-399-23185-4 Wilson

1 Ring of Earth 0-06-021853-3 Wilson

1 Can you Spot the Leopard 3-7913-1874-8 Wilson

2 Ancient Egypt 0-590-44680-0 Wilson

1 The Black Book of Secrets 978-0-312-36844-9 Wilson

1 No One Like You 0-75259-052-9 Wilson

Page 51 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 A Journey to The Center of The Earth 0-86611-960-4 Wilson

2 Pippi Longstocking 1-55736-152-5 Wilson

2 The People in Pineapple Place 0-15-332920-3 Wilson

1 Notes From a Liar and Her Dog 0-439-40367-7 Wilson

1 Keisha the Fairy Snow Queen 1-57513-024-6 Wilson

1 Three Cheers for Keisha 1-57513-008-4 Wilson

1 1000 Makers of The Millennium 0-7894-4709-6 Wilson

1 Destination 0-590-41285-X Wilson

1 Archaeologists Dig for Clues 0-06-029056-X Wilson

1 The Secret World of the Aztecs 3-7913-2702-X Wilson

1 Chrysanthemum 0-688-09699-9 Wilson

1 The Butterfly 0-399-2317-6 Wilson

1 No Thumping, No Bumpin; No Rumpus 0-68931510-4 Wilson

1 Little Penguin 0-525-47023-9 Wilson

1 Cold Little Duck, Duck, Duck 0-688-16179-0 Wilson

1 Winnie the Pooh's Silly Day 0-7868-3069-7 Wilson

1 Children's Atlas of the World 1-57584-156-8 Wilson

1 The Dragon's Robe 0-06-023719-8 Wilson

1 The First Civilizations 0-911745-59-9 Wilson

1 The United States of America 0-590-04374-9 Wilson

1 Flag 0-394-822255-2 Wilson

1 Stories for Christmas 0-7868-3107-3 Wilson

1 Shakespeare's London 0-7534-5234-0 Wilson

Page 52 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Goosebumps 0-590-48340-4 Wilson

1 Pearl the Cloud 0-439-81388-3 Wilson

1 Rugrats in Paris the Movie 0-689-83197-8 Wilson

1 A Roman Villa 0-87226-360-6 Wilson

1 Egypt 0-7565-0126-1 Wilson

1 The Golden City 0-689-80080-0 Wilson

2 One Day in Japan with Hokusai 3-7913-2486-1 Wilson

1 Tree Frogs 0-7398-3557-2 Wilson

1 The Children's Space Atlas 1-56294-1010-3 Wilson

1 How Artist See Artists 0-7892-0618-8 Wilson

1 How Artist See Feelings 0-7892-0616-1 Wilson

1 How Artist See Animals 0-7892-0059-7 Wilson

1 How Artist See Cities 0-7892-0187-9 Wilson

1 How to Draw Insects 0-8368-1710-9 Wilson

1 Draw 3-D 0-939217-14-7 Wilson

1 Draw 50 Aliens 0-329-11128-0 Wilson

1 Life is a Dream 3-7913-1986-8 Wilson

1 The Magician of Color 3-7913-1812-8 Wilson

1 Picture Pie 0-31623425-7 Wilson

1 Ed Emberley's Big Orange Drawing 0-329-14305-0 Wilson

1 Trucks and Trains 0-316-23898-8 Wilson

1 Ed Emberley's Big Purple Drawing 0-316-23423-0 Wilson

1 Ed Emberley's Drawing Book of Weird 0-316-2346-6 Wilson

Page 53 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 How Artists See Cities 0-7892-0187-9 Wilson

1 Wildfires 0-531-20250 Wilson

1 Sorappers # Team Player 0-689-81926-9 Wilson

1 The Beast in Ms Rooney's Room 0-440-40485-1 Wilson

1 Civil War on Sunday 0-439-13762 Wilson

2 Leonardo da Vinci 3-7913-2166-8 Wilson

1 Keith Haring 3-7913-1815-2 Wilson

1 How to Draw Cartoons 0-8368-1709-5 Wilson

1 Castles and Knight 3-7913-2576-0 Wilson

1 Lean on Snoopy 0-449-22023-0 Wilson

1 Where We Live 3-7913-2104-8 Wilson

1 Varjak Paw 0-385-75030-7 Wilson

1 Ed Emberty's Halloween Drawing 0-316-23481-8 Wilson

1 Charlotte Shakespeare and Annie 0-06-0226145 Wilson

1 The Call of the Wild 0-02-759510-2 Wilson

1 Little Women 70097-00224 Wilson

1 Sing Down the Moon 0-440-97975-7 Wilson

1 The Worst With 0-380-60665-8 Wilson

1 Dory Story 0-88106-075-5 Wilson

1 Walter The Giant Book of Giant 0-8027-8974-9 Wilson

1 A Snake in the House 0-590-44758-0 Wilson

1 Great Escapes 0-531-05468-3 Wilson

1 Bobbie Dustdobbin 0-531-05462-3 Wilson

Page 54 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Sam Bangs Moonshine 0-8050-0314-2 Wilson

1 Early Sunday Morning 0-439-32824-8 Wilson

1 Teach Amelia Bedelia 0-8124-2496-4 Wilson

1 Female Fullback 0-679-93611-4 Wilson

1 Nerdy Nephew 0-679-93610-6 Wilson

1 Drug Free Zone 0-679-93612-2 Wilson

1 Five Smooth Stones 0-439-14827-8 Wilson

1 The Great Railroad Race 0-590-10991-X Wilson

1 Mr. Bowditch 0-395-06881-9 Wilson

1 One Fish Two Fish Red Fish Blue Fish 0-394-80013-3 Wilson

1 The Great Gerbil Roundup 0-15-332989-0 Wilson

1 Max and Me and The Wild West 0-15-332984-X Wilson

1 What if They Knew 0-590-22142-3 Wilson

1 Liar, Liar, Pants on Fire 0-590-27142-3 Wilson

1 The Short-Wave Mystery 0-8368-1709-5 Wilson

1 Mystery of the Flying Express 0-448-08920-3 Wilson

1 Ella Enchanted 0-06-440705-5 Wilson

1 The Melted Coins 0-148-08923-8 Wilson

1 The Flickering Torch Mystery 0-448-08922-X Wilson

1 The Secret Panel 0-448-08925-4 Wilson

1 How I Survived Middle School 978-0439-02555-3 Wilson

1
Chat…Chat…Chat 0-439-14772-7 Wilson

1 Cinderellis and The Glass Hill 0-439-26503-7 Wilson

Page 55 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Judy Blume 0-425-19380 Wilson

1 The Clue of the Broken Blade 0-448-08921-1 Wilson

1 A Long Way from Chicago 0-14-131182-7 Wilson

3 Dolphins at Daybreak 0-679-88338-X Wilson

1 The Horse and His Boy 978-0-06-447106-0 Wilson

2 The Long Winter 0-06-440006-9 Wilson

1 Little House on the Prairie 0-06-000046-5 Wilson

1 The First Four Years 0-06-440031-X Wilson

1 Outside Over There 0-06-025523-4 Wilson

1 I Had Trouble in getting to Solla Sollew 0-394-80092-3 Wilson

1 After the Spill 0-8027-8610-3 Wilson

1 Ira Sleeps Over 0-395-13893-0 Wilson

1 Once There were Giants 0-385-29806-4 Wilson

1 A Trece is Nice 0-06-026155-2 Wilson

1 The Tenth Good Thing About Barney 1648 Wilson

1 The Garden of Abdul Gasazl 0-395-27804-3 Wilson

1 White Snow Bright Snow 2744 Wilson

2 Oh, The Places You'll Go! 0-679-80527-3 Wilson

1 Doctor De Soto 2097 Wilson

1 Green Eggs and Ham 355194 Wilson

1 Weather 0-89278-713-9 Wilson

1 What Kind of Weather? 1=55734-898-7 Wilson

1 Jennifer, Necate, Mackbeth, William 0-689-30007-7 Wilson

Page 56 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 And Me, Elizabeth 0-8368-1709-5 Wilson

1 The View from Saturday 0-689-80993-X Wilson

1 Storm the Lightning Fairy 0-439-81391-3 Wilson

1 Pokémon I Choose You! 0-439-10464-5 Wilson

1 Abigail the Breeze Fairy 0-439-81386-7 Wilson

1 Ten True Animal Rescue 0-590-68117-6 Wilson

1 Sunny the Yellow Fairy 0-439-74466-0 Wilson

1 Nine for California 0-531-09527-4 Wilson

1 Old Bear's Surprise Painting 0-399-23709-7 Wilson

1 Bedtime for Frances 0-06-022351-0 Wilson

1 Amazing Grace 0-8037-1040-2 Wilson

1 The View from Saturday 0-689-80993-X Wilson

1 Megan's Balancing Act 1-57513-09-9 Wilson

1 Megan in Ancient Greece 1-57513-128-5 Wilson

1 Pippi Goes to School 0-670-88075-2 Wilson

1 Twelve Snails to One Lizard 0-689-80452-0 Wilson

2 Gone-Away Lake 0-15-332877-0 Wilson

1 Mississippi 0-7368-0021-2 Wilson

1 Walt Disney 0-440-40240-9 Wilson

1 Mae Jemison Astronaut 0-8136-5239-1 Wilson

1 Hello, My Name is Scrambled Eggs 0-688-04095-0 Wilson

1 Sondok 0-439-16586-5 Wilson

1 Dinah and The Green Fat Kingdom 0-397-31818-9 Wilson

Page 57 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Ali Baba Bernstein 0-688-04345-3 Wilson

1 Tough-Luck Karen 0-688-10974-8 Wilson

1 Hill of Fire 0-06-023804-6 Wilson

1 Pumpkin Jack 0-8075-6665-9 Wilson

1 Bunnicula 0-689-30700-4 Wilson

2 Elijah's Angel 0-15-225-394-7 Wilson

1 The Marvelous Lue Mouse 0-15-225394-7 Wilson

2 Anne Frank 0-531-10763-9 Wilson

1 A Picture Book of Thomas Jefferson 0-8234-0791-8 Wilson

1 A picture book of Benjamin Franklin 0-8234-0792-6 Wilson

2 Pocahontas 0-15-216737-4 Wilson

1 The White House 0-316-5711-2 Wilson

1 A Spoon for Every Bite 0-531-08799-9 Wilson

1 A Bad Case of Stripes 0-590-92997-6 Wilson

1 Cecile and The Harvest Fiddler 0-688-11457-1 Wilson

1 Yeh-Shen 0-399-20900-X Wilson

1 Starry Messenger 0-590-12917-1 Wilson

1 William Jefferson Clinton 0-7565-0207-1 Wilson

1 Island of the Ants 0-525-46484-0 Wilson

1 Paddle-to-The-Sea 0-395-15082-5 Wilson

1 Survival in the Storm 0-439-21599-4 Wilson

1 The Iron Giant 0-375-80167-7 Wilson

1 Nutty Knows All 0-689-31410-8 Wilson

Page 58 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Latkes and Applesauce 590-42261-8 Wilson

1 Miss Spider New Car 0-590-30713-4 Wilson

1 Miss Spider's ABC 0-590-28279-4 Wilson

1 Henry and Amy 0-8027-8686-3 Wilson

1 The Bear That Heard Crying 0-525-65103-9 Wilson

1 The Very Sleepy Pig 300-72000-80427 Wilson

1 Miss Spider's Tea Party 0-590-47724-2 Wilson

1 Henry Hikes to Fitchburg 0-395-96867-4 Wilson

1 Henry Climbs a Mountain 0-618-26902-9 Wilson

1 Little Bunny Foo Foo 0-439-37301-8 Wilson

1 Dracula is a Pain in The Neck 0-06-023822-4 Wilson

2 The Lion, The Witch and The Wardrobe 0-02-044220-3 Wilson

1 Lost in Cyberspace 0-8037-1931-0 Wilson

1 20,000 Leagues Under the Sea 0-86611-969-8 Wilson

1 Maps and Symbols 0-8172-5113-8 Wilson

1 The 50 States 0-06-028607-5 Wilson

1 Nurse 1-55209-566-5 Wilson

1 How Many Teeth 0-06-021633-6 Wilson

1 Human Body 0-7534-5972-8 Wilson

1 Rodent? 0-86505-953-3 Wilson

1 Skin, Teeth and Hair 0-7613-0489-4 Wilson

1 The Time Trekkers Visit the Romans 1-5694-910-1 Wilson

1 Goosebumps 0-590-56873-6 Wilson

Page 59 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Egyptian Mummies People 0-15-202600-2 Wilson

1 Where the Wind Things Are 0-688-04345-3 Wilson

1
Good Grief…Third Grade 0-590-45124-3 Wilson

1 Max and Me and The Time Machine 0-15-3329985-8 Wilson

1 The Foot Book 68-28462 Wilson

1 Valentine's Day 0-87614-166-1 Wilson

1 The Great Quarterback Smith 0-916-13903-3 Wilson

1 The World's Greatest Valentine 0-689-84043-8 Wilson

1 A Certain Small Sheppard 0-440-41194-7 Wilson

1 Goes Down in The Dumps 0-698-20636-3 Wilson

1 Henry and Mudge Get the Cold Shivers 0-02-778011-2 Wilson

1 Home 0-06-623935-4 Wilson

1 Read to Me Treasure 07868-3285-1 Wilson

1 Nate the Great 0-440-46126-X Wilson

1 Animal Stories 078683257-3 Wilson

1 The Prince and The Pauper 0-86611-973-6 Wilson

1 The Report Card 0-689-84515-4 Wilson

1 A Fire in My Hands 0-7857-0175-3 Wilson

1 Blue Willow 0-1403-09241 Wilson

1 The Girl Who Cried Flowers 0-8052-0666-3 Wilson

1 Sponge Bab Nature Pants 0-689-84194-9 Wilson

1 Tea at the Treedome 0-689-84015-2 Wilson

1 How Many Feet in the Bed? 0-671-89903-1 Wilson

Page 60 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Ben's Trumpet 0-688-80194-3 Wilson

1 Toot and Puddle 0-316-36677-3 Wilson

1 I Will Kiss You 7636278789 Wilson

1 The Impossible Riddle 1-879085-93-3 Wilson

1 Peter and The Wolf 0-7607-0628-X Wilson

1 What Do You Love? 0-15-201919-7 Wilson

1 Will There be a Polar Bears for Christmas? 0-307-17515-4 Wilson

1 Bunny My Honey 0-7636-0710-X Wilson

1 Holes 0-439-25322-5 Wilson

1 Owen 0-688-11449-0 Wilson

1 Lilly's Purple Plastic Purse 0-688-12897-1 Wilson

1 "Fire, Fire" said Mrs. McGuire 0-15-227562-2 Wilson

1 A Halloween Mask for Monster 0-14-050879-1 Wilson

1 Knots on a Counting Rope 0-8050-0571-4 Wilson

1 Aslan 0-06-027636-3 Wilson

1 Snowshoe Thompson 0-06-023801-1 Wilson

1 The Three-Legged Cat 0-14-055331-2 Wilson

2 George and Martha 0-395-16619-5 Wilson

1 The Whole Green World 0-374-38400-2 Wilson

1 Tacky the Penguin 0-395-43536-7 Wilson

4 Hooray for Wodney Wat 0-395-92392-1 Wilson

1 The Rattlebang Picnic 0-8037-1318-5 Wilson

1 Ada's Pal 0-531-0887-2 Wilson

Page 61 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 How Spider Saved Halloween 0-590-42117-4 Wilson

1 Snuggle Wiggle 0-15-202159-0 Wilson

1 Swine Lake 0-06-205171-7 Wilson

1 Orphan Train 0-399-23613-9 Wilson

1 Big Goot Cinderella 0-399-23021-1 Wilson

1 Round Trip Ann Jonas 0-329-08683-9 Wilson

1 Lost 0-688-04345-3 Wilson

1 Frog and Toad all Year 0-06-023950-6 Wilson

1 Frog and Toad Together 0-06-444021-4 Wilson

1 Pig and Bear 0-02-744421-X Wilson

2 Little Boa 0-7636-1447-5 Wilson

1 Photographer Mole 0-8037-29-24-3 Wilson

1 The Secret Soldier 0-590-43052-1 Wilson

1 Desert 0-679-86003-7 Wilson

1 Desert 0-7894-5862-4 Wilson

1 The Grandchildren of The Incas 0-87614-397-4 Wilson

2 The Trading Game 0-397-32397-2 Wilson

1 Timmy Odowd and The Big Ditch 0-15-200606-0 Wilson

1 The Journal of Joshua Loper a Black Cowboy 0-590-02691-7 Wilson

1 The Black Pearl 0-395-06961-0 Wilson

1 The Whipping Boy 0-8167-1038-4 Wilson

1 Annie and the Old One 0-668-04345-3 Wilson

1 Tigger Comes to The Forest 0-525-46271-6 Wilson

Page 62 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Danny the Champion of The World 0-394-83103-9 Wilson

1 Make Believe Ball Player 0-397-32286-0 Wilson

1 The Sign of The Beaver 0-395-33890-5 Wilson

1 The Adventures of Spider-Man 0-329-26912-7 Wilson

1 Claudia and The New Girl 0-8124-6256-4 Wilson

1 Princess Megan 1-57513-004-1 Wilson

1 The Trading Game 0-397-32397-2 Wilson

1 Baseball in April and Other Stories 0-8335-7400-0 Wilson

2 The Little Prince 0-15-246503-0 Wilson

1 The Magic School Bus in the Time 0-590-44689-4 Wilson

1 Dinosaurs to Dodos 0-590-31684-2 Wilson

2 Mr. Popper's Penguins 0-440-45934-6 Wilson

1 The Seven Chinese Brothers 0-590-42055-0 Wilson

1 Tikki, Tikki Tembo 0-03-012711-4 Wilson

1 Sharks 0-7565-0056-7 Wilson

1 The Valentine Bears 0-89919-138-X Wilson

1 Cyrus the Unsinkable Se Serpent 0-395-20272-8 Wilson

1 The Egg Tree 684-12716-4 Wilson

1 Goodnight Moon 0-06-020705-1 Wilson

1 Rain Makes Applesauce 0-8234-0091-3 Wilson

1 Gregory, The Terrible Eater 0-590-07586-1 Wilson

1 Tiny Chick's Tail 0-8317-0974-X Wilson

1 Mr. Grumpy's Motor Car 0-690-00798-1 Wilson

Page 63 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 St. Patrick's Day in the Morning 0-395-29098-8 Wilson

1 Maggie and The Monster 0-8234-0639-3 Wilson

1 Rabbit Hill 0-670-58675-7 Wilson

1 Madeline and The Gypsies 0-670-44682-3 Wilson

1 Hansel y Gretel 0-396-08449-4 Wilson

1 Standing in The Light 0590-13462-0 Wilson

1 My Secret War, The World War II 0-590-13462-0 Wilson

1 Diary of Madeline Beck N/A Wilson

1 Junie B. Jones and The Stupid Smelly 0-679-82642-4 Wilson

1 John Henry 0-590-53936-1 Wilson

1 Idaho 0-7368-0017-4 Wilson

1 Indians of The Great Plains Traditions 0-8368-2645-0 Wilson

1 History, Legends and Life 0-688-04345-3 Wilson

1 The Sea Shore of California 1-4042-2664-8 Wilson

1 South Dakota 0-08225-2747-2 Wilson

1 Georgia 0-7314-1062-7 Wilson

1 The Trouble with Tuck 0-385-17774-7 Wilson

1 The Silent Witness 0-618-44230-8 Wilson

1 Stinker From Space 0-684-18910-0 Wilson

1 The Sea Child 0-8234-0723-3 Wilson

1 Mrs. Frisby and The Rats of Nimh 0-689-20651-8 Wilson

1 The Story of Doctor Doolittle N/A Wilson

1 Return of the Jedi 0-439-68126-X Wilson

Page 64 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 The Emancipation Proclamation 0-7565-0209-8 Wilson

1 Mr. Popper's Penguins 0-688-04345-3 Wilson

1 Looking for Juliette 0-531-08720-4 Wilson

1 Nobody's Orphan 0-15-332981-5 Wilson

1 Freedom Train 0-8124-5373-5 Wilson

1 The Borrowed Crown 0-688-04345-3 Wilson

3 Sarah, Plain and Tall 0-8124-5449-9 Wilson

1 The Ghost of Tomas Kempe 0-525-30495-9 Wilson

1 Shrek 2 The Movie Novel 0-439-53847-5 Wilson

1 Caddie Woodlawn 0-02-041880-9 Wilson

1 Arthur Makes The Team 0-316-10536-8 Wilson

1 Incidental Hawk's Hill 0-553-26696-9 Wilson

1 The Cat in The Hat 0-394-80001-X Wilson

1 The Summer of The Swans 0-670-68190-3 Wilson

1 Alice's Adventures in Wonderland 0-517-55591-3 Wilson

1 Thimbleberry Stories 0-15-201081-5 Wilson

1 Treasure Island 0-517-61816-8 Wilson

1 The Witch in Blackbird Pond 0-395-07114-3 Wilson

1 Eeyore Loses a Tail 0-525-46456-5 Wilson

1 Winnie-the-Pooh and Some Bees 0-525-46270-8 Wilson

1 A Beautiful Hawaiian Day 1-56647-346-2 Wilson

1 The Making of a Knight 0-329-20165-4 Wilson

1 Angelina's Christmas 0-517-55823-8 Wilson

Page 65 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Angelina's Birthday Surprise 0-517-57325-3 Wilson

1 Angelina's at The Fair 0-517-557444 Wilson

1 Lucy Tom's Christmas 0-14-050698-5 Wilson

1 Stone Soup 0-8037-0401 Wilson

1 When Pigasso met Mootisee 0-8118-1121-2 Wilson

1 Happy Birthday, Sam 0-688-04345-3 Wilson

1 Angelina on Stage 0-517-56073-9 Wilson

1 The Betsy-Tacy Treasury 0-06-024919-6 Wilson

1 The Adventures of Willy Wacker 0-9626245-3-5 Wilson

1 Sunset of the Sabertooth 0-679-96373-1 Wilson

1 Tigers at Twilight 0-679-99065-8 Wilson

1 Polar Bears Past Bedtime 0-679-98341-4 Wilson

1 Cam Jensen and The Mystery of the Carnival Prize 0-670-20041-7 Wilson

1 My Nine Lives 0-329-25297-6 Wilson

1 Patrol 978-1-415-57569-7 Wilson

1 It Doesn't Have to be This Way 0-89239-161-8 Wilson

1 Mr. Cumb's Secret 1-57960-080-3 Wilson

1 Willy Whacker The Bit Cat 0-9626245-4-3 Wilson

1 Michael Rosen's Sad Book 978-329-67303-1 Wilson

1 Alison on The Trail 1-57513-010-6 Wilson

1 Whistles and Doubloons 1-56326-156-1 Wilson

1 As Fun as You Feel 1-56326-153-7 Wilson

1 Her Majesty Ariel 1-56326-154-5 Wilson

Page 66 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Dear Diary 1-53626-157-X Wilson

1 Sebastian 1-56326-151-0 Wilson

1 Case Closed 0-7613-2739 Wilson

1 The View From Saturday N/A Wilson

1 I Speak English for My Mom 0-8075-3659-8 Wilson

1 The Trellis Seed 0-670-89289-0 Wilson

1 1,2, I Love You 0-8118-3518-9 Wilson

1 Dear Children of The Earth 1-55971-225-2 Wilson

2 Stranger in the S Woods 0-9671748-0-5 Wilson

1 The Adventures of Snail at School (I Can Read Book) 0-06-021041-9 Wilson

1 Snail in School 06-021042-7 Wilson

1 Dinosaurs roar! 0-525-4527-1 Wilson

1 The Good Rainbow Road 0-8165-2340-1 Wilson

1 If The Shoe Fits 0-8050-6466-4 Wilson

1 When I'm Sleepy 0-525-44204-9 Wilson

1 Albert's Nap 1-55858-279-7 Wilson

1 Alison Goes for the Gold 1-57513-002-5 Wilson

1 Alison Saves The Wedding 1-57513-018-1 Wilson

1 It's not Easy Being a Bunny 0-394-86102-7 Wilson

1 Gathering the Day 0-68970750-9 Wilson

1 The Journal of Sean Sullivan 0-439-04994-6 Wilson

1 The Alley 0-15-204917-7 Wilson

1 A Journey to the New World 0-590-50214-X Wilson

Page 67 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 The Royal Diaries 0-439-22350-4 Wilson

1 A Picture of Freedom 0-590-259881-1 Wilson

1 The Animal Ark Treasury 0-439-40205-0 Wilson

1 The Little Women 0-380-976331-1 Wilson

1 Speak up, Spike 0-7787-2722-X Wilson

1 Midnight for Charlie Bone 0-439-47429-9 Wilson

1 The School of Crooked Creek 0-8234-1812-X Wilson

1 Korman Swindle 978-0345-05591-8 Wilson

1 Kool ADA 0-59-43902-2 Wilson

1 The Three Musketeers 0-448-42446-0 Wilson

1 Treasure Horses Collection 0-7607-4131-X Wilson

1 The Puppy Who Wanted a Boy 0-688-08293-9 Wilson

1 The Wind in The Willows 0-7636-2242-7 Wilson

1 Oliver Twist 0-86112-452-9 Wilson

1 It's My City! 0-688-16916-3 Wilson

1 Ronald Dahl 0-394-83103-9 Wilson

1 When Cody Became a Mouse Potato 0-7872-9298-2 Wilson

1 No Dear, Not Here 1-57051-019-3 Wilson

1 The All New Amelia 1-56247-840-0 Wilson

1 Hi 0-399-21964-1 Wilson

1 Babes in Toyland 0-590-48183-5 Wilson

1 Good Work, Amelia Bedelia 0-8124-2676-2 Wilson

1 Play Ball, Amelia Bedelia 0-06-44005-2 Wilson

Page 68 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Scooby-Doo! 0-329-25788-9 Wilson

1 Jo-Jo The Melon Donkey 0-7787-0942-6 Wilson

1 Colly's Barn 0-7787-0932-9 Wilson

1 At The Teen Rock Café 0-679-9757-5 Wilson

1 Number the Stars 0-8124-9297-8 Wilson

1 Camp 0-679-96028-7 Wilson

1 Crush 0-688-1089-8 Wilson

1 One More River 0-329-2771-1 Wilson

1 Scooby-Doo 0440-40327-8 Wilson

1 In The Year of the Board and Jackie Robinson 0-06-024003-2 Wilson

1 Prince Caspian 0-02-758550-6 Wilson

1 Fly Away 0-02-768520-9 Wilson

1 Up Pup 0-394-80029-Z Wilson

1 The Phantom of The Opera 1-59060-326-5 Wilson

1 The Important Visitor 0-8037-0125-X Wilson

1 Halloween 0-89868-056-5 Wilson

1 The Horse and his Boy 0-02-044200-9 Wilson

1 Black Beauty 0-86611-953-1 Wilson

1 Though Grandpa's Eyes 0-06-024043-1 Wilson

1 Apples and Angel Ladders 1-55041-6715 Wilson

1 The Bookstore Burglar 0-525-46684-3 Wilson

1 Remember the Alamo 0-7554-7368-8 Wilson

1 Grandma and Grandpa 0-8037-0128-4 Wilson

Page 69 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 The Bicycle Man 0-395-32254-5 Wilson

1 The Happy Rain 0-06-028785-3 Wilson

1 Grandfather's Journey 0-590-48864-3 Wilson

1 You are Special 0-89107-931-9 Wilson

1 Josie Smith 0-689-50485-3 Wilson

1 Walrus's Adventure 0-516-05423-6 Wilson

1 A Newberry Christmas 0-38530485-4 Wilson

1 Probuditi 0-618-75502-0 Wilson

1 Ware up, Santa Claus! 0-7358-1537-2 Wilson

1 Rainbow Fish 0-590-41387-2 Wilson

1 Is Your Mama a Llama? 0-590-41387-2 Wilson

1 The Wonderful Happens 0-689-83177-3 Wilson

1 Soccer Mom 0-517-80063-2 Wilson

1 Lady Muck 0-395-75281-7 Wilson

1 Amiri & Odette 10-0590-68041-2 Wilson

1 Emma's Journal 0-329-24385-3 Wilson

1 Baseball Saved Us 0-329-13534-1 Wilson

1 The Sign of The Seahorse 0-329-07826-7 Wilson

1 Pearl 0-395-88416-0 Wilson

1 Song of La Selva 1-56899-586-5 Wilson

1 Lilly's Purple Plastic Purse 0-688-12897-1 Wilson

1 The Best-Ever Good-Bye Party 0-688-07325-5 Wilson

1 Max and Maggie in Autumn 0-6889-07356 Wilson

Page 70 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Knee Knock Rise 1-689-067866 Wilson

1 The Black Snowman 0-590-40552-7 Wilson

1 The Emperor's New Clothes 0-525-44611-7 Wilson

1 Dorothea Lange 0-329-30227-2 Wilson

1 The Toothpaste Millionaire 0-395-18511-4 Wilson

1 Saving the Old Apple Tree 0-7835-1312-7 Wilson

1 Amelia Writes Again 1-56247-787-0 Wilson

1 Bumpa Rumpus 0-395-71038-3 Wilson

1 Amelia Bedelia 0-06-443036-7 Wilson

1 Famous First of Black Americans 0-88289-240-1 Wilson

1 Amelia Takes Command 1-56247-789-7 Wilson

1 Amelia's Notebook 1-56247-785 Wilson

1 Amelia Hits The Road 1-56247-791-9 Wilson

1 A Newberry Halloween 0-385-31028-5 Wilson

1 Five Notable Inventors 0-329-13692-5 Wilson

1 Serendipity 0-689-83373-3 Wilson

1 How Little Porcupine Played 0-06-443164-9 Wilson

1 Amos , Boris 0-8124-6264-5 Wilson

1 Crocodilian 0-02-772770-6 Wilson

1 The Giving Tree 0-06-025665-6 Wilson

1 Helen Keller 0-590-41745-2 Wilson

1 Martin Luther King, Jr. 0-8234-0770-5 Wilson

1 John F. Kennedy 0-8234-0884-1 Wilson

Page 71 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Red Rubber Ball 0-15-216589-4 Wilson

1 Title Page 0-670-84487-X Wilson

2 Paul Klee 0-516-02294-6 Wilson

2 Little House in The Big Woods 0-06-440001-8 Wilson

1 Stuart Little 0-06-028334-3 Wilson

1 The World of Pooh 0-525-44447-5 Wilson

1 Charlotte's Web 0-06-026386 Wilson

1 The Trumpet of The Swan 0-06-026397-0 Wilson

1 By The Shores of Silver Lake 0-06-02616-0 Wilson

1 Scooby-Doo and The Toy Store Terror 0-329-26239-4 Wilson

1 Dough and The End of The World 0-329-1236-8 Wilson

1 A Picture for Patti 0-329-17796-6 Wilson

1 Door Cheats 0-329-12623-7 Wilson

1 Bowling Boogeyman 0-329-28893-8 Wilson

1 Doctor Doolittle 0-448-41863-0 Wilson

1 Huckleberry Finn 0-89572-3 Wilson

1 The Animal Shelter Mystery 0-8075-0368-1 Wilson

1 Molly Learns a Lesson 0-937295-84-1 Wilson

1 Freedom's Fruit 0-679-92438-8 Wilson

1 The Adventures of Sherlock Holmes 0-86611-976-0 Wilson

1 The Pizza Mystery 0-8075-6534-2 Wilson

1 Journey Home 0-689-50126-9 Wilson

1 The Boxcar Children 0-8075-0852-7 Wilson

Page 72 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 I am the Ice Worm 1-56397-412-6 Wilson

1 The Thing about Georgie 978-0-06-087589-3 Wilson

1 Angel in Charge 0-395-37488-X Wilson

1 A Light in the Storm 0-590-56733-0 Wilson

1 Moby Dick 0-8224-3650-0 Wilson

1 Doug Vampire Caper 0-329-17468-1 Wilson

1 Snowbound Mystery 0-329-28892-0 Wilson

1 Thunder Cake 0-399-22231-6 Wilson

1 North of Danger 0-52536035-2 Wilson

1 The Great Brain 0-8037-3076-4 Wilson

2 The Great Brain 0-8037-3074-8 Wilson

1 Tata's Tree House 0-7787-2721-1 Wilson

1 And Now Miguel (Turtleback School & Library Binding 
Edition) 0-88103-732-X Wilson

1 Willy Wacker 0-962645-7-8 Wilson

1 Madeline's Rescue 0-670-44716-1 Wilson

1 Madeline and The Bad Hat 0-670--44614-9 Wilson

2 Little Ninos Pizzeria 0-15-332947-5 Wilson

1 Amigos 0-689-71299-5 Wilson

1 Holes 0-439-12845-5 Wilson

1 Mouse Tales 0-06-444013-3 Wilson

1 A Bicycle for Rosaura 0-916291-51-0 Wilson

1 The Nightmare Before Christmas 1-56282-411-2 Wilson

1 Bringing the Rain to Kapiti Plain 0-8037-0904-8 Wilson

Page 73 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

2 Bringing the rain to Kapiti Plain 0-14-054616-2 Wilson

1 Rabbit Makes a Monkey of Lion 0-8037-0297-3 Wilson

1 Charlie Anderson 0-689-50486-1 Wilson

1 A Ghost Named Fred 0-06-020474-5 Wilson

1 Amazing Insects 0-679-83925-9 Wilson

1 Madeline's Christmas (Puffin Storytime) 0-14-050666-7 Wilson

1 Mother's Mother Day 0-687-37097-3 Wilson

1 Madeline N/A Wilson

1 King of The Wind 528-52265-9 Wilson

1 The Hundred Dresses 015-332975-0 Wilson

1 Gilberto and Wind 0-14050-276-9 Wilson

1 Arthurs Family Vacation 0-316-10958-4 Wilson

1 The Patch Work Quilt 0-8037-0098-9 Wilson

1 Destination Rain Forest 0-7922-7018-5 Wilson

1 Animal Babies 0-7835-4839-7 Wilson

1 The Three Billy Goats Gruff 0-8050-2529-4 Wilson

1 The Search for Sara Anderson 0-380-75295-6 Wilson

1 The Blue-Nosed Witch 0-553-15435-4W Wilson

1 Whose baby Am I 0-670-89683-7 Wilson

1 Hunches in Bunches (Classic Seuss) 0-394-85502-7 Wilson

1 Gregory, the Terrible Eater 0-02-782250-8 Wilson

1 On Beyond Zebra 0-394-80084-2 Wilson

1 Green Eggs and Ham 0-394-80016-8 Wilson

Page 74 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Jimmy's Boa and the Big Splash Birthday Bash 0-8037-0539-5 Wilson

1 Jimmy's Boa and the Big Splash Birthday Bash 0-8037-0540-9 Wilson

1 The King's Stilts (Classic Seuss) 0-394-80082-6 Wilson

1 My Many Colored Days 0-679-87597-2 Wilson

1 Ashanti  to Zulu African Traditions 0-8037-0357-0 Wilson

1 The Giving Tree 06-025-665-6 Wilson

1 My Mama Says 0-689-30102-2 Wilson

1 The Quiet Mother and The Noisy Little Boy 0-06-026979-0 Wilson

1 White Snow - Bright Snow 0-688-08294-7 Wilson

1 Doctor De Soto 374-31803-4 Wilson

1 Through Moon and Stars and Night Skies 0-06-026189-7 Wilson

1 lf I ran the Zoo 0-394-80081-8 Wilson

1 Horton Hears a Who 0-394-80078-8 Wilson

1 Happy  Birthday to You 0-394-80076-1 Wilson

1 Oh, the Places You'll Go! 0-679-80527-3 Wilson

1 The Cat in the Hat 0-394-90001-4 Wilson

1 The Prince  and The Pauper N/A Wilson

1 The  Forty  Third  War 0-7857-1664-5 Wilson

1 Going Home 0-8335-2939-0 Wilson

1 Ben and Me 0-440-42038-5 Wilson

1 Nilda 0-8335-6656-0 Wilson

1 More Fun with Nature 1-55971-795-5 Wilson

1 Where the Sidewalk Ends: Poems and Drawings 0-06-025668-0 Wilson

Page 75 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Ramona La Chinche 0-688-02783-0 Wilson

1 Las Talaranas de Carlota 84-279-33886 Wilson

1 Ramona la Chinche 0-688-02783-0 Wilson

1 Alien Abduction
10-0-7787-37-62-4-13-

987-0-7787-3762-9 Wilson

1 Herbie Jones and the Monster Ball 0-399-21569-7 Wilson

1 My Cousin Katie 0-690-04738-x Wilson

1 Falling Up 0-06-024802-5 Wilson

1 One Sun 0-8234-0810-8 Wilson

1 Junle B. Jones Has a Peep in Her Pocket 0-439-28879-7 Wilson

1 La Ballena 0-02-710940-2 Wilson

1 Journey  to Skull Island 0-06-077299-9 Wilson

1 Free Fall 0-590-45983-X Wilson

1 100 Things You Should  Know About 0-7607-5967-7 Wilson

1 A Chair for My Mother 0-688-00915-8 Wilson

1 Indians of Early  Southern California N/A Wilson

1 North American Indian 0-679-86169-6 Wilson

1 Hoop  Heroes 0-448-41883-5 Wilson

1 Hop to It 0-439-44267-2 Wilson

1 Una Charca Marina 84-207-4857-9 Wilson

1 Deino Nichus 1-56766-127-0 Wilson

1 Patios 968-6579-44-3 Wilson

1 Valentine & Orson 0-374-38078-3 Wilson

1 The Boston Tea Party 0-516-20005-4 Wilson

Page 76 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Aztec Inca &  Maya 0-679-83883-X Wilson

1 If You Were There in 1492 0-02-712321-9 Wilson

1 Ninas al Rescate 970-643-319-8 Wilson

1 Batman 0-7894-7865-X Wilson

1 Princess Collection 1-4231-0072-7 Wilson

1 Zoo Dreams 0-374-39730-9 Wilson

1  Amos and Boris 0-8124-6264-5 Wilson

1 Angelica and Alice 0-517-56074-7 Wilson

1 Freddie The Fly 0-679-83847-3 Wilson

1 Elvis Lives 0-374-32127-2 Wilson

1 The Haunted Mask 0-590-49446-5 Wilson

1 The Complete Adventures of Curious George 0-395-75410-0 Wilson

1 Action Alphabet 0-688-05703-9 Wilson

1 The Spooky Old Tree 0-394-83910-2 Wilson

1 The Winning Pony 0-590-63405-4 Wilson

1 The Reunion (Animorphs #30) 0-590-76263-X Wilson

1 Something  Queer is Going On 0-440-47974-6 Wilson

1 La Isla de Los Delfines Asules 84-279-3108-5 Wilson

1 Little House on The Prairie 0-590-48818-X Wilson

1 The Long Winter 0-06-440006-9 Wilson

1 Lions at Lunchtime 0-679-88340-1 Wilson

1 The Lion The Witch and The Wardrobe 0-439-86135-7 Wilson

1 The Lion The Witch and The Wardrobe 0-06-440499-4 Wilson

Page 77 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Tough Cookie 0-688-15338-0 Wilson

1 Brave as a Mountain Lion 0-395-66760-7 Wilson

1 Prairie Primer A to Z 0-525-45163-3 Wilson

1 Horace and Morris But Mostly Dolores 0-689-31874-x Wilson

1 The bravest Flute 0-316-32878-2 Wilson

1 Friend on Freedom 1-58536-222-0 Wilson

1 S.S Titanic Across the Atlantic 0-689-82467-x Wilson

1 Monkey Soup 0-679-80297-5 Wilson

1 Berry Merry Christmas 0-448-43200-5 Wilson

1 Brave  Irene 0-374-40927-7 Wilson

1 Don`t Sweat The Small Stuff for Teens 0-7868-8765-6 Wilson

1 Friends Forever 0-439-76314-2 Wilson

1 I Can Lick 30 Tigers Today 0-394-80094-x Wilson

1 I Didn`t Know that Chimps Use Tools 0-7613-0874-1 Wilson

1 If You Take a Mouse to School 0-06-028329-7 Wilson

1 The Absolute Quickest Qay to Help Your Child Changer 0-9652497-0-0 Wilson

1 The Chamäleons 0-460-07040-1 Wilson

1 Covered Wagons, Bumpy Trails 0-399-22928-0 Wilson

2 Green Eggs and Ham 0-394-80016-8 Wilson

1 So B. It 0-439--79986-4 Wilson

1 Electricity 0-86593-169-0 Wilson

1 Vegetable Soup 0-9652736-0-1 Wilson

1 50 Way to Really Love Your Kids 978-1-4041-0325-2 Wilson

Page 78 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 I Can Draw 0-329-03732-3 Wilson

1 Your Girl 0-80543053-9 Wilson

1 The Velveteen Rabbit 0-380-00255-8 Wilson

1 Star Wars 0-439-13928-7 Wilson

1 The Agony of Alice 0-689-31143-5 Wilson

1 5-Minute Princess Stories 078683300-9 Wilson

1 Arthur and the Scare-Your-Pants-Off Club 0-316-10496-5 Wilson

1 Even More Tales to Give You Goose Bumps 0-590-73909-3 Wilson

1 What Are You So Grumpy About? 0-316-59236-6 Wilson

1 I Can Read With My Eyes Shut! 0-394-83917-9 Wilson

1 One Fish Two Fish Red Rish Blue Fish 3-0072-00100238 Wilson

1 Piggy 0-590-89987-2 Wilson

1 Judy Moody Saves the World! 0-7636-1446-7 Wilson

1 Harry Potter 0-43978454-9 Wilson

1 Science Experiments You Can Eat 0-590-45-388-2 Wilson

1 Last Song 978-1-59643-508-7 Wilson

1 The Missing Ingredient 086516419-3 Wilson

1 Pigs Will Be Pigs 0-02-765415-x Wilson

1 The earth and I 0-15-200443-2 Wilson

1 Peter Pan 142310475-7 Wilson

1 Diary of a Wimpy Kid 978-08109-9473-7 Wilson

1 Diary of a Wimpy Kid 978-08109-9552-9 Wilson

1 Diary of a Wimpy Kid 978-0-8109-9473-7 Wilson

Page 79 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Bing Long Animal Song 0-673-36190-X Wilson

1 Oh My Baby , Little One 0-15-202627-4 Wilson

1 Giraffes Cant` Dance 0-439-28719-7 Wilson

1 I spy  spooky night 0-590-48137-1 Wilson

1 I spy  treasure hunt 0-439-04244-5 Wilson

1 the have A good Day café 978-1-58430-121-4 Wilson

1 Little Rose of Sharon 0-78143-031-3 Wilson

1 My Very Own Room
0-89239-2 978-0-

89239.164.6 Wilson

1 The Toothpaste Millionaire 0-395-18511-4 Wilson

1 Tough  Trucks 
978-0-545-12052-

40545-12052-7 Wilson

1 Popcorn
0-8193-1001-80-

81931002-6 Wilson

1 Diary of a Wimpy Kid Dog Days 978-0-8109-8888-0 Wilson

1 Grow Seeds, Grow | 0-7364-2753-2 Wilson

1 Dreams in the Golden Country 0-590-02973-8 Wilson

1 The Frog Princess of Pelham 0-316-15246-3 Wilson

1 Flubber 0-7868-3149-9 Wilson

1 I Wish I were a Butterfly 0--15-200470-x Wilson

1 Mc Broom`s Zoo 0-316-28538-2 Wilson

1 Jum Ugly 0-68810886-5 Wilson

1 Mama, Do you Love Me? 087701-759-x Wilson

1 Anne Hutchin Son's Way
978-0-374-30365-50-

374-30365-7 Wilson

1 The Gold Coin 0-689-31633-x Wilson

1 From the Mixed-Up Files of Mrs. Basil E. Frankweiler 0-689-20586-4 Wilson

Page 80 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Herbie Jones and The Monster Ball 0-399-21569-7 Wilson

1 Hia Watha' s Hot Wheel 1-583889-000-9 Wilson

1 Willy Whacker Wheels 0-9626245-5-x Wilson

1 A Letter Tu Amy T715 Wilson

1 Willy Whacker Puppy Love 0-9626245-5-1 Wilson

1 Animal Stories by Young Writers 1-58246-025-6 Wilson

1 Lost At  the White House 0-87614-726-0 Wilson

1 Thomas and the Big, Big Bridge 0-375-81151-6 Wilson

1 Rifles for Watie 
0.690-70181-0-0690-

04907-2 Wilson

1 Dreaming 0-439-06302-7 Wilson

1 The Bicycle Man 0-395-32254-5 Wilson

1 Story Book Collection 978-142311574-8 Wilson

1 Grandfather Tangs Story 0-517-57272-8 Wilson

1 Wings 0-590-03377-8 Wilson

1 Elizabeti's Doll 0-439-07974-8 Wilson

1 Stay Away from Simon? 0-89919-343-9 Wilson

1 The Golly Sisters Ride Again
0-66-02563-10-06-

444207-1 Wilson

1 The Gold Cadillac 0-8037-0342-2 Wilson

1 Madeline's in London 0-670-44648-3 Wilson

1 The Jungle Book 0-679-43673-5 Wilson

1 Madeline's  Christmas 0-670-80666-8 Wilson

1 Soccer Star 0-7787-0933-7 Wilson

1 Little  Fish 0-7807-6691-1 Wilson

Page 81 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 The King`s Giraffe 0-689-80679-5 Wilson

1 Stranger from Somewhere in Time 0-7787-0937-x Wilson

1 Who`s a Clever Girl? 07787-0930-2 Wilson

1 Show-and-Tell 0-7868-2016-0 Wilson

1 Down the Road 0-15-276622-7 Wilson

1 Just so Stories 0-679-41797-4 Wilson

1 Barbie ABC Book 0-7894-5334-7 Wilson

1 Saving Sweetness 0-379-02676-3 Wilson

1 The Treasure T8579 Wilson

1 Willie Whacker Deep Woods 0-9626245-8-6 Wilson

1 The Little Engine that Could 0-7607-0374-4 Wilson

1 Karins Christmas Walk 0-8037-4432-3 Wilson

1 The Three Little Javalinas 0-87358-542-9 Wilson

1 Tulip Sees America 0-590-84744-9 Wilson

1 Mary Veronica`s Egg 0-531-30134-6 Wilson

1 Boom Town 0-531-33043-5 Wilson

1 Nine for California 0-531-09527-4 Wilson

1 Martin Luther King, Jr 0-8234-0770-5 Wilson

1 Chinatown 0-8050-4214-8 Wilson

1 Little Red 0-689-84340-2 Wilson

1 Life is a Dream 3-7913-1986-8 Wilson

1 The Best Story Collection Ever! 0-689-87839-7 Wilson

1 Meanwhile….. 0-06-205156-3 Wilson

Page 82 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Cyrus the Unsinkable Sea Serpent t-8586 Wilson

1 Don't Fidget a Feather! 0-02-782685-6 Wilson

1 Baloney 0-670-89248-3 Wilson

1 The Sea is Salty 1-85697-549-5 Wilson

1 Beijing 0-516-20023-2 Wilson

1 Count Your Way Through Mexico 0-87614-394-4 Wilson

1 The incredible 0-7364-2215-3 Wilson

1 The Encyclopedia of the United States 0-59094747-8 Wilson

1 Goosebumps my Hairiest Adventure 0-590-48350-1 Wilson

1 Goosebumps Welcome to Camp Nightmare 0-59046619-4 Wilson

1 Freaky Friday 0-06-440046-8 Wilson

1 The Seven Tower 0-439-17683-2 Wilson

1 Help! I`m a Prisoner in the Library! 0-590-44351-8 Wilson

1 Through a Brief Darkness 0-670-71094-6 Wilson

1 Otherwise Known as Sheila the Great 0-440-46701-2 Wilson

1 Can you Spot the Leopard? 3-7913-1874-8 Wilson

1 Origami 0-8048-0452-4 Wilson

1 Charming Tales for Little Girls 1-40370-909-2 Wilson

1 The Blue Rider 3--7913-1811-x Wilson

1 Rene Magritte: Now You See It-Now You Don't 3-7913-1873-x Wilson

1 What Will I Be From A to Z 0-8109-4595-9 Wilson

1 Nightmare in a Sea of Mud 0-8172-1558-1 Wilson

1 The Treasure Hunts 0-679-83980-1 Wilson

Page 83 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Lost At Sea 0-8172-15-50-6 Wilson

1 Wheelchair Field Events 1-56065-617-4 Wilson

1 The Night Before Christmas 0-88101-103-7 Wilson

1 How Artists See: Artists: Painter, Actor, Dancer, Musician 0-7892-0618-8 Wilson

1 Major League Baseball in Stamps 1-824314-100 Wilson

1 Riddles About Hanukkah (What Can It Be Series) 0-67170553-9 Wilson

1 Football 0-7894-4727-8 Wilson

1 Winning Ways in Soccer 0-52565064-4 Wilson

1 Caught on a Cliff Face 0-8172-1560-3 Wilson

1 Arab World 0-87614-304-4 Wilson

1 Money Money Money 0-06-023411-3 Wilson

1 How Artist see Feelings 0-7892-0616-1 Wilson

1 Mr. Frog Went a Courting 1-56458-622-7 Wilson

1 Disney`s Story Book Collection 0-7868-3234-7 Wilson

1 Once There were Giants 385-29806-4 Wilson

1 The Art Contest 978-1-4169-0667-4 Wilson

1 A Blue`s Clues Holiday 0-689-82947-7 Wilson

1 Rechecks Eggs 0-399-21501-8 Wilson

1 The 500 Hats of Bartholomew Cubbins t-2354 Wilson

1 Lyle, Lyle, Crocodile 0-395-10995-x Wilson

1 Holes 0-439-12845-5 Wilson

1 Amelia and Eleanor go for a Ride 0-590-96075-x Wilson

1 Nellie Bly`s Monkey 0-688-12667-4 Wilson

Page 84 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Moby Dick 0-86611-967-1 Wilson

1 Stranded 0-385-29825-0 Wilson

1 Famous Cartoons 0-385-19521-4 Wilson

1 Precious Moments 0-8010-4264-x Wilson

1 The Door in the Wall 0-590-40968-9 Wilson

1 Missing May 0-531-05996-0 Wilson

1 The Secret of the Indian 0-385-26292-2 Wilson

1 The Heavenly Village 0-439-04096-5 Wilson

1 The Baby Grand the Moon in July, Me 0-8037-1586-2 Wilson

1 Ramona Forever 0-440-47210-5 Wilson

1 Henry  Huggins 0-440-43551-x Wilson

1 The Mariah Delany Lending Library Disaster 0-440045327-5 Wilson

2 Runaway Ralph 0-440-47519-8 Wilson

1

 [Paperback] 
 [Paperback] 
Trouble at Betts Pets 0-439-46766-7 Wilson

1 Amelia Bedelia goes Camping 0-688-0458-6 Wilson

2 Hop on Pop 0-394-80029-x Wilson

1 Foot Book T-11152 Wilson

1 Sounder 1-55736-003-0 Wilson

1 Carlos and The Cornfield 0-439-22668-6 Wilson

1 Time to Get Out 0-68812907-2 Wilson

1 The Cat in the Hat Comes Back 0-394-80002-2 Wilson

1 Hog - Eye 0-395 -74276-5 Wilson

1 Arrow to the Sun 0-140502114 Wilson

Page 85 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Martha Speaks 0-395-63313-3 Wilson

1 Pooh`s Grand Adventure 0-590-12811-6 Wilson

1 Many Moons 0-15-25-1873-8 Wilson

1 The Cats in The Hat 0-394-80001-x Wilson

1 What Will You Be for Halloween? 0-618-08803-2 Wilson

1 Grandfather Tang's Story 0-517-57487-x Wilson

1 Click, Clack, Moo: Cows That Type 1-4169-6348-8 Wilson

1 Even Steven and Odd Todd 0-590-22715-7 Wilson

1 Barn Yard Banter 0-850-1957-x Wilson

2 The Kings Commissioners 0-590-48989-5 Wilson

2 Meanwhile 0-06-205156-3 Wilson

1 Jambo Means Hello 0-8037-4428-5 Wilson

1 The History About Ping 0-670-67223-8 Wilson

2 A Cloak for the Dreamer 0-590-48987-9 Wilson

1 Jenny Archer to the Rescue 0-316-15351-6 Wilson

1 Ruby 0-316-23643-8 Wilson

2 The Patchwork Quilt 0-8037-0097-0 Wilson

1 Dikou and The Misterious Moon Sheep 0-690-04692-8 Wilson

1 Dairy 0-516-23672-5 Wilson

1 Next Time,Take Care 0-15-257200-7 Wilson

1 Stowaway 0-439-30539-7 Wilson

1 Alice in Wonderland Through the Looking Glass 0-71663197-0 Wilson

1 Black Beauty 0-7166-3197-0 Wilson

Page 86 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 The Jungle Book 0-7166-3197-0 Wilson

1 Ramona Forever 0-440-47210-5 Wilson

1 Treasure Island 0-7166-3197-0 Wilson

1 Happily Ever after Stories 0-7868-3487-0 Wilson

1 Halloween Pie 0-688-16804-3 Wilson

2 Miss Spiders Wedding 0-590-56866-3 Wilson

1 Fruit Face! 3-7913-2084-x Wilson

1 Gorky Rises 80-68068 Wilson

1 Looney Tunes. Back in Action 0-439-52139 Wilson

1 A Tree is Nice T-1674 Wilson

1 Car  Science 978-0-75664-250-1 Wilson

1 The Baby of the World 0-688-08943-7 Wilson

1 Miss Spider`s Tea Party 0-590-47724-2 Wilson

1 The Biggest; Best Snowman 0-590-13922-3 Wilson

1 Dreaming Pictures 3-7913-1875-6 Wilson

1 Stella Luna 0-15-280217-7 Wilson

2 Pigs Will Be Pigs 0-02-765415-x Wilson

1 Each Orange had 8 Slices 0-688-10428-2 Wilson

1 Blueberries for Sal 670-050 Wilson

1 Flossie the Fox 0-8037-0250-7 Wilson

1 Kilies`s Song 0-911655-10-0 Wilson

1 Island of the Giant Pokémon 0-439-10466-1 Wilson

1 Tiger Woods 1-56239-841-5 Wilson

Page 87 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 I Wish 0-02-789359-6 Wilson

1 Miette on the High Wire 0-399-22130-1 Wilson

1 Ciber Chase 0-439-31390-2 Wilson

1 Valentine Magic 0-8225-2229-2 Wilson

1 Green Eggs and Ham 0-394-80016-8 Wilson

1 The Cat in the Hat Comes Back! 0-394-80002-8 Wilson

2 Kylie`s Song 0-911655-19-0 Wilson

1 If I Were a Moose 0-9399790-04 Wilson

1 Mufaros Beautiful Daughters 0-688-04045-4 Wilson

1 My Fellow Americans 0-15-276642-1 Wilson

1 The Colossal Book of Crafts 1-884822-57-6 Wilson

1 The Cat in the Hat 0-394-80001-x Wilson

1 Howling on the Playground 0-439-16169-x Wilson

1 Valentine`s Day Dognapping 0-439-34113-2 Wilson

1 Chester`s Way 0-688-07607-6 Wilson

1 I Smell Christmas 1-57719-221-4 Wilson

1 1 2 3 1-55912-006-1 Wilson

1 A B C 1-55912-005-3 Wilson

1 Aliens, Too! 0-439-17701-4 Wilson

1 Albert`s Christmas 0-689-81034-2 Wilson

1 One Morning in Maine 0-14050- 1746 Wilson

1 Amos Boris T-1304 Wilson

1 The Water Shell 0-15-200404-1 Wilson

Page 88 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Arion and the Dolphin 0-525-45384-9 Wilson

1 Rapunzel 0-8234-0454-4 Wilson

1 Mufaros Beautiful Daughters 0-688-04045-4 Wilson

1 The Story of Jumping Mouse 0-688-01903-x Wilson

1 The Emperor and The Kite 0-399-21499-2 Wilson

1 The Real Mother Goose Book of American Rhymes 0-590-50955-1 Wilson

1 The Call of the Wild T  3561 Wilson

1 The Dancing Granny 0-689-71149-2 Wilson

1 The Rebus Treasury 0-8037-0254-x Wilson

1 Christmas with all the Trimmings 0-7868-3003-4 Wilson

1 Pride and Prejudice 0-86611-871-3 Wilson

1 Alison Rides the Rapids 1-57513-122-6 Wilson

1 The Great Railroad Race o-590-10991-x Wilson

2 The Wind in the Willows 1-4027-2505-1 Wilson

1 The Nightingale 0-15-332877-0 Wilson

1 And to Think that  I saw it on Mulberry Street T-11667 Wilson

1 Green Eggs and Ham 0-394-80016-8 Wilson

1 There's a Wocket in my Pocket! 0-394-82920-4 Wilson

1 The Shape of me and Other Stuff 0-394-82687-6 Wilson

1 An old Fashioned Thanksgiving 0-8234-0772-1 Wilson

1 There's no Surf in Cleveland 0-395-62162-3 Wilson

1 My Name is Maria Isabel 0-689-31517-1 Wilson

1 Meet Samantha 0-937295-80-9 Wilson

Page 89 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 The Best Christmas Pageant Even 06-025044-5 Wilson

1 The Real Thief T 3321 Wilson

1 I Trough My Soul Would Rise and Fly 0-590-84913-1 Wilson

1 Cam Jensen and The Mystery of the Monster Movie 0-670-20035-2 Wilson

1 Maria a Christmas Story 0-7857-1425-1 Wilson

1 The Wind in the Willows 0-8050-0213-8 Wilson

1 Meet Molly 0-937295-81-7 Wilson

1 Meet Felicity 1-56247-005-1 Wilson

1 The Wind in the Willows 0-86611-990-6 Wilson

1 My Side of the Mountain 0-525-44395-9 Wilson

1 The Girl who Chased away Sorrow 0-590-97216-2 Wilson

1 Meet Josefina 1-56247-516-2 Wilson

1 Anthology of Poetry by Young Americans 1-8883931-31-9 Wilson

1 I Through My Soul Would Rise and Fly 0-590-84913-1 Wilson

1 Stone Fox 0-690-03983-2 Wilson

1 Ramona Quimby age 8 0-688-00477-6 Wilson

1 Two Novels: Baby/Journey 978-0-385-90436-0 Wilson

1 The Door in The Wall 0-38502279-4 Wilson

1 Little Town on the Prairie 0-06-026450-0 Wilson

1 Pokémon Charizard 0-439-15421-9 Wilson

1 Because of Winn-Dixie 0-7636-0776-2 Wilson

1 The House of Sixty Fathers T 2992 Wilson

2 The Hundred Dresses 0-15-237374-8 Wilson

Page 90 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 The Yellow House Mystery 0-8075-9365-6 Wilson

1 I Want to Buy a Vowel 1-56512-118-x Wilson

1 ON the Banks of Plum Creek 0-06-026470-5 Wilson

1 The Foot Book T11935 Wilson

1 Beverly Clearly, Henry Huggins T 2854 Wilson

1 Little house in the Big Woods 0-06-026430-6 Wilson

1 Runaway Ralph 0-440-47519-8 Wilson

1 Ralphs Mouse T 2809 Wilson

1 Riptide 0-399-21675-8 Wilson

1 The First Four Years 0-06-026426-8 Wilson

1 Little House in the Big Woods 0-06-026430-6 Wilson

1 The Velveteen Rabbit 0-385-07725-477995 Wilson

1 An Anteater named Arthur 0-395-20336-8 Wilson

1 My Dinosaur 0-590-97203-0 Wilson

1 The Biggest Bear 0-395-14806-5 Wilson

1 Saturday Belongs to Sara 0-02-792491-2 Wilson

1 The Sorcerers Apprentice 0-590-47329-8 Wilson

1 Horton Hears a Who! 0-394-80078-8 Wilson

1 If I Ran the Circus 0-394-80080-x Wilson

1 Shetlanders 0-8050-0314-2 Wilson

1 I Don't Have an Uncle Phil Anymore 1-55798-559-6 Wilson

1 While the Bear Sleeps 1-902283-81-3 Wilson

1 The Indian in the Cupboard 0-385-17051-3 Wilson

Page 91 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 How Artist see Play 0-7892-0393-6 Wilson

1 Looking at 1-55670-971-4 Wilson

1 How Artist see Cities 0-7892-0187-9 Wilson

2 Figuring Figures 1-55670-969-2 Wilson

1 How Artists see Work 0-7892-0185-2 Wilson

1 The Many Faces 1-55670-968-4 Wilson

1 How Artists see Heroes 0-7892-0773-7 Wilson

1 The Butterfly Alphabet Book 0-88106-895-0 Wilson

1 Civil Rights 0-86505-798-2 Wilson

1 Animals Observed 1-55670-970-6 Wilson

1 Frog 0-8167-2102-5 Wilson

1 The Frog 0-8172-4369-0 Wilson

1 Froggy goes to School 0-14-056247-8 Wilson

1 Cartoons Animations 0-516-21194-3 Wilson

1 Bunches and Bunches of Bunnies 0-590-44766-1 Wilson

1 Rabbit Arithmetic, Grades K-5 9552868-001 Wilson

1 April is Math Month 9552868-001 Wilson

1 Leap in to Math T9876 Wilson

1 The Velveteen Rabbit 0-8050-6149-5 Wilson

1 Cubes, Cones, Cylinders, & Spheres 0-688-15325-9 Wilson

1 The Cat that could Spell Mississippi 0-395-61627-1 Wilson

1 Frog and Toad Together 0-06-444021-4 Wilson

1 Fraction Action 0-8234-1109-5 Wilson

Page 92 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Piggins 0-15-332877-0 Wilson

1 Little Penguin's Tale 0-15-246475-1 Wilson

1 Simple Sings 0-670-86282-7 Wilson

1 Rachel and Obadiah 0-525-44303-7 Wilson

1 Someday 64-16654 Wilson

2 Dance at Grandpa's 0-590-25217-8 Wilson

1 Picnic with Piggins 0-15-261534-2 Wilson

1 Counting on Franks 0-8368-0358-2 Wilson

1 Lexie on her Own 0-670-84489-6 Wilson

1 The Castle in the Attic 0-8234-0579-6 Wilson

1 The call of the wolves 0-590-41941-2 Wilson

1 Piggins and the Royal Wedding 0-15-261687-X Wilson

1 Mr. Rabbit and the Lovely Present 62-7590 Wilson

1 The Real Thief 3.0072E+13 Wilson

1 Science Works 0-89577-382-1 Wilson

1 Science Encyclopedia 0-7607-3425-9 Wilson

1 Umbrella T1492 Wilson

1 No Bath Tonight 0-690-03881-X Wilson

1 Danny the Champion of the World 0-394-83103-9 Wilson

1 Walk Two Moons 0-590-64943-4 Wilson

1 The Winter of Red Snow 0-590-22653-3 Wilson

1 The Dollhouse Murders 0-8234-0497-8 Wilson

1 The Spring of Butterflies 0-688-06192-3 Wilson

Page 93 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 Rose Red Snow White 0-316-77094-9 Wilson

1 Big Jump for Robin 0-8193-6740-8 Wilson

1 The Gingerbread Boy 0-14-37818-9 Wilson

1 Skeleton Woman 0-689-80279-X Wilson

1 When Jaguars Ate the Moon 0-8050-2797-1 Wilson

1 Where we Live 3-7913-2104-8 Wilson

1 How the Earth Works 0-89577-411-9 Wilson

1 Wind 0-8172-4041-1 Wilson

1 Fashion Design 978-1-4034-4030-3 Wilson

1 Draw 50 Beasties 0-385-24625-0 Wilson

1 Things that go Bump in the Night 0-385-26767-3 Wilson

1 Peach 0-590-45394-7 Wilson

2 The Weatherman is Coming to my school today 0-9648363-7-8 Wilson

2 The Strange Egg 0-618-09507-1 Wilson

1 Mirtle 0-374-35157-0 Wilson

1 The Little Engine That Could 0-7607-0374-4 Wilson

1 Brother Eagle, Sister Sky 0-8037-0969-2 Wilson

1 Henry Reed's Big Show 0-440-43570-6 Wilson

1 Trouble at the Mines 0-690-04445-3 Wilson

1 West to a Land of Plenty 0-590-73888-7 Wilson

1 The Journal of James Edmond Pease 0-590-43814-X Wilson

1 Pollyanna 0-86611-994-9 Wilson

1 Sparrow Hawk Red 1-56282-387-6 Wilson

Page 94 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

1 And Maggie Makes Three 0-440-40127-5 Wilson

1 Junebug T9384 Wilson

1 Maggie, Too 0-15-332878-9 Wilson

1 Winnie the Pooh 0-525-43035-0 Wilson

1 The Baby Sitters Club 0-590-41586-7 Wilson

1 The time tree 0-316-74452-2 Wilson

1 My Heart is on the Ground 0-590-14922-6 Wilson

1 The Best Christmas Pageant Ever 0-380-00769-X Wilson

1 Third Grade Detectives 0-8167-2992-1 Wilson

1 After the Rain 0-688-06867-7 Wilson

1 Centerburg Tales 0-670-20977-5 Wilson

1 Frog 0-15-230214-X Wilson

1 Massachusetts 0-8225-2737-5 Wilson

1 Mousekin's Mystery 0-13-604330-5 Wilson

1 Pyramid 0-679-86170-X Wilson

1 Little Bear 57-9263 Wilson

1 Little Bear's Visit 0-06-444023-0 Wilson

1 Lincoln 0-89919-380-3 Wilson

2 Abraham Lincoln 0-385-07669-X Wilson

Page 95 of 95 Board Approved Date: 07/24/12  



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,

Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description
Tag 

Number
Asset 

Number
Serial 

Number
Model 

Number
Date in 

Services  Cost PO # Location
400 Student Desks N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Santa Ana High School

1 Electric Pallet Jack N/A 63969 N/A Clark N/A N/A N/A Food 4 Thought

1 Electric Pallet Jack N/A 23028 N/A Mitsubishi N/A N/A N/A Food 4 Thought

1 Forklift N/A 23033 N/A PrimeMover N/A N/A N/A Food 4 Thought

1 Forklift Battery Charger N/A N/A N/A PrimeMover N/A N/A N/A Food 4 Thought

Note: Items with a value of less than $500.00 are not tagged and original purchase information is not available.

Page 1 of 1 Board Date: 07/24/12



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.18



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.19



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.20



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.21



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.22





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.23





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.24





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.25





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.26





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.27





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.28





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.29











rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.30







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.31





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.32





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.33





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.34



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.35





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.36



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.37



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

July 24, 2012 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests 

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 

PREPARED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 

   

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on 

behalf of school sites and the District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, 

the District does not perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value 

of the gift as provided by the donor. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 

greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 

indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 

students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 

in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 

fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 

materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 

designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 

 

 

 

 
CO:eh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



 

  Santa Ana Unified School District 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – July 24, 2012 

 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 

perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  

the gift as provided by the donor. 

 
CO:eh 

 

School: 

 

Gift: 

 

Amount: 

 

Donor: 

 

Used for: 

 

Davis 

Elementary 

 $1,000 Superior Grocers 

Ms. Brenda Sarti 

Santa Fe Springs 

Instructional 

supplies 

 

Greenville 

Fundamental 

Elementary  

 $3,679 Greenville PFO 

Mrs. Janice Annetta 

Santa Ana 

Field trips 

expenses 

 

Monroe 

Elementary  

 $500 Ms. Linda Francis and 

Ms. Karyn Sandburg 

Santa Ana 

First grade 

students field 

trip expenses 

 

Monroe 

Elementary 

 $1,000 Superior Grocers 

Ms. Brenda Sarti 

Santa Fe Springs 

Positive climate 

recognition for 

students and 

teachers 

 

Muir 

Fundamental 

Elementary 

 $1,285 School Portraits by 

Kranz 

Mr. Gary R. Kranz, Sr. 

Santa Ana 

Instructional 

supplies 

 

Muir 

Fundamental 

Elementary 

 $2,050 Muir Fundamental PTA 

Mr. Cory Cordova 

Santa Ana 

Parking lot 

cones and 

supplies 

 

SAUSD School 

Police  

 $500 Atkinson, Andelson, 

Loya, Ruud & Romo 

Ms. Elizabeth 

Zamora-Mejia  

Newport Beach 

Purchase of 5.11 

tactical field 

package for 

school police 

officers 

 

July 24, 

2012 

donations 

    $9,114            

 

2012 Total 

donations 

 

$327,559     

 

 

$336,673     

  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

July 24, 2012 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE:  Authorization to Award Contract for Automated Communication 

System 

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 

 Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

PREPARED BY: Alexandra Ito, Director, Education Technology 

   Jonathon Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of the agenda item is to seek Board authorization to award a contract for Automated 

Communication System to Edulink Systems, Inc., for an automated messaging system. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

At its February 14, 2012 meeting, the Board authorized staff to obtain Requests for Proposals 

(RFP) pursuant to RFP No. 20-12 for an automated communication system to replace the 

existing system, the Xtend Flash Alert system, because of its inability to meet the District’s 

increased communications needs. These expanded needs include the requirement of a system that 

is user friendly, provides flexibility for a variety of messaging needs, and that has the capacity to 

send out timely emergency notifications. 

 

The RFP was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange County Register.  Five vendors 

submitted proposals. It is the recommendation of staff to award a contract to Edulink Systems, 

Inc., in the amount of $57,000 – or $1.00 per student, which covers the software license and first 

year support.  The contract term is for five years with no obligation after the first year. After the 

first year, the annual service rate is $57,000 – or $1.00 per student.  The vendor selection process 

utilized the District’s RFP Decision Matrix in which price is weighed the heaviest and is in 

compliance with Board Policy and Education Code Section 20118.1-2.  

 

Qualified Vendors Decision Matrix Score (1) 

lowest rating to (5) 

Highest rating 

 

Amount 

Edulink Systems, Inc. 4.75 $57,000 ($1.00/student) 

School Messenger 4.50 $84,360 ($1.48/student) 

Blackboard Connect 3.25 $128,250 ($2.25/student) 

One Call Now 2.25 $76,950 ($1.35/student) 

Parent Link 1.25 $85,000 ($1.50/student) 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0



 

FUNDING:  

 

General Fund:  $57,000 

    

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Authorize staff to award a contract to Edulink Systems for an automated communication system, 

Inc., in the amount of $57,000, pursuant to RFP No. 20-12. 
 

 

            Ranking is evaluated on a scale of 1 to 5, 1=worst, 5=best 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 
CO:AI:eh 

Panel Member  Edulink Systems  School Messenger 

     

Aamir Hakim 

Juanita Fast 

Laura Moore 

Lydia Gallegos 

Fernando Juarez 

 5 

5 

5 

5 

5 

 4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

     

Total Average Score  5  4 



1 

 

Authorization to Award Contract for Automated Communication System Summary 

 

The purpose of the agenda item is to seek Board authorization to award a contract for an 

automated communication system to Edulink Systems, Inc., for an automated messaging system. 

 

Approval of RFP 

At the February 14, 2012 Board meeting, the Board authorized Administration to obtain 

Requests for Purchase (RFP) for an automated messaging system to replace the existing system, 

the Xtend Flash Alert system, because of Xtend’s inability to meet the district’s increased 

communications needs. These expanded needs include the requirement of a system that provides 

flexibility for a variety of messaging needs, is user friendly, and that has the capacity to send out 

timely emergency notifications.  

 

RFP Public Notice 

On March 16, 2012, the District Bid # 20-12, Notice to Submitters was published in the Orange 

County Register. Five vendors submitted a response to the District RFP: Blackboard Connect, 

Edulink Systems, One Call Now, Parent Link, and School Messenger.  

 

Automated Messaging Evaluation Committee 

After the RFP Notice was published, an evaluation committee was established, consisting of 

school site and District representatives.  The evaluation committee members include: Bob 

Chavez, Aamir Hakim, Juanita Fast, Laura Moore, Lydia Gallegos, Fernando Juarez, Luis 

Zamudio, Michael Parra, Ruth Abatzoglou, Melissa Bohinc, Alexandra Ito. The District’s RFP 

Decision Matrix was reviewed for use in the evaluation process.  

 

Automated Messaging Decision Matrix Criteria  

Prices/Charges 30% 

Call Capability  
Emergency Plan (phone/text/website) 10% 

Technical & Data Capacity 
(Aeries integration, 24/7 tech support) 10% 

Professional Development 
(site, phone, email, online) 10% 

User Functionality 
(end user functionality and support, technical support, parent access and support)  10% 

Reports 
(prebuilt and custom reports available in PDF or Excel) 10% 

Personnel Capacity and Qualifications 10% 

Past Performance "References" 10% 

 

Evaluation Process 

On May 1, 2012, members of the evaluation committee reviewed all of the RFPs. After this first 

round of evaluation, two vendors – Parent Link and One Call Now – were eliminated from 

consideration. Parent Link was eliminated because of pending litigation, and One Call Now was 

eliminated because of limited technical capacity and user functionality. At that first round of 

evaluation, Edulink Systems emerged as the first selection.  

 

On May 31, 2012, three vendors presented to the committee: Blackboard Connect, Edulink 

Systems, and School Messenger. After committee evaluation and discussion, the committee 



2 

 

requested a second presentation from Edulink Systems and School Messenger. The results of that 

review identified Edulink as the first selection.   

 

On June 7, 2012, vendors EduLink And School Messenger presented to the evaluation 

committee.  

 
** Ranking is evaluated on a scale of 1 to 5, 1=worst, 5=best 

 

Evaluation Committee Recommendation 

As a result of the evaluation process, the committee recommends Edulink Systems.  Edulink 

Systems features include: 

 emergency notification by telephone, text, and internet 

 flexible messaging by telephone, text, email, and internet 

 absence notifications for attendance  

 teacher notification capabilities 

 surveys by telephone, text, and internet 

 self-service Parent Web Portal 

 

Cost Analysis 

In 2005, the District purchased Xtend for $89,330.49, and currently pays an annual software 

maintenance fee of $33,359.00. In addition, select schools have purchased a subscription to an 

additional calling system in order to receive more calling features, totaling over $40,000 for the 

2011-12 school year. This school-based subscription will be phased out during the 2012-13 

school year. 

 

Edulink Systems annual service cost will be based on a one dollar charge per student, which was 

estimated by the vendor in their proposal as $57,000. The contract term is for five years, with no 

obligation after the first year. The purchase of Edulink Systems annual service should represent a 

cost savings to the District by eliminating the need for school sites to purchase an additional 

system.  

 

Implementation Plan 

Implementation of Edulink will begin immediately after board approval, with training for users 

to be held in September. 

Panel Member  Edulink Systems  School Messenger 

     

Aamir Hakim 

Juanita Fast 

Laura Moore 

Lydia Gallegos 

Fernando Juarez 

 5 

5 

5 

5 

5 

 4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

     

Total Average Score  5  4 

 





        

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

July 24, 2012 

 

Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Submission of Part I 2012-13 School Year Consolidated 

Application and Reporting System for Funding to California State 

Department of Education 

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer  

PREPARED BY: Nuria Solis, Director, EL Programs and Student Achievement 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to request Board approval to submit Part I of the 2012-13 school 

year Consolidated Application and Reporting System (CARS) to the California State Department of 

Education for continued funding for major State and Federal categorical programs.  The CARS serves 

as the District’s intention to participate in the following categorical programs: 

 
                                                                      CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS 

Federal State 

NCLB, Title I, Part A Economic Impact Aid, State Compensatory Education (SCE/LEP)   

NCLB, Title II, Part A, Improving Teacher Quality  

NCLB ,Title III, Part A, Language Instruction, EL  

 

 

RATIONALE: 
 

The District-level 2012-13 school year application for funding Consolidated Categorical Aid programs 

is submitted to the California State Department of Education for approval.  This application is divided 

into two portions.  Part I, submitted by July 30, 2012, provides the basic school-level participation data 

needed by the California Department of Education for presentation to the legislature and federal 

officials. 

 

Once the District receives official 2012-13 allocations for categorical aid programs based on the data 

provided through CARS Part I, funding levels per site will be incorporated into the second part of the 

application process. CARS Part II, which includes specific school-level categorical budgets and 2011-

12 carryover information, will be submitted for approval prior to February 2013. 
 

 

FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approve the submission of Part I of the 2012-13 school year Consolidated Application and Reporting 

System for funding to California State Department of Education. 

 
CO:NS:eh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
9.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
10.0





Board authorization to award a contract for products and services to Plato Learning 
7/24/12 

 
PURPOSE: 
The purpose of the agenda item is to seek Board authorization to award a contract for products 
and services to Plato Learning. These products and services include an annual subscription to 
online curriculum to be used by District high schools for credit recovery programs and by the 
District’s independent studies program.  
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Online Learning Background 
At its March 23, 2010 meeting, the Board authorized staff to award a contract to the California 
State University Fullerton (CSUF) for Special Services, consisting of an online class agreement 
(Titan High), to be used for high school credit recovery classes. Titan High Online Curriculum 
provides curriculum in Algebra I, English 9-12, World History and Government was used for 
credit recovery classes initially at Century High School, and expanded to Valley High School 
and Santa Ana High School. Since that time, the District’s need for online curriculum for 
additional content areas has expanded beyond the courses that are currently provided through 
Titan High Online.   
 
Online Learning Planning 
Over the last five months, a District eLearning Advisory Committee including school and 
District staff has been established and has met to develop a plan for the use of online curriculum 
for credit recovery and independent studies. This plan, titled SAUSD BLAST (Blended Learning 
and Supportive Technology) was submitted for cabinet review on June 22, 2012. 
 
As part of that planning process, the Committee reviewed online curriculum providers, selecting 
Plato Learning based on the selection of available standards-aligned online courses, the quality 
of the online program and its capacity to engage students in active learning.  (Course list 
attached) 
 
Plato Learning online curriculum will be used by all high schools and alternative education 
schools for credit recovery offered to students during the school day, as well as with the 
independent studies program. 
 
Plato Learning Products and Services Contract 
The Plato Learning Products and Services Contract for 2012-13 total price is $119,250. The 
annual cost for the Plato Learning online curriculum is $107,250. The one-time cost for staff 
development services to support implementation is $12,000. This contract was based on the 
projected number of students that will be enrolled in a credit recovery course or independent 
studies for the 2012-13 school year, which totals 1,455. By comparison, the California State 
University, Fullerton Titan High Online Curriculum cost for 1,455 students would be $109,125.  
 
The Plato Learning agreement includes the provision to maintain the same pricing for the next 
three years, with the assumption that the quantity of the licenses will remain the same or 



increase. Each participating school has committed to using school funding to pay for their 
portion of the total cost, including the online curriculum license and staff development. School 
cost for Plato Learning online curriculum is based on a “concurrent user” model, which is 
determined by how many students would be using the program simultaneously at any one time.   
 
School Participation and Cost 

School 

Student 
enrollment  
projection 

Concurrent 
Users (lab 
schedule) 

Plato  
$390 concurrent 

user cost 

CSUF  
Titan High 

$75 individual 
student cost 

Century 240 40  $      15,600 $18,000 
Chavez 100 20  $        7,800  $7,500 
Community Day 75 25  $        9,750  $5,625 
Independent Study 140 25  $        9,750  $10,500 
Lorin Griset 100 20  $        7,800  $7,500 
Saddleback 240 40  $      15,600  $18,000 
SAHS 240 40  $      15,600  $18,000 
Segerstrom 80 25  $        9,750  $6,000 
Valley 240 40  $      15,600  $18,000 

 
1455 275  $   107,250  $109,125 

 
Staff Development and Procedural Guideline 
It is recognized that staff development and support is essential to a successful implementation of 
a new online curriculum. The contract for products and services with Plato Learning includes 
staff development resources for all participating schools that consist of face to face training, 
coaching, and online meetings.  Staff development has been tentatively scheduled for August, 
pending Board approval.  
 
A procedural guideline for providing credit recovery through the use of online curriculum has 
also been established for school use. It includes a management structure with a description of the 
roles of the learning director, tosa, and classroom instructor in providing credit recovery using 
online curriculum. This procedural guideline will be reviewed as part of the staff development 
activities for implementing Plato Learning online curriculum. 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
11.0





English Reading and Writing Course (ERWC) 
Course Description 

 
Course Goals and/or Major Student Outcomes  

• To enable students to analyze, interpret, and apply the rhetorical strategies of a 
variety of expository and literary texts 

• To foster students’ ability to create and support written arguments based on 
readings, research, and personal experience 

• To increase students’ repertoire of cognitive and metacognitive strategies for 
approaching various academic reading and writing tasks 

• To promote independent academic literacy practices in college-bound students, 
including the ability to use reading and writing processes recursively and 
reflectively 

• To provide a conceptual and disciplinary focus for a wide variety of issues and 
problems that converge in written discourse 

• To prepare students to meet the standards of the CSU English Placement Test and 
the California English-language arts content standards 

Course Objectives  
Students will: 
• Analyze the features and rhetorical devices of different types of texts and the way 

in which authors use those features and devices. 
• Analyze the way in which clarity of meaning is affected by patterns of 

organization, hierarchical structures, repetition of main ideas, syntax, and word 
choice in the text.  

• Analyze an author’s implicit and explicit political and/or philosophical 
assumptions and beliefs about a subject or topic.  

• Identify and assess the impact of ambiguities and complexities within the text.  
• Demonstrate an understanding of elements of discourse (e.g., purpose, speaker, 

audience, form) when completing reading and writing assignments.  
• Make warranted and reasonable assertions about the author’s arguments and 

themes by using elements of the text to defend and clarify interpretations. 
• Critique the validity of arguments in texts; their appeal to both friendly and 

hostile audiences; and the extent to which the arguments anticipate and address 
reader concerns and counterclaims (e.g., logos, pathos and ethos). 

• Develop academic/analytical essays that are focused on a central idea, developed 
with information learned from assigned texts, well-organized in an appropriate 
and effective pattern that structures ideas in sustained and persuasive way, and 
free from grammatical and mechanical errors.   



• Revise what they have drafted, rethinking their focus, point of view, organization, 
logic, and structure; improve sentence variety and style, and enhance 
sophistication of meaning and tone in ways that are consistent with purpose, 
audience, and genre.  

• Edit their work for clarity; for standard written English grammar, usage, and 
mechanics; for diction and for an appropriate level of formality to demonstrate 
control of grammar, diction, and paragraph and sentence structure and an 
understanding of English usage. 

• Meet all relevant California English-language arts content standards for twelfth 
grade. 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
12.0







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
13.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
14.0











































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
15.0









































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
16.0

















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
17.0









rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
18.0















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
19.0











 

Page 1 of 3 
 

MANAGER I, BUILDING SERVICES 
 
 
JOB SUMMARY:  
 
Under the direction of the Director of Building Services and/or designee, plans, organizes, 
coordinates, and supervises the maintenance, repair, and remodeling of District facilities, 
equipment, and furniture; inspects, monitors, reviews, and audits the performance of custodial 
staff, skilled and mechanical trade personnel; and performs other related functions as required.  
Works with outside vendors; oversees compliance of acceptable standards, including building 
codes, safety, and American Disability Act (ADA) requirements. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 
 
The following duties are typical for this classification.  Incumbents may not perform all of the 
listed duties and/or may be required to perform additional or different duties from those set forth 
below to address business needs and changing business practices. 
 

• Oversee compliance of acceptable cleaning standards at all school sites and auxiliary 
buildings. E 

 
• Assist with planning and organizing work force. E 

 
• Coordinate/supervise response to emergency work requests. E 

 
• Coordinate and supervise the construction, maintenance, repair, and remodeling of 

District facilities. E 
 

• Implement operational procedures to ensure adherence to a cost effective operational 
mode and to ensure that appropriate standards of performance are maintained. E 
 

• Supervise long-range facility and equipment preventive maintenance programs. E 
 

• Assist with safety program for facilities throughout. E 
 

• Follow through on inventory control mechanisms and procedures. E 
 

• Assist maintenance personnel in resolving technical and unusual maintenance problems. E 
 

• Assist in the safety training for maintenance personnel. E 
 

• Assist in the review, examination, and testing of a variety of maintenance related 
products and equipment. E 

 
• Evaluate the performance of maintenance personnel. E 

 
• Drive a District-owned vehicle to and from various work locations. E 

 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
MANAGER I, BUILDING SERVICES (CONTINUED) 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES:  (Cont.) 
 

• Respond to emergencies, vandalism, or damage after hours. E 
 

• Flexibility with work schedule to work days or nights to supervise custodians. E 
 

• Coordinate furniture and equipment moving as it relates to modernization projects, 
opening of new schools, and Districtwide moving. E 

 

• Coordinate Districtwide cleaning crews and summer crew cleaning schedules. E 
 

• Coordinate set-ups and clean-ups of special District events. E 
 

• Perform related duties as assigned. E 
 
KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES:  
 

Knowledge of:  
• Principles, methods, and techniques pertaining to the management of a 

comprehensive District facility and equipment maintenance program 
• Practices and procedures of efficient management, organization and supervision, 

equipment, materials, and supplies commonly utilized in the various building and 
mechanical trades 

• Legal mandates, policies, regulations, and operational procedures pertaining to the 
maintenance, repair and construction of District facilities 

• Practices, procedures, techniques, and strategies for determining operational 
effectiveness 

• Safe and sanitary working methods and procedures 
 

Ability to: 
• Supervise, coordinate, assign, and schedule the work of others 
• Evaluate maintenance employees 
• Accurately estimate time and material costs pertaining to maintenance projects 
• Understand a computerized departmental system 
• Prepare, interpret, and work from plans, specifications, schematics, diagrams, and 

drawings 
• Communicate effectively in oral and written form, understand and carry out oral 

and written directions with minimal accountability control 
• Establish and maintain effective working relationships with employees, 

management personnel, and the public 
• Establish and maintain relevant employee records 
• Comply with the District’s customer service standards 

 

 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

MANAGER I, BUILDING SERVICES (CONTINUED) 
 
EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:  
 
Three years of journey level experience in multiple construction trades and/or repair of large 
buildings or school district facilities, including two years in a supervisory or management 
capacity. 
 
Graduation from high school, plus college level courses in facility maintenance, business 
management, automation, and personnel management desirable.  Qualifying experience may be 
substituted for the required education. 
 
LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS:  
 
Valid California driver's license.  
 
WORKING CONDITIONS:  
 
 Environment: 

• School sites 
• Office setting 
• Constant interruptions 
• Driving a vehicle to conduct work 

 
Physical Abilities: 

• Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information and make presentations 
• Seeing to view student activities, read a variety of materials, and drive a vehicle 
• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 
• Lifting or moving objects, normally not exceeding forty (40) pounds 

 
The conditions herein are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully 
perform the essential functions of this job.   
 
Reasonable accommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the 
essential functions of the job. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Approved: 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
20.0











































































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
July24, 2012 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Board and Staff Reports/Activities 
 

ITEM: Reports 
SUBMITTED BY:    Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education and staff to make 
announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 
School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 
meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  
 
This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 
Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TM:rr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
21.0


	Agenda
	Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Fourth Quarterly Report
	agenda
	4th quarterly report

	Common Core State Standards Introduction and Overview
	agenda

	Facilities Update
	Agenda
	Powerpoint

	District’s Outstanding Voter Approved, Non-Voter Approved Debt and Available Refunding Opportunities
	Agenda

	Approval of Acceptance of K-5 California Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program Grant for 2012-13 School Year
	Agenda
	Summary

	Approval of Extended Field Trips in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	Agenda
	attachment

	Approval of Submission of Designated High School Representatives to California Interscholastic Federation
	agenda
	attachment

	Approval of Renewal of Service Agreement with The Regents of The University of California Center for Educational Partnerships Irvine Math Project 2012-13 School Year
	agenda
	contract

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	Expulsions Consent Board Item
	Expulsions ID Only 

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year
	Master Contracts and/or ISA Board Item

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year
	Parent Reimbursement per IEP

	Approval of Agreement for Provision of Educationally-Related Mental Health Services with County of Orange Health Care Agency for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS
	OCHCA Agreement

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of June 13, 2012, through July 10, 2012
	Agenda
	Summary Report
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of June 13, 2012, through July 10, 2012
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary
	Expenditure Warrant List

	Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of June 19, 2012, through July 10, 2012
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks
	Agenda
	Textbook List

	Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment
	Agenda
	Disposal of Obsolete List

	Approval of Disposal of Used Vehicles
	Agenda

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Purchase of Custodial Supplies for Warehouse Stock
	Agenda

	Ratification of Contract for Relocation Services for Offices at Ritchey Regional Occupational Program Site
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 12-03844 MH
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 12-03944 DP
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 12-03991 DP
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 10-79752 JW
	Agenda

	Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Audio Visual Systems at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 88% with Federal Communications Commission E-Rate Funding, with Digital Networks Group, Inc., for E-Rate Year 14
	Agenda

	Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Audio Visual Systems at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 90% with Federal Communications Commission E-Rate Funding, with Digital Networks Group, Inc., for E-Rate Year 14
	Agenda

	Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major Network Equipment, Wireless and Installation of Structured Cabling System at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 88% with Federal Communications Commission E-Rate Funding, with NexusIS for E-Rate Year 14
	Agenda

	Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major Network Equipment, Wireless and Installation of Structured Cabling System at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 90% with Federal Communications Commission E-Rate Funding, with NexusIS for E-Rate Year 14
	Agenda

	Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major Network Equipment, Wireless and Installation of Structured Cabling System at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 90% with Federal Communications Commission E-Rate Funding, with Verizon Business for E-Rate Year 13
	Agenda

	Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major Network Equipment and Installation of Structured Cabling System at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 90% with Federal Communications Commission E-Rate Funding with AT&T for E-Rate Year 12
	Agenda

	Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Wireless Network Equipment and Installation of Structured Cabling System at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 88% with Federal Communications Commission E-Rate Funding with AT&T for E-Rate Year 12
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2931 – Revision of Authorized Signatories
	Agenda
	Resolution

	Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction – Fire Alarm at Fremont Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda
	Letter

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1M General Construction at MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 6 Acoustical Ceilings at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 8 Specialties, Marker Boards, Tack Boards, Signage, Toilet Partitions, Toilet Accessories, Fire Extinguishers Specialties, Projection Screens, Horizontal Louver Blinds, and Folding Panel Partitions at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 14 Ceramic Tile at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 4 Metal Stud Framing, Drywall, Access Doors, Structural Metal Stud Framing, Insulation, Doors, Frames, Hardware, Glass, Glazing, and Rough Carpentry at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Abatement at Santa Ana High School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 13 Landscape and Irrigation at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	agenda
	gift list

	Authorization to Award Contract for Automated Communication System
	agenda
	summary

	Approval of Submission of Part I 2012-13 School Year Consolidated Application and Reporting System for Funding to California State Department of Education
	agenda

	Approval of Extended-Day Kindergarten Pilot at Jackson Elementary School for 2012-13 School Year
	Agenda

	Board Policy 6170.1 –Transitional Kindergarten (New: For First Reading)
	Agenda
	Summary
	BP

	Approval of Submission of Target Notable Programs Grant at Davis Elementary School for 2012-13 School Year
	Agenda
	Summary

	Approval of Submission of Target Notable Programs Grant at Sepulveda Elementary School for 2012-13 School Year
	Agenda
	Summary

	Approval of Submission of Target Notable Programs Grant for Transitional Kindergarten Program for 2012-13 School Year
	Agenda
	Summary

	Authorization to Award Contract for Products and Services to Plato Learning
	7 24 12 Approval of Online Learning Plato Learning AGENDA
	attachment

	Approval of  Pilot for the English 12 - Expository Reading and Writing Course
	agenda
	attachment

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2932 – Establish Temporary Interfund Transfers
	Agenda
	Resolution

	Authorization to Award Contracts for Purchase of Audio Visual Equipment and Computer Supplies Districtwide
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Governmental Accounting Standards Board 45 (GASB 45) Valuation Report of Other Post Employment Benefits
	Agenda

	Approval of Memorandum of Agreement and Understanding Federal Excess Property 1033 Program
	Agenda
	MOU Report

	Approval of Joint Use Agreement with City of Santa Ana for Monte Vista Elementary School and Jerome Park
	Agenda
	Attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 1300 – Use of School Facilities (Revised: For First Reading)
	Agenda
	Doc

	Administrative Regulation (AR) 1330.1 – Facilities Use Guidelines and Rate Schedules (Revised: For First Reading)
	Agenda
	Doc

	Approval of New Job Description, Manager I, Building Services
	AIB
	Attachment
	Summary

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Board and Staff Reports/Activities
	Board and Staff Reports 7-24-12

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



